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NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 44t ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF METALYST
FORGINGS LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON AUGUST 01sT 2022 AT 11:00 AM THROUGH
VIDEO CONFERENCING (“VC”)/ OTHER AUDIO-VISUAL MEANS (“OAVM”) TO TRANSACT
THE FOLLOWING BUSINESSES:

Metalyst Forgings Limited is under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process of the Insolvency
and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. Its affairs, business and assets are being managed by the
Resolution Professional, Mr. Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanian, appointed as Insolvency
Resolution Professional by the National Company Law Tribunal by order dated 15t December,
2017 and continued as Resolution Professional by the Committee of Creditors in its meeting
held on 12thJanuary, 2018 under provisions of the code.

ORDINARY BUSINESS (ES)

1 TO RECEIVE, CONSIDER AND ADOPT THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
THE COMPANY FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31st, 2021, THE
REPORTS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS THERE ON AND IN THIS
REGARD, PASS THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION(S) AS AN ORDINARY RESOLUTION(S):

“RESOLVED THAT the audited financial statement of the Company for the financial year
ended March 31st, 2021 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon
laid before this meeting, be and are hereby considered and adopted.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS (ES)

1. APPOINTMENT OF STATUTORY AUDITOR:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:-

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to section 139(8), 142 and other applicable
provisions if any, of Companies Act 2013 as amended from time to time
(including any statutory modification or amendment thereto or re-enactment
thereof for time being in force), On the recommendation of Resolution
Professional of the Company M/s. Jayesh Sangharjka & Co. LLP. Practicing
Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration Number:
104184W/W100075), be and is hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of the
Company to the office for a term of 5 (five) years from the conclusion of 44th
Annual General Meeting i.e. from financial year 2021-2022 till 49t Annual
General Meeting the financial year 2025-2026, upon such terms and condition
and remuneration as mutually agreed between Auditors and Resolution
Professional of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors/Resolution Professional of
the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts and take all such
steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution
subject to approval of the Committee of Creditors of the Company, if required.”



RATIFICATION OF REMUNERATION TO BE PAID TO COST AUDITORS OF THE
COMPANY FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2021-22.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:-

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and all other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and read with Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof,
for the time being in force), the remuneration not exceeding Rs. 2 Lakhs per annum as
approved by the Board/Resolution Professional on their commendations of the Audit
Committee/Resolution Professional, to be paid to M/s. Shashi Ranjan & Associates,
Cost Accountants (Firm Registration Number- 101139), Cost Auditors of the Company
for Cost Audit for the financial year 2021-22, be and is hereby ratified, confirmed and
approved.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Resolution Professional / Board of Directors of the
Company be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts and take all such steps as may
be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution subject to the
approval of the Committee of Creditors of the Company, if required.”

TO CONSIDER AND APPROVE RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND IF THOUGHT
FIT, TO PASS, WITH OR WITHOUT MODIFICATION(S), THE FOLLOWING
RESOLUTION AS AN ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act 2013, if any, read with Companies (Meetings of Board and
its Powers) Rules 2014 consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded for entering into
related party transactions by the Company for the financial year 2019-20 upto the
maximum per annum amounts as appended below:-

MAXIMUM VALUE OF CONTRACT/TRANSACTION FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2021-22

(in crore)
Transactions defined u/s 188(1) of Companies Act, 2013
Name of Interested| Sale, Purchase [Selling or|Giving Availling | Leasing
Directors(s)/KMP( | of any goods |puying Jany or of
S) or materials [property [Loan/ renderin | Propert
of any|Guarante | gofany | yofany
kind e service | kind
Or
provide
Securities
NAME OF RELATEDPARTY
Holding Company
Amtek Auto Ltd. - 100 _ - - -

Subsidiaries of Holding
Company

JMT Auto Limited ) 50 - - - —




Associates of Holding
Company
Castex The Company is 50 - - -
Technologies Ltd. | under Corporate
Insolvency
Resolution
Process
ACIL Ltd. The Company is 100 - - -
under Corporate
Insolvency
Resolution
Process
Total 300 - - -

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Resolution Professional / Board of Directors of the Company
be and is hereby authorized to do all acts, deeds and things as may be necessary to settle any
question, difficulty, or doubt that may arise with regard to giving effect to this Resolution.”

Any related party transaction to be entered in the financial year 2020-21 which is
during the Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process will be subject to the approval of
the Committee of Creditors in terms of Section 28 of the Insolvency & Bankruptcy Code,
2016 and subject to examination of any undervalued transaction under Section 45.
IMPACT OF THE 2020impact

For Metalyst Forgings Limited
(A Company under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process)

Sd/-

Divya Srivastava
(Company Secretary)
(Membership No.: A68436)

(Metalyst Forgings Limited is under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process of the
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. Its affairs, business and assets are being managed by
the Resolution Professional, Mr. Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanian ,appointed as Interim
Resolution Professional by the National Company Law Tribunal by order dated 15 December,
2017 and continued as Resolution Professional by the Committee of Creditors in its meeting
held on 12 January,2018 under provisions of the code).

Date:
08/07/2022

Place: New
Delhi



NOTES:

The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act,
2013 relating to Special businesses under Item No. 2, 3 & 4 above, is annexed
hereto.

In view of the continuing COVID-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs (“MCA”) vide its circular dated January 13, 2021 read with circulars
dated May 5, 2020, April 13, 2020 and April 8, 2020 and Securities and
Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) vide its Circular No.
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 and
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2021/11 (collectively referred to as
“Circulars”), have permitted the holding of the Annual General Meeting
(“AGM”) through Video Conferencing (VC) or Other Audio Visual Means
(OAVM), without the physical presence of the Members at a common venue.
In accordance with the said Circulars and applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”), SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”), the 44th AGM of the
Company is being held through VC / OAVM. Participation of members through
VC / OAVM will be reckoned for the purpose of quorum for the AGM as per
Section 103 of the Act.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014
(as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and MCA Circulars dated
April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing
facility of remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the business to be
transacted at the AGM/EGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into
an agreement with Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for
facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized e-Voting’s
agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting as well
as the e-voting system on the date of the AGM will be provided by CDSL.

The Members can join the EGM/AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes
before and after the scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by
following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation
at the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available to atleast 1000
members on first come first served basis. This will not include large
Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters,
Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the
Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are
allowed to attend the EGM/AGM without restriction on account of first come
first served basis.

The attendance of the Members attending the AGM/EGM through VC/0AVM
will be counted for the purpose of ascertaining the quorum under Section 103
of the Companies Act, 2013.

Pursuant to MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, the facility to
appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not available for this
AGM/EGM. However, in pursuance of Section 112 and Section 113 of the



10.

11.

12.

Companies Act, 2013, representatives of the members such as the President
of India or the Governor of a State or body corporate can attend the AGM/EGM
through VC/OAVM and cast their votes through e-voting.

In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020
dated April 13, 2020, the Notice calling the AGM/EGM has been uploaded on
the website of the Company at . The Notice can also be accessed from the
websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange
of India Limited at www.bseindia.com and www.nseindia.com respectively.
The AGM/EGM Notice is also disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency for
providing the Remote e-Voting facility and e-voting system during the
AGM/EGM) i.e. www.evotingindia.com.

The AGM/EGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No.
14/2020 dated April 8, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13,
2020 and MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020.

In continuation of this Ministry’s General Circular No. 20/2020, dated 05th
May, 2020, General Circular No. 02/2021 dated 13t January, 2021, General
Circular No. 19/2021 dated 08th December, 2021 and 21/2021 dated 14th
December, 2021 and after due examination, it has been decided to allow
companies whose AGMs were due to be held in the year 2020, or become due
in the year 2021, to conduct their AGMs on or before 31.12.2021, in
accordance with the requirements provided in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
General Circular No. 20/2020 dated 05t May, 2020.

The Company has appointed M/S KRR & COMPANY (Company Secretaries),
Practising Company Secretaries (Membership Number: F6334) to act as the
Scrutinizer for conducting the electronic voting process in a fair and
transparent manner.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company shall
remain closed from 22ndJUNE, 2022 to 28TH, June, 2022 (both days inclusive)
for the purpose of compliance with the annual closure of Books as per Section
91 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Notice of the Annual General Meeting is also uploaded on the website of
the Company (www.amtek.com/mfl.php). The Annual General Meeting Notice
is being sent to all the members, whose names appear in the Register of
Members as on07th July,2022Pursuant to Section 125 of the Companies Act,
2013, unclaimed final dividend for the financial year 2013- 14 is due for
transfer to Investors’ Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) established by
Govt. of India. All Shareholders, whose dividend is unpaid for the year 2013-
2014, are requested to lodge their claim by submitting an application at the
earliest date, with either of the following:

M/s Beetal Financial & Computer Services Private Limited (RTA)
Beetal House, 3rd Floor, 99 Madangir, Behind LSC New Delhi-110062
The Company Secretary,

METALYST FORGINGS LIMITED


https://abcaus.in/companies-act/cos-allowed-conduct-agm-video-conferencing-audio-visual-means-during-calendar-year-2020.html

()

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

3 L.S.C. Pamposh Enclave, Greater Kailash, New Delhi-110048

13. Kindly note that no claims will lie against the Company or the [EPF once the
dividend amount is deposited in IEPF.

14. Since the Company is Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (“CIRP) and
powers of the Board/committees stands suspended therefore No directors
are seeking re-appointment/appointment/confirmations, hence details
under Regulation 26(5) and 36(3) of Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and
Secretarial Standard - 2,issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of
India in respect of Directors seeking re-
appointment/appointment/confirmation is not applicable.

THE INTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDRES FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS
UNDER:

The voting period begins on 29t July 2022 at 9.00 A.M and ends on 31T July
2022 at 5.00 P.M. During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding
shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date
(record date) of <25T™ July2022> may cast their vote electronically. The e-
voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be
entitled to vote at the meeting venue.

Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated
09.12.2020, under Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed
entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in
respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed that the
participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders
is at a negligible level.

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-
voting facility to listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on
various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords by the
shareholders.

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public
consultation, it has been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account
holders, by way of a single login credential, through their demat accounts/
websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders
would be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs,
thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease
and convenience of participating in e-voting process.

In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated
December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies,
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote




through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository

Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email
Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining
virtual meetings for Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat
mode CDSL/NSDL is given below:

Type of
shareholders

Login Method

Individual
Shareholders
holding
securities in
Demat mode
with CDSL

1

2)

3)

4)

Users who have opted for CDSL EASI / Easiest facility, can login
through their existing user id and password. Option will be made
available to reach e-Voting page without any further authentication.
The URL for wusers to login to EASI / Easiest
arehttps://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or visit

www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New System
Myeasi.

After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the
e-Voting option for eligible companies where the e-voting is in
progress as per the information provided by company. On clicking
the e-voting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the
e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the
meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to access the
system of all e-Voting Service Providers ie.
CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the user can visit the e-
Voting service providers’ website directly.

If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is
availableathttps://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRe

gistration

Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by
providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link
available on www.cdslindia.com home page or click on
https://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLoginThe  system
will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile &
Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful
authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option where the
e-voting is in progress and also able to directly access the system of
all e-Voting Service Providers.



https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login
http://www.cdslindia.com/
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration
http://www.cdslindia.com/
https://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLogin

Individual
Shareholders
holding
securities in
demat mode
with NSDL

1y

2)

3)

If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the
e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the
following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is
launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which
is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open. You will
have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful
authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on
“Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to
see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service
provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service
provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting
period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register
is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online
for IDeAS click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

“Portal or

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the
following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal

Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is
launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under
‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will
have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account
number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as
shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be
redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting
page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and
you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining
virtual meeting & voting during the meeting

Individual
Shareholders
(holding
securities in
demat mode)
login through
their
Depository
Participants

4)

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account
through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for
e-Voting facility. After Successful login, you will be able to see e-
Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be
redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful
authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on
company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be
redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote
during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting &
voting during the meeting.



https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/

)

iy

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are

advised to use Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at above

mentioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for
any technical issues related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL

Login type

Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders holding
securities in Demat mode with CDSL

Members facing any technical issue in login can
contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.comor contact at
022- 23058738 and 22-23058542-43.

Individual Shareholders holding
securities in Demat mode with NSDL

Members facing any technical issue in login can
contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at
evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800
1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30

Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Physical shareholders and
shareholders other than individual holding in Demat form:

The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.

Click on “Shareholders” module.

Now enter your User ID

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
C. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number

registered with the Company.

Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and
voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below:


mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
http://www.evotingindia.com/
http://www.evotingindia.com/

7) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders
holding shares in Demat.

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository
Participant are requested to use the sequence number sent by Company/RTA or

contact Company/RTA.
Dividend | Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as
Bank recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to login.
Details If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, please enter

OR Date | the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field.
of Birth
(DOB)

8) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company
selection screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach
‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login
password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by
the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are
eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is
strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take
utmost care to keep your password confidential.

9) For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting
on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

10) Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote.

11) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the
option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES
implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the
Resolution.

12) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.



13) After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to
change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

14) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your
vote.

15) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on
the Voting page.

16) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and
the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted
by the system.

17) Additional Facility for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians -For Remote
Voting only.

¢ Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians

are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the

“Corporates” module.
e A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity

should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

o After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin
login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for
which they wish to vote on.

e The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be able
to cast their vote.

¢ A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have
issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the
system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

e Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board
Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly
authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company
at the email address viz;info@metalyst.co.in.(designated email address by company) , if
they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system
for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERSATTENDING THE AGM/EGM THROUGH
VC/OAVM & E-VOTING DURING MEETING ARE AS UNDER:


http://www.evotingindia.com/
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com

10.

The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM/EGM is
same as the instructions mentioned above for e-voting.

The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of
Company will be displayed after successful login as per the instructions mentioned
above for e-voting.

Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend
the meeting. However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM/EGM.

Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for better
experience.

Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good
speed to avoid any disturbance during the meeting.

Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through
Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to
Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable
Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the
meeting may register themselves as a speaker by sending their requesting advance
atleast 7days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio
number, email id, mobile number at (company email id). The shareholders who do
not wish to speak during the AGM but have queries may send their queries in
advance7days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account
number/folio number, email id, mobile number at (company email id). These queries
will be replied to by the company suitably by email.

Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be
allowed to express their views/ask questions during the meeting.

Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM/EGM through VC/0AVM
facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting
and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-
Voting system available during the EGM/AGM.

If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the
EGM/AGM and if the same shareholders have not participated in the meeting
through VC/OAVM facility, then the votes cast by such shareholders shall be
considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during the meeting is available only to
the shareholders attending the meeting.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT
REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES.



1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name
of shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-
attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of
Aadhar Card) by email to Company/RTA email id.

2. For Demat shareholders - Please update your email id & mobile no. with your
respective Depository Participant (DP)

3. For Individual Demat shareholders - Please update your email id & mobile no.
with your respective Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-
Voting & joining virtual meetings through Depository.

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-
Voting System, you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at
022-23058738 and 022-23058542/43.

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed
to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A
Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel
(East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call on
022-23058542/43.

The Scrutinizer, after scrutinising the votes cast at the meeting through remote e-voting
and during AGM will, not later than two (2) working days from the conclusion of the
Meeting, make a consolidated scrutinizer’s report and submit the same to the Chairman.
The results declared along with the consolidated scrutinizer’s report shall be placed on
the website of the Company www.amtek.com/mfl.php and on the website of CDSL
www.cdslindia.com. The results shall simultaneously be communicated to the Stock
Exchanges.

The voting result will be announced by the Chairman or any other person authorized by
him within two days of the AGM.

For Metalyst Forgings Limited
(A Company under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process)

Sd/-
Divya Srivastava
(Company Secretary)
(Membership No.: A68436)

Date:08/07/2022
Place: New Delhi

(Metalyst Forgings Limited is under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process of the
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. Its affairs, business and assets are being
managed by the Resolution Professional, Mr. Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanian, appointed
by the National Company Law Tribunal by order dated 15 December, 2017 and
continued as Resolution Professional by the Committee of Creditors in its meeting held
on 12th January,2018 under provisions of the code).
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Annexure to Notice
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The following statements set out all material facts relating to the special businesses
mentioned in the accompanying notice:

ITEM NO.2

The Resolution Professional of the Company on 12th September, 2020 has appointed M/s.
Jayesh Sangharjka & Co. LLP. Practicing Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration
Number: 104184W/W100075) as the Statutory Auditors of the Company in Casual vacancy
subject to the approval of members which was arised due to the resignation of M/s. Raj Gupta
& CO., Chartered Accountants, (FRN:000203N).

M/s. Jayesh Sangharjka & Co. LLP. Practicing Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration
Number: 104184W/W100075) have conveyed their consent to be appointed as Statutory
Auditor of the Company along with a confirmation that their appointment, if made, would be
within the limits prescribed under Companies Act 2013.

M/s. Jayesh Sangharjka & Co. LLP. Practicing Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration
Number: 104184W/W100075) would be appointed as Statutory Auditor of the Company for
the term of five(5) years.

Relevant details of where the statutory auditor(s) is/are proposed to be appointed/re-
appointed as required by 36(5) of the Listing Regulations are provided here under:

(a) Proposed fees payable to the statutory auditor(s): Rs 7,35,000 p.a. (except the applicable
taxes and out of pocket expenses)

(b) terms of appointment: /s. Jayesh Sangharjka & Co. LLP. Practicing Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration Number: 104184W/W100075) would be appointed as Statutory
Auditor of the Company and shall be entitled to hold office of the Statutory Auditor of the
Company from the Conclusion of 44t Annual General Meeting i.e. from financial year 2021-
2022 till the conclusion of 49th Annual General Meeting to financial year 2025-2026.

(c) in case of a new auditor, any material change in the fee payable to such auditor from that
paid to the outgoing auditor along with the rationale for such change. There is no material
change in fee payable to auditor. The outgoing auditor had asked for increase in the
professional fees and looking at the current situation and financial position the Company
did not approve the proposal.

(d) Basis of recommendation for appointment including the details in relation to and
credentials of the statutory auditor(s) proposed to be appointed.

Therefore, your Company recommends the passing of Ordinary Resolution as set out at Item No.
02 of the Notice for member’s approval.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives in any way is concerned or
interested in the said resolution.

ITEM NO.3



The Board/Resolution Professional, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, has
appointed M/s. Shashi Ranjan & Associates, Cost Accountants (Firm Registration
Number. - 101139) as Cost Auditors to conduct the audit of the cost records of the Company
for the financial year 2021-22at the remuneration not exceeding Rs.2 Lakhs per annum.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the Act read with the Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors has to be ratified
by the shareholders of the Company.

Accordingly, consent of the members is sought for passing an Ordinary Resolution as set out
at Item No. 3 of the Notice.

None of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives is, in any
way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No.3
of the Notice.

The Board/Resolution Professional recommends passing of the resolution as set out at Iltem
No. 3 of the Notice as an Ordinary Resolution.

ITEM NO.4

Pursuant to provisions of Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, the Related Party Transactions as mentioned
in clause (a) to (g) of the said Section require a Company to obtain prior approval of the Board
of Directors and subsequently the Shareholders of the Company by way of Ordinary
Resolution in case the value of the Related Party Transactions exceeds the stipulated
thresholds prescribed in Rule15(3) of the said Rules.

Further as required under Regulation 23(4) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure
requirements) Regulations 2015, all material related party transactions (other than as
specified under Regulation 23(4) of the SEBI Listing Regulations 2015 shall require approval
of the shareholders through Ordinary Resolution. Accordingly, the approval of the
shareholders by way of Ordinary Resolution is sought under Section 188 of the Companies
Act, 2013, the Companies (meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and Regulations
23(4) of the SEBI Listing Regulations 2015 to enable the Company to enter into related Party
Transactions in one or more tranches.

The particulars of the Related Party Transactions, which are required to be stated in the
Explanatory Statement, as per Rule 15(3) of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its
Powers) Rules, 2014 are as follows:

MAXIMUM VALUE OF CONTRACT/TRANSACTION FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2021-22
(in crores)
Transactions defined u/s 188(1) of Companies Act, 2013
Name of Interested | Sale, Selling or| Givinga |Availling |Leasing
Directors(s)/KMP(s) | Purchase of| buying ny or of
any goods property Loan/ [rendering [Property
or materials | of any kind Guaran- [of any of any
tee service |kind
or provide
Securities
NAME OF
RELATEDPARTY
Holding Company




Amtek Auto Ltd. - 100
Subsidiaries of
HoldingCompany
JMT Auto ) 50
Limited
Associates of Holding
Company

Castex The Company is 50
Technologies under Corporate
Ltd. Insolvency

Resolution Process
ACIL Ltd. The Company is 100

under Corporate

Insolvency

Resolution Process

Total 300 - - -

Terms and conditions:

1. At market value for each such transaction in compliance with applicable laws including
Domestic Transfer Pricing Guidelines.

Members are informed that pursuant to second proviso of Section 188(1) of the
Companies Act 2013, no member of the Company shall vote on any resolution to approve
any contract or arrangement which may be entered into by the Company, if such
member is a related party. Further, as per its General Circular No. 30/2014 dated
17.07.2014, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs has clarified that the term ‘Related Party’
in the second proviso to Section 188(1) refers only to such Related Party as may be a
Related Party in the context of the contract or arrangement for which the resolution is
being passed. Also, as per Companies (Amendment) Act, 2015, the word “Special
Resolution” for entering into related party transaction has been replaced by
“Resolution”. Accordingly, consent of the members is sought for passing an Ordinary
Resolution asset out at Item No.4 of the Notice.

None of the Directors and key managerial personnel (other than as mentioned above)
and their relatives are deemed to be concerned or interested, financial or otherwise in
the proposed ordinary resolution.

For Metalyst Forgings Limited
(A Company under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process)

Sd/-

Divya Srivastava
(Company Secretary)
(Membership No.: A68436)

(Metalyst Forgings Limited is under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process of the
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. Its affairs, business and assets are being
managed by the Resolution Professional, Mr. Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanian, appointed




as Resolution Professional by the National Company Law Tribunal by order dated 15
December, 2017 and continued as Resolution Professional by the Committee of
Creditors in its meeting heldon12January,2018underprovisionsofthecode).

Date: 08/07/2022
Place: New Delhi



BOARD REPORT
Dear Members,

It gives me great to presenting the 44th Annual Report on the business and operations of
the Company, together with the audited accounts for the financial year ended March 31st,
2021.

A corporate insolvency resolution process (“CIRP”) has been initiated against
Metalyst Forgings Limited ( 'the Company’ or ‘MFL’)vide an order of Mumbai bench
of the National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) dated December 15, 2017 under the
provisions of the insolvency and bankruptcy code 2016 (Code). The Hon'ble NCLT,
Mumbai Bench by order Dated 15th December, 2017 has appointed Mr. Dinkar T.
Venkatasubramanian as an Interim Resolution Professional ('IRP’) for carrying out
the Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) of the Company.

At the first meeting of Committee of Creditors of the Company held on 12t January,
2018 his appointment was confirmed as a Resolution Professional.

In terms of Section 17 of the Code, on commencement of the Corporate Insolvency
Resolution Process (CIRP), the powers of the Board of Directors of MFL stands suspended
and the same are being exercised by the Resolution Professional. The management of the
affairs of MFL has been vested with Resolution Professional.

In View of the above mentioned provisions of Law since the Powers of Board of Directors
stands Suspended and be exercised by the Interim Resolution Professional, the Directors
Report which is required to be presented by Board of Directors under Section 134(3)
Companies Act, 2013 is not being presented. However a report of Management containing
the Details and information as available to be disclosed in Directors Report to the
shareholders is being presented to you by Resolution Professional.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS
The standalone financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2021,
forming part of this Annual Report, have been prepared in accordance with the

Indian Accounting Standards (IndAS) as notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

The Company’s, financial performance, for the year ended 31st March, 2021 and
period ended 31st March, 2020 is summarized below:-

Rs. Lakhs except per equity share data

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Revenue from Operations 17,418 18,828
Other Income 501 95

Total Revenue 17,919 18,923
Expenditures (Excluding Depreciation) 24,809 20,596
Gross Profit Before Depreciation (6,890) (1,673)
Depreciation 25,215 25,381
Profit Before Tax & Exceptional Items (32,105) (27,054)
Exceptional Item 34,697 3,290
Profit Before tax (66,802) (30,343)




Tax Expenses 0

Deferred Tax 0 -

MAT Reversal 0 -

Profit /(Loss) for the year (66,802) (30,343)

Other Comprehensive Income 38 168

Total Comprehensive Income (66,764) (30,175)

EPS (for continuing operation)

Basic (153.39) (69.67)

Diluted (153.39) (69.67)

EPS (for continuing and discontinuing

operation)

Basic (153.39) (69.67)

Diluted (153.39) (69.67)
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

During the year under review, your Company had earned total revenue amounting to
Rs.17,418 lakhs as compared to Rs. 18,828 lakhs in the previous year. Loss after Tax
stood at Rs. 66,802 lakhs as against Loss after Tax of Rs. 30,343 lakhs in the previous
year.

STATE OF COMPANY'’S AFFAIRS

The state of affairs of the Company is presented as part of the Management Discussion
and Analysis (MDA) Report forming part of this Annual Report.

TRANSFER TO RESERVE
The Company did not transfer any amount to reserve during the year.
MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

A corporate insolvency resolution process (“CIRP”) has been initiated against Metalyst
Forgings Limited ( 'the Company' ) vide an order of Mumbai bench of the National
Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) dated December 15th, 2017 under the provisions of the
insolvency and bankruptcy code 2016 (Code). The Hon'ble NCLT, Mumbai Bench by
order Dated 15th December, 2017 has appointed Mr. Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanian as
an Interim Resolution Professional ('IRP') for carrying out the Corporate Insolvency
Resolution Process (CIRP) of the Company & Resolution Plan Submitted By Deccan
Value Investors L.P. has been Approved By Committee Of Creditors In Its Meeting
Dated On 25th August, 2018.

IMPACT OF THE 2020 CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) PANDEMIC IN INDIA

COVID-19 pandemic has manifested as a global challenge, with disruption across the
world. Global solutions are needed to overcome these.

The COVID-19 outbreak (previously 2019-nCoV) was caused by the SARS-CoV-2 virus.
This outbreak was triggered in December 2019 in Wuhan city in Hubei province of China.
COVID19 continues to spread across the world. Initially the epicentre of the outbreak
was China with reported cases either in China or being travellers from China.



While there is no way to tell exactly what the economic damage from the global COVID-
19 corona virus pandemic will be, there is widespread agreement among economists
that it will have severe negative impacts on the global economy. Early estimates
predicated that, should the virus become a global pandemic, most major economies will
lose at least 2.9 percent of their gross domestic product (GDP) over 2020. This forecast
was already restated to a GDP loss of 3.4 percent. To put this number in
perspective, global GDP was estimated at around 84.54 trillion U.S. dollars in 2020-
meaning that a 4.5 percent drop in economic growth results in almost 2.96 trillion U.S.
dollars of lost economic output

Dividend

In view of losses incurred during the year under review, the Board of
Directors/Resolution Professional does not recommend any dividend on the equity
shares for the financial year ended March 31, 2021.

SHARE CAPITAL

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 52,00,00,000 (Rupees Fifty Two
Crores only) divided into 5,00,00,000 (Five Crores) Equity Shares of INR 10/- each
aggregating to INR 50,00,00,000 (Rupees Fifty Crores Only) and 20,00,000 (Twenty
Lakhs) Preference Shares of INR 10/- each aggregating to Rs. 2,00,00,000 ( Rupees Two
Crore Only).

Further Paid up capital of the company is comprises of Rs. 43,55,00,000 (Rupees Forty
Three crores fifity five lakhs only) divided into 4,35,50,000 (four crores thirty five lakhs
fifty thousand only) Equity shares 10/- each and Rs. 1,34,22,800 (One crore thirty four
lakhs twenty two thousand eight hundred only) 0.1% non-cumulative redeemable
preference shares divided into 13,42,280 divided into Re. 10/- each.

DETAILS OF DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL & RESOLUTION
PROFESSIOANAL

Directors:- There is no change in Directorship of the Company during the financial year
ended March, 2021

Key Managerial Personnel:

The Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) in the Company as per Section 2(51) and 203 of
the Companies Act, 2013 are as follows as 31.03.2021:

DIN/PAN NAME OF KMP DATE OF APPOINTMENT
MANAGERILA
PERSONNEL
*01744465 Shekhar Gupta Whole time Director
ACBPM8301M Arun Kumar Maiti CFO(KMP)




*DUUPK9788] Piyush Kumar Company Secretary
***BMQPC3152A Pratibha Chaudhary Company Secretary

*Mr. Shekhar Gupta, whole time Director of the Company has also resigned from the post
of directorship of the Company, but compliance under companies act 2013 is pending,
hence he is still showing as a director in the Companies Master Data on MCA.

**During the period under review, Mr. Piyush Kumar had resigned from the office of
Company Secretary of the Company w.e.f. 08 March, 2021. The Board/Resolution
Professional places on record its appreciation for the services rendered by Mr. Piyush
Kumar during his tenure with the Company.

***Further, the Resolution Professional of the Company Mr. Dinkar T.
Venkatasubramanian, has appointed Ms. Pratibha Chaudhary as a Company Secretary of
the Company w.e.f. from 31st March 2021 had resigned from the office of Company
Secretary of the Company w.e.f. 28 December, 2021. The Board/Resolution Professional
places on record its appreciation for the services rendered by Ms. Pratibha Chaudhary
during his tenure with the Company.

Further stated that Metalyst Forgings Limited is under Corporate Insolvency
Resolution Process under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016 (Code) vide an
order of the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT”), Mumbai dated
15.12.2017 and Mr. Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanian (IP Registration no. IBBI/IPA-
001/IP-P00003/2016-17/10011), was appointed as the Insolvency Resolution
Process (“IRP”) with effect from 15t December 2017. Further, in terms of the
provisions of the Code, the Committee of Creditors (CoC) in its meeting held on 12t
January 2018 continued to Mr. Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanian as the Resolution
Professional.

TRANSFER OF UNPAID AND UNCLAIMED AMOUNT TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND
PROTECTION FUND (IEPF)

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Investor Education and
Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 (IEPF
Rules), the declared dividends, which remained unpaid or unclaimed for a period of
seven (7) years and shares thereof shall be transferred by the Company to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) established by the Central Government.

Accordingly, during the year, the Company has transferred the unpaid or unclaimed
dividend for a period of seven (7) years from the date they become due for to IEPF and
shares are in process to transfer. The shareholders have option to claim their shares
and/or amount of dividend transferred from IEPF. However the unclaimed dividend for
the FY 2013-14 is due to transfer to Investors’ Education and Protection Fund (IEPF)
established by the Government of India.

The company has send the notice to the respective shareholders who have not claimed
dividend for seven Consecutive Years and whose shares are liable to be transferred to
IEPF during the Financial year.

No claim shall be entertained against the Company for the amounts and shares so
transferred.



SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company has no subsidiary, Joint Venture and Associates as on 31° March, 2021.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETING AFTER THE COMMENCEMENT OF INSOLVENCY
PROCESS

After the Commencement of Insolvency Resolution Process In terms of Section 17 of the
Code, on commencement of the Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP), the
powers of the Board of Directors of Metalyst Forgings Limited (MFL) stands suspended
and the same are being exercised by the Resolution Professional. The management of the
affairs of MFL has been vested with Resolution Professional, therefore no meeting of
Board of Directors or Committee was held after the Commencement of Corporate
Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) w.e.f. 15th December, 2017.

NUMBER OF MEETING OF COMMITTEE OF CREDITORS (COC)

During the period under review Two (2) meetings of the Committee of Creditors (CoC)
were held, details of which are given below and forms part of this Annual Report:

S. No | Date of Meeting Total Number of Members | Attendance
1 11-May-20 18 16
2 10-September-2020 18 17

POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION AND OTHER
DETAILS

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(e) & Section 178(3) of the Companies Act 2013, the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board has framed a policy for selection
and appointment of Directors and senior management personnel, which inter alia
includes the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and
independence of a Director(s) / Key managerial personnel and their remuneration. Details of
the policy on appointment and remuneration are available on the website of the Company
(www.amtek.com/mfl.php)

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company is in CIRP and accordingly power of the Board has been suspended due to
the appointment of Mr Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanian Resolution Professional pursuant
to NCLT vide order dated 15th December 2017. Therefore no declaration received from
each independent director under section 149(7) of Companies Act 2013.

Further in terms of SEBI(Listings Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Third
Amendments) Regulations 2018 dated 31st May 2018, after the commencement of
Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process against the Company, all the powers and
Committees shall be fulfilled by the Resolution Professional of the Company.

BOARD EVALUATION

Pursuant to applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board has formulated


http://www.amtek.com/mfl.php

a framework containing, inter alia, the criteria for performance evaluation of entire
Board of the Company on various parameters.

The Companies Act, 2013 states that a formal annual evaluation needs to be made by the
Board of its own performance and that of its committees and individual directors.
Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 states that the performance evaluation of
independent directors shall be done by the entire Board of Directors, excluding the
director being evaluated

In terms of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Third
Amendments) Regulations 2018 dated 315t May 2018, that after the Commencement
of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP)all the powers of the Board or
Committees shall be fulfilled by Resolution Professional in accordance with sections
17 and 23 of Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016 and powers of the Board of
Directors stand suspended.

The Board Evaluation after the Commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution
Process (CIRP) shall be fulfilled by Resolution Professional and powers of the Board of
Directors stand suspended.

FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAM FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Before the commencement of CIRP, all new independent directors inducted into the
Board attend an orientation program. The details of training and familiarization

program are available on our website (www.amtek.com/mfl.php).

Further, at the time of the appointment of an independent director, the Company issues a
formal letter of appointment outlining his / her role, function, duties and responsibilities.
The format of the letter of appointment is available on our website

(www.amtek.com/mfl.php).

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD
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The Company’s Board has the following Committees:
Audit Committee

Nomination and Remuneration Committee
Stakeholders Relationship Committee
Corporate Social Responsibility Committee
Risk Management Committee

aorwdE

However after the commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP)
the powers ofthe Board of Directors along with the committees of the Company stands
suspended.

The details of the membership and attendance at the meetings of the above Committees
of the board are provided in the Corporate Governance section of this report.

The role and responsibilities of the Committees specified in regulations 18,19,20 and 21
of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Third Amendment)
Regulations, 2018 after the Commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution
Process (CIRP) shall be fulfilled by Resolution Professional and powers of the Board of
Directors stand suspended.

DISCLOSURE _OF AUDIT COMMITTEE & NON ACCEPTANCE OF ITS
RECOMMENDATION

The composition of Audit Committee of the Company as on 31.03.2021 is as under:

Name of the Member Category Status
Mr. Yogesh Kapur Independent Director Chairman
Mr. Brajindar Mohan Singh Independent Director Member
Ms. Anuradha Kapur Independent Director Member
(resigned w.e.f.18.10.2019)

After the Commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) as
per regulation 17 of IBC “the Code” The management of the affairs of the company
shall vested in the interim resolution professional and the power of the board of
directors/ committees shall stand suspended and be exercised by the Interim
Resolution Professional.

Mr. Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanian, appointed as Interim Resolution Professional
by the National Company Law Tribunal by order dated 15 December 2017 and
continued as Resolution Professional by the Committee of Creditors in its meeting
held on 12t January 2018 under provisions of the code).

*RESOLUTION PROFESSIONAL / DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILTY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the
Directors/Resolution Professional hereby confirm that:

i. in preparation of Annual Accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards have
been followed and there has been no material departure.
ii. they have selected accounting policies which were applied consistently and the

directors/IRP made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so



as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at 315t
March, 2021 and of the profits/losses for the year ended on that date.

iii.  they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities.

iv.  they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

V. they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company
and such internal financial controls are adequate and operating effectively.

vi.  they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

*The role and responsibilities of the Board of Directors after the Commencement of
Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) shall be fulfilled by Resolution
Professional in accordance with sections 17 and 23 of Insolvency and Bankruptcy
Code 2016 and powers of the Board of Directors/Committees stand suspended.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s Raj Gupta & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 000203N) has
tendered his resignation dated 14th Day of August 2020 due to other preoccupations
engagements.

The Resolution Professional of the Company has appointed M/s. Jayesh Sangharjka
& Co. LLP. Practicing Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration Number:
104184W/W100075) as statutory auditor of the Company w.e.f 12th September 2020
to fulfill the casual vacancy arises due to the resignation of M/s. Raj Gupta & Co. The
appointment of M /s Jayesh Sanghrajka & Co. LLP shall be for the Financial year 2020-21,
subject to the approval of shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. Further
the members ratify/approved the appointment of M/s. Jayesh Sangharjka & Co. LLP
in there AGM dated Februrary 26, 2021.

The Board/RP has decided to re-appoint M/s. Jayesh Sangharjka & Co. LLP as
statutory adutior for FY 2021-22 subject to approval shareholders in the Annual
General Meeting.

Pursuant to Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Amendment) Act, 2017 notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs on 7 May 2018, the
requirement for ratification of the appointment of Statutory Auditors by the members
at every Annual General Meeting has been omitted.

AUDITORS’ REPORT

The auditors’ report contain the qualifications/observation which is self-explanatory in
nature and forms part of this Annual Report. Further the Statement of Impact of Audit
Qualification pursuant to SEBI regulations forms part of

this Annual Report.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

Pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Resolution Professional of the
Company has appointed M/s Muklul Dusad & Associates, Company Secretaries in



Practice, as Secretarial Auditor of the Company, to conduct Secretarial Audit for the
financial year 2020-21. The Secretarial Audit Report submitted by them for the financial
year 2020-21 in the prescribed form MR-3 is attached as Annexure- I and forms part of
this Report.

COST AUDITORS

As per Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is required to have the
audit of its cost records conducted by a Cost Accountant in practice. In this connection,
the Resolution Professional of the company, has appointed M/s Shashi Ranjan and
Associates (FRN: 101139) practicing Cost Accountant, as Cost Auditor of the Company
w.e.f. 25th August 2021, for conducting the audit of the cost records of the Company for
the financial year 2021-22 subject to its ratification of the remuneration to be paid to
Cost Auditor, by the shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

REPORTING OF FRAUD BY AUDITORS

During the year under review, the Auditors of the Company have not reported any fraud
as specified under section 143 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 to the Audit
Committee/Resolution Professional.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Disclosure on particulars relating to loans, guarantees or investments under section 186
of the Companies Act, 2013, form part of notes to the financial statement provided in this
Annual Report.

PARTICULARES OF CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

All contracts or arrangements entered into by the Company with Related Parties are at
arm'’s length and are in ordinary course of business.

In accordance with Section 134(3) (h) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(2)
of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. All the Related Party Transactions entered into
during the financial year were on an Arm’s Length basis and in the Ordinary Course of
Business. There are no materially significant Related Party Transactions made by the
Company with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) which may have
a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. the particulars of contracts
or arrangements with related parties, referred to in Section 188(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013, in the prescribed form AOC-2 is attached as Annexure-II which forms part of
this report.

The Policy on Related Party Transactions as approved by the Board of Directors is

uploaded on the website at http: //www.amtek.com/mfl.php.

There has been no change to the policy on Related Party Transactions during the
financial year ended March 31st, 2021.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY


http://www.amtek.com/mfl.php

The brief outline of the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy of the Company and
the initiatives undertaken by the Company on CSR activities during the year are set outin
Annexure-1V of this report in the format prescribed in the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014. The policy is available on the website of the Company
at www.amtek.com/mfl.php.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION

The ratio of remuneration of each director to the median of employees’ remuneration as
per Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is attached as
Annexure-V(A) forming part of this report.

The statement containing particulars of employees as required under section 197(12) of
the Act read with Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is attached as Annexure-V(B) forming part of this
report.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has designed and implemented a process driven framework for Internal
Financial Controls [IFC] within the meaning of the explanation to Section 134(5) (e) of
the Act. The Board has adopted policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial disclosures.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintain high standards of Corporate Governance and
adhere to the Corporate Governance requirements set out by SEBI. The Report on
Corporate Governance as stipulated under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 forms an Integral part this Annual Report. Requisite
Certificate from the Auditors of the Company confirming compliance with the conditions
of Corporate Governance is attached to this Annual Report.

RISK MANAGEMENT

In compliance with the provisions of Regulation 21 of SEBI Listing Regulations, the
Board of Directors has constituted a Risk Management Committee to frame, implement
and monitor the risk management plan for the Company. The committee is responsible
for reviewing the risk management plan and ensuring its effectiveness. The audit
committee has additional oversight in the area of financial risks and controls. Major risks
identified by the businesses and functions are systematically addressed through
mitigating actions on a continuing basis. The development and implementation of risk
management policy has been covered in the management discussion and analysis, which
forms part of the Annual report. The details of Committee are set out in the Corporate
Governance Report forming part of the Board’s Report.

In terms of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Third
Amendments) Regulations 2018 dated 315t May 2018, that after the Commencement
of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) all the powers of the Board or


http://www.amtek.com/mfl.php.

Committees shall be fulfilled by Resolution Professional in accordance with sections
17 and 23 of Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016 and powers of the Board of
Directors stand suspended.

ANTI-SEXUAL HARASSMENT POLICY

The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the
requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act,2013. An Internal Complaints Committee has been set up
to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All women employees
(permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy. During the
year 2020-21, no complaints were received by the committee.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

During the period under review, the Company has neither accepted nor renewed any
deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 from the
Shareholders/Public.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS & OUTGO

The detail as required under Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 8(3) of the Companies Rules, 2014 regarding conservation of energy, technology
absorption, foreign exchange earnings & outgo is attached as Annexure-VI to this
Report.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT

A detailed review of operations, performance and future outlook of the Company is given
separately, under head “Management Discussion and Analysis Report” forming part of
this Annual Report.

DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS

Details of the Familiarization Programme of the independent directors are available on
the website of the Company (www.amtek.com/mfl.php). Policy on dealing related
party transaction is available on the website of the Company

(www.amtek.com/mfl.php).

VIGIL MECHANISM

The Company has formulated Whistle Blower Policy wherein Vigil Mechanism for
Employees, Directors, Stakeholders of the Company are free to report any unethical or
improper activity. The provisions of this policy are in line with the provisions of the
Section 177(9) of the Act and the SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulation 2015. (URL: www.amtek.com/mfl.php).

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS


http://www.amtek.com/mfl.php
http://www.amtek.com/mfl.php).

As stated hereinbefore, the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai (NCLT,
Mumbai) vide order dated 15t December, 2017 approved initiation of Corporate
Insolvency Resolution Process of the Company pursuant to an application under section
7 of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 filed by State Bank of India.

Pursuant to the initiation of the above proceedings, and In terms of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Third Amendments) Regulations
2018 dated 31st May 2018, that after the Commencement of Corporate Insolvency
Resolution Process (CIRP)all the powers of the Board or Committees shall be
fulfilled by Resolution Professional in accordance with sections 17 and 23 of
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016 and powers of the Board of Directors stand
suspended the powers of the Board / Committees have been suspended in terms
of section 17 of the said Code and the same now vest with Mr. Dinkar T.
Venkatasubramanian, the Resolution Professional.

Further, the Company had received an adjudication order dated June 28t 2019 from
Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) in terms of the provisions of Section 15HB
of the SEBI Act regarding violation of the provision of Regulation 31(1)read with
Regulation 31(3) of SEBI (SAST) Regulations, and penalty has been imposed by the SEBI.

DEMATERIALISATION AND LISTING

The equity shares of the Company are admitted to the depository system of National
Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited

(CDSL). As on 315t March 2021, 4,33,56,767 Equity Shares representing 99.556% of the
Equity Share Capital of the Company are in dematerialized form. The Equity Shares of
the Company are compulsorily traded in dematerialized form as mandated by the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI). The International Securities Identification
Number (ISIN) allotted to the Company with respect to its Equity Shares is
INE425A01011.

The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on BSE Limited and National Stock
Exchange of India Limited and are actively traded.

RECONCILIATION OF SHARE CAPITAL AUDIT

As per the directive of the Securities & Exchange Board of India, M/s S. Khurana &
Associates, Company Secretaries, New Delhi, undertook the Reconciliation of Share
Capital Audit on a quarterly basis. The purpose of the audit is to reconcile the total
number of shares held in National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL), Central
Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and in physical form with respect to admitted,
issued and Paid up Share Capital of the Company.

The reconciliation of Share Capital Audit Report as submitted by M/s S. Khurana &
Associates, Company Secretaries, New Delhi, on quarterly basis was forwarded to the BSE
Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited where the Equity Shares of the
Company are listed.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

During the year under review, the relations between the Management and the workmen



were highly cordial. Human resources initiatives such as skill up gradation, training,
appropriate reward & recognition systems and productivity improvement were the key
focus areas for development of the employees of the Company.

INVESTOR RELATIONS

Your Company always endeavors to promptly respond to members’
requests/grievances. Each and every issue raised by the members is taken up with
utmost priority and every effort is made to resolve the same at the earliest. The
Stakeholders Relationship Committee/Resolution Professional of the Company
periodically reviews the status of the redressal of investors’ grievances.

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARD

The Company complies with all applicable Secretarial Standard issued by the Institute
of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI).

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Resolution Professional / Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation
for the assistance and co-operation received from the financial institutions, banks,
Government authorities, customers, vendors and members during the year under
review.

The Resolution Professional / Directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of
appreciation for the dedication of the employees at all levels, which has been critical for
the Company’s success. The Directors/Resolution Professional of the Company look
forward to their continued support in future.

By Order of the Resolution Professional
For Metalyst Forgings Limited
(A Company under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process)

Sd/-
Mr. Dinkar T.Venkatasubramanian
(Resolution Professional)

Date: 08/07,/2022

(Metalyst Forgings Limited is under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process of the
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016. Its affairs, business and assets are being
managed by the Resolution Professional, Mr. Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanian,
appointed as Interim Resolution Professional by the National Company Law Tribunal
by order dated 15 December 2017 and continued as Resolution Professional by the
Committee of Creditors in its meeting held on 12 January 2018 under provisions of
the code)



ANNEXURE TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Form No. MR-3 SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2021
[Pursuant to section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointmentand
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

Annexure |

To,
The Members, Metalyst Forgings Limited
Gate No 614 Village Kuruli Khed, Pune Mh

410501

I, have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to
good corporate practices by Metalyst Forgings Limited (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory

compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

It is further stated that Metalyst Forgings Limited is under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process under the
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016 (Code) vide an order of the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal
(“NCLT"), Mumbai dated 15.12.2017 and Mr. Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanian (IP Registration no. IBBI/IPA-
001/1P-P00003/2016-17/10011 ),' was appointed as the Insolvency Resolution Process (“IRP”) with effect from
15% December 2017. Further, in terms of the provisions of the Code, the Committee of Creditors (CoC) in its
meeting held on 12% January 2018 continued to Mr. Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanian as the Resolution

Professional.

In terms of Section 17 of the Code, on commencement of the Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP), the
powers of the Board of Directors of MFL stands suspended and the same are being exercised by Mr. Dinkar
T. Venkatasubramanian. The management of the affairs of MFL has been vested with Mr. Dinkar T.
Venkatasubramanian. Further in terms of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Third
Amendments) Regulations 2018 dated 315t May 2018, that after the Commencement of Corporate Insolvency
Resolution Process (CIRP) the roles and responsibilities shall be fulfilled by Resolution Professional in
accordance with sections 17 and 23 of Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016 and as per Regulation 15(2A) and
2(B) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Third Amendments) Regulations 2018, the
provisions specified in Regulations 17, 18, 19, 20 and 21 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations 2015 shall not be applicable.

Based on my verification*of Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records

maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit. I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during

the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2021 complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to

the reporting made hereinafter:

I, have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by for the
period ended 31st March, 2021 according to the provisions of:

L The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made here under;
1 The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA’) and the rules made there under;
Il The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-lawsframed there under;

V. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to fig
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;




The following Regulations and Guldelines preseribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,
1992 ['SEBI Act'):-

al

The Securities and Exchange Board of india [Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Repulations, 2011;

The Securities and Exchange Beard of India (Prohibition of Inslder Trading) Regulations, 1992 and
The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Prohibition of Insider Trading] Regulations, 2015 notified
with effect from May 15 2015,

The Securities and Exchange Doard of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations, 2009: &of Applicable a5 the Company has aof issved any securities durimg the
Jinuncial year,

The Eccuril:ig:s and Exchange Board of India [Share Based Employes Benefits) Regulations, 2014 - Not
Applicable as the Company has not granted any options to its employees during the financial year
under review;:

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008:
Not Applicabile

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;- Mot Applicable os the
Company is not registered as Registrar to an Issue and Share Transfer Agent during the financial
year under review:

The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 Not
Applicable’as the Company has not delisted its equity shares from any stock exchange during the
financial year under review,

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998- Not
Applicable gs the Company has not bought back any of its securities during the financial year
wmder review.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 notified with effect from December 1, 2015.

I, Mulul Dusad, hereby report that, during the Review Period:

{a) The listed entity has complied with the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars/ guidelines issued
thereunder, gxcept in respect of matters specified below under SEEI{LODR) Regulations 2015 and other SEBI Laws:-

Regulation, 2015 for Financial

Submission by 42 | on

pa |

ar. | Compliance Requirement | Deviations ' Observations/ Remarks of the

No. | (Regulations/ circulars ! Practicing Company Secretary
guidelines  including  specific :
clause)

L | Regulation 33 of the SEBI (LODR] | Delay in | The Financial Results Submitted

11%  September, 2020,

Results along with Auditor's | Days However Statement of Impact
Report for the quarter, half year was not Part of the Financial
and year ending March, 2020 Results.

Regulation 33 of the SEBI | Delay in | The Financial Results Submitted
(LODR)Regulation, 2015  for | Submission b ofi 06% January, 2021. However
Financial Results along with | Days tement of Impact was not Part

Auditor's Report for the quarter,
ending June, 2020

: he Financial Results.

==




Regulation 33 of the SEBI

(LODR)Regulation, 2015 for
Financial Results along  with
Auditor's Report lor the guarter
and Half Year ending September,
2020

Delay in
Submission by 187
days.

The Financial Results Submitted
on 21 May, 2021. However
Statement of Impact was not Part
of the Financial Results,

Regulation 33 of the SEBI
(LODR)Regulation, 2015  for
Financial Results along with
Auditor's Report for the quarter
and  Nine  Months  ending

December, 2020

Not Filed Till the
date of Submission
of this Report

The matter is pending in Process. |

Regulation 33 of the SEBI
(LODR)Regulation, 2015  for
Financial Results along with
Auditor’s Report for the quarter,
half year and year ending March,

2021

Not Filed Till the
date of Submission
of this Report

The matter is pending in Process.

Regulation 23(9) Disclosure of the
RPT with half yearly Financials for
the Half year ending 31 March
2020.

Mot Filed till the
Date of issue of
report

Regulation 23(9) Disclosure of the
RPT with half yearly Financials for
the Half year ending 30
September 2020.

Pending in Process

Not Filed till the
Date of issue of

report

Pending in Process

Regulation 23(9) Disclosure of the
RPT with half yearly Financials for
the Half year ending 31 March
2021.

Mot Filed till the

Date of issue of |

report

Large Entity Disclosure vide SEBI
circular
SEBI/HO/DDHS/CIR/P/2018/144
dated 26,/11/2018

10.

Pending in Process

Delay in
Submission of 51
Days

Submitted as on 12% Day of
August 2020,

Annual General Meeting of the
Company was convened after the
Due Date and other allied
Compliances were also made
delay due to the Delay in AGM.

The AGM was held
ason 26.02.2021

The AGM wasg
26,02.2021

held as on

I further report that the E-form INC-22A ie. ACTIVE form is not yet filed for the o Fd
of the company is showing ACTIVE Non-Compliant on MCA Portal, % PHARY e o0 which e Stotus

I further report that the DIN of Mr. Arvind Dham and Shekhar Guptn, Directa .
due to non-filing of DIR-3KYC. PR i tj'fﬂf!;"r’ﬂfﬂf
A

I further report that the E-form DIR-12 for the appointment of Mr. ¥
. esh Kapur §
company s not able to file the E-Form due to Non-Filing of ACTIVE form, e fLF 20 gk S



I further report that the Company has not flled e-form DIR-12 for Resignation of Ms, Anurodha Kapur and Mr.
Shekhar Gupta from the post of the Directorship of the Company after the Commencement of CIRP process against
the Campany. Further, Ms. Anuradia Kepur has filed DIR-11 of her Resignation,

| further report that Company has filed the DIR-12 of Mr. John Ernest Flintham for resignation with effect fram
31.03.2018 in the period under the review along with the applicalie late fees.

I further report that the return of Deposit threugh E-farm DPT-3 for the period under review and previous
financial year has not been filed by the Company till the date of this report.

I further report that haolf-yearly return regarding their outstanding payments to the MSME through form MSME-1
for the period under the review has not been filed by the Company tiil the date of this report.

I further report that an extension wos granted by MCA in the timeline for holding Annual General Meeting till
December 31% from September 30 for the EY. 2019-20. However the Company was unable to convene the meeting
till the extended due date and the AGM was conducted through Video Conference (VE) made an 26/02/2021,
Fursvant to that all the allied Compliances of Annual General Meeting also got delayed.

I further report that, the Company has delaped in transferring the unpaid/uenciaimed dividend te IEPF within the
stipulated time limited, declared at the Annual General Meeting held on 28 December 2012 thereby delaved in
compliance of the provisions of Section 124(5} of the Companies Act, 2013, Similarly, the Company has not yet
transferred the shares in respect of which dividend is unclaimed or unpaid for than 7 years and which were due for
transfer to IEPF till the dute of this report. Thus, the Company has delayed in compliance of the provisions of Section
124 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Investor Edueation and Protection Fund Authority
L.-‘Ifmunﬁng. Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016. Further the compliances under the IEPF regulation are
elaped.

The listed entity has maintained proper recards under the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars/ guidelines
Isswed thereunder insofar as it appears from my examination of those recards.

(b) The following are the details of actions tzken against the listed entity/ its promoters) directors) material
subsidlaries cither by SEBI or by Stock Exchanges (Including under the Standard Operating Procedures issued by SEBI
thraugh various cireulars) under the aforesaid Acts/ Regulations and circulars/ guidelines issued there under:

5l. No. | Action Details of Violation Details  of | Observations/ remark of|
Takenby |* action taken | the Practicing Company
| secretary, if any
1. Stock Notice ~ wide  NSE/LIST- | Penalty . of Pending Under Process.
Exchange | 50P/REG33/FINES/101662 | Rs. 1,82,900
dated 16/10/2020 for Non-
Compliance of  Listing
Regulation 33 of the SEBI
(LODR) Regulation, 2015 for

March 2020
2, Stock Notice  vide  NSE/LIST- | Penalty of Company Secretary
Exchange | SOP/REGS(1)/FINES/101661 | Rs, 74,340 | Appointed. However
dated 04/08/2020 for Non- penalty not paid.

Compliance  of  Listing
Regulation 6(1) of the SEBI
(LODR) Regulation, 2015 for
Appointment of Company
Secretary

3. Stock Notice vide NSE/LIST- | Penalty  of Pending Under Process,




Exchange

SOP/REG-34/FINES /0814

dated 08/01/2021 for Non-
Compliance with Regulation
34 of the SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015 for March

2021

Rs. 68,440

Stock
Exchange

Notice  wvide  NSE/LIST-
SOP/COMB/FINES/0815
dated 15/03/2021 for Non-
Compliance  of  Listing
Regulation 33 of the SEBI
(LODR) Regulation, 2015 for
December 2020

Penalty of
Rs. 1,65,200

Pending Under Process

Stock
Exchange

Notice  vide  NSE/LIST-
SOP/COMB/FINES /0813

dated 14/12/2020 for Non-
Compliance  of  Listing
Regulation 33 of the SEBI

[(LODR) Regulation, 2015 for

September 2020

Pepalty of
Rs.1,59,300

Pending Under Process

SEBI

SEBI  has passed an
adjudication order in terms of
Regulation 31(1) read with
31(3) of SEBI (SAST)
Regulation

Penalty of
Rs.
10,00,000

Pending Under Process

| further report that having regard to compliance system prevailing in the Company and on examination of the
relevant documents and records in pursuance thereof, on test-check hasis, the Company has complied with the
following laws applicable specifically to the Company:

The Factories Act, 1948;

1] The Petroleum Act, 1934 and the rules made there under:

il The Environment Protection Act, 1986 and the rules made there under;

5 The Water (Preventlon and Control of Pollution) Act, 1974 and the rules made there under: and
n)  The Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1981 and the rules made there under

I further report that the compliance by the Company of applicable Anancial laws, like direct and indirect tax laws,
has not been reviewed in this Audit since the same have heen subject to review by statutory fAinanclal audit and other
designated laws.

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the fol lowing:




Guldelines, Standards, ete. mentioned above

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Com pany commensurate with the size and

operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
puidelines.

For Mubul Dusad & Assoclates

Place: Jaipur Practicing Com h:uﬁe::f:t?d
Date: 06/12,/2021 L . ' B : Wu_rrun: ﬁmg

+ 22589
UDIN:ADGDD6TCO01667RE2 e

This report is to be read along with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure B and forms an intepral
part of this report.



Annexure N

Ta,

The Members, Metalyst Forgings Limited
Gate Mo 614 Village Kuruli Khed, Pune Mh
410501

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter,

1 Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on ouraudit

2 We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to eblain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Sacretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We believe that
the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinkon.

3 We have not verified the correctness and appropristeness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company, ' ’

4 Wherever required, we have obtained the management representation about the compliznce of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc,

& The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of
pracedures on test basis,

& The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viahility of the Company nor
of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the

Company.
For Mukul Dusad & Associates
Place: Jaipur Practicing Company Secretary
Date: 06,/12/2021 M. No: 60067

COP Mo.: 22589
UDIN: ADG0DGTCO01667882
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Annexure-II
Form No. AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule
8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts / arrangements entered into by the company
with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto:

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:

Metalyst Forgings Limited (the Company) has not entered in to any
contract/arrangement/transaction with its related parties which is not in ordinary course of
business or at arm’s length during FY 2020-2021. The Company has laid down policies and
processes/procedures so as to ensure compliance to the subject section in the Companies Act,
2013 (“Act”) and the corresponding Rules. In addition, the process goes through internal and
external checking, followed by quarterly reporting to the Audit Committee.

Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: Not Applicable

Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: Not Applicable

Duration of the contracts / arrangements / transactions: Not Applicable

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any: Not
Applicable

Justification for entering in to such contracts or arrangements or transactions: Not
Applicable

Date(s) of approval by the Board: Not Applicable

Amount paid as advances, if any: Not Applicable

Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first
proviso to section 188: Not Applicable

Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm'’s length basis:

Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: Not Applicable

Nature of contracts / arrangements / transactions: Not Applicable

Duration of the contracts / arrangements / transactions: Not Applicable

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any: Not
Applicable

Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: Not Applicable

Amount paid as advances, if any: None

Note: The above disclosures on material transactions are based on the principle that
transactions with wholly owned subsidiaries are exempt for purpose of section 188(1) of the
Act.

By Order of the Resolution Professional
For Metalyst Forgings Limited
(A Company under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process)

Sd/-

Mr. Dinkar T.Venkatasubramanian
(Resolution Professional)

Date : 08/07,/2022
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(Metalyst Forgings Limited is under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process of the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code 2016. Its affairs, business and assets are being managed by the Resolution
Professional, Mr. Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanian, appointed as Interim Resolution Professional by
the National Company Law Tribunal by order dated 15 December 2017 and continued as Resolution
Professional by the Committee of Creditors in its meeting held on 12 January 2018 under provisions

of the code
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Annexure III

FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN AS ON FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2021
Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules 12(1) of the Company (Management &
Administration) Rules, 2014

L REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

i |CIN

L28910MH1977PLC019569

ii [Registration Date

21/03/1977

iii IName of the Company

Metalyst Forgings Limited
(Formerly Known as Ahmednagar Forgings Limited

iv [Category/Sub-category of the Company

Limited by Shares, Indian Non-Government Company

v |Address of the Registered office & contact
details:

Gat No. 614, Village KuruliKhed, Pune, Maharashtra-
410501

—

A%

Whether listed company

Yes, listed on BSE Limited & National Stock Exchange of
India Ltd.

vii|Name , Address & contact details of the
Registrar & Transfer Agent

Beetal Financial & Computer Services Pvt. Ltd. Beetal

House, 3" Floor, 99, Madangir Behind L.S.C. ,NewDelhi-
110062.

Tel: 011-29255230

Fax: 011-29252146

E-mail : beetalrta@gmail.com

IL PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated

S.No | Name and Description of NIC Code of the Product / % to total turnover of the
main products / service services company
1. DIE STEEL FORGING 2591 100%
I1L PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES-
S. No| NAME AND ADDRESS CIN/GLN HOLDING/ % of Applicable
OF THE COMPANY SUBSIDIARY / |shareshel¢ Section
ASSOCIATE
1 Amtek Auto Ltd. L27230HR1988PLC030333 | Holding Company| 57.18 2(46)
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IV. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total
Equity)

i) CATEGORY-WISE SHAREHOLDING

Category of [No.of Shares held at the beginning of th{ No. of Shares held at the end of the yeary %

Shareholders year Changg
during

the yea

Demat | Physical| Total | % of| Demat |[Physici Total % of

total 1 total
shares shares
A. Promoters
(1) Indian 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
a) Individual /HUR 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) Central Govt. oy 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
State Govt.
0
c) Bodies Corporatd 26704492 0 2670449161.319 26704492 0 26704497 61.3192( 0
2
d) Banks/FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
e) Any Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-Total (A) (1) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(2) Foreign 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
a) NRIs - 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Individuals
b) Other - 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Individuals
c) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

d) Banks/FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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e) Any Other... 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total (A) (2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Shareholding
of Promoter (A) 5

(A)(1)+(A)(2) | 26704492 0 267044961.319 26704492 0 (2670449 61.319| O

2
B.Public
Shareholding
1. Institutions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
a) Mutual Funds 3000 0 3000 |0.0069 3000 0 3000 0.0069 0
b) Banks / FI 4830 400 5230 {0.0120 3720 100 3820 0.0087 (-
0.0033
c) Central Govt. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
d) State Govt. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
e) Venture Capital 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Funds
f) Insurance 175000 0 175000 [ 0.4018 0 0 0 0 |(-04018
Companies
g) Foreign
Institutional 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Investors
h) Foreign Portfoli
Investors 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
h) Foreign Venturg 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Capital Funds
i)Others(specify) 600 0 600 |0.0014 600 0 600 0.0014 0
(Foreign Fin
Inst/bank)
Sub-total (B)(1):-| 183430 400 |183830/0.4221 7320 100 | 7420 | 0.017 (-
0.4051
2. Central |- - - - - - - -
Governmen
/State
Governme
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nt(s)
President
of India

Sub-total(2):

Non Institutig

Individuals

Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital uptoRs,
2 lakh

10441099

202974 110644073 24.4409

10431301

18983

10621134

24.3883

(_
0.0526)

Individual
shareholders
holding nomina
share capital i
excess Rs. 2
Lakh

3834806

3834806( 8.8055

4209181

4209181

9.6651

+0.859¢

c) Others
(specify)

i) NRI

330365

330365 0.7586

268407

2,68,407

0.6163

(-0.1422)

iii) IEPF

415139

415139 | 0.9532

415139

432364

0.9927

+0.0395

iv) Hindu
Undivided Familieg
(HUF)

770454

300 770754 | 1.7698

743952

300

744252

1.7089

(-0.0608)

Bodies
Corporate

V)

652759

3000 655759 | 1.5058

5,32,375

3000

535375

0.9997

(-0.5060)

vi) Clearing

Member

10782

0 10782 | 0.0247

27375

0

27375

0.0628

+0.0381

Sub-total (B)(3):-

1,64,55,4(
4

206274 11,66,61,67

8

38.258
5

16644955

19313
3

16838084

38.4338

+0.1753

Total Public
Shareholding

(B)= (B)(1)+

1,66,38,8:
4

206674 (1,68,45,5

08

38.68(0
6

1,66,52,277

20667
4

1,68,45,5
08

38.6808

0

(B)(2)+ (B)(3)

C. Shares held
by
Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs

Grand Total
(A+B+(C)

4,33,4337
6

206674|435500(

0

100

4,33,56,76/

2066’
4

4,35,50,(
00

100

(i)

SHAREHOLDING OFPROMOTERS

S. No.

Shareholder’s Name

the year

Shareholding at the beginning g

year

Shareholding at the End of th
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No. of share[% of totd% dNo. 0% of totd% of Share{%
Shares oShares  [shares Shares gPledged/ |change i
the Pledged/ the encumbere(share
company|encumbert companjyjtototal holding
d to total shares during th
shares year
1 AMTEK AUTO LIMITED [24904492 |57.19  |Nil 24904492|57.19  |Nil Nil
2 | W.L.D.INVESTMENTS [ 1800000 | 4.13 Nil 1800000 4.13 Nil
PVT.LTD Nil
(iii) CHANGE IN PROMOTERS'SHAREHOLDING
S.No| Name of the Promoters| Shareholding at the beginning| Cumulative Shareholding during
of the year the year
No. of shares |% of total Sharey No. of shares | % of total Shares
of the Company| of Company the
1 AMTEK AUTO LIMITED
At the beginning of the 24904492 57.186 24904492 57.186
year
At the end of the year 24904492 57.186 24904492 57.186
2 W.L.D. INVESTMENTS PVT. LTD.
At the beginning of the
year 1800000 41332 1800000
4.1332
At the end of the year 1800000 41332 1800000
41332

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of

GDRs and ADRs):
S.No]| Top 10 Shareholders in the beginning of the| Top 10 Shareholders at the end of the year
year
Name of Shareholder| No.of | % of Total| Name of Shareholder | No.of | % of Total
Shares | Shares of Shares | Shares of
the Company the Companyj
1 NARESH KUMAR 301987 0.6934 NARESH KUMAR 473395 1.09
GHOGAR GHOGAR
2 ANIL JAIN 200000 0.46 INVESTOR EDUCATION| 432364 0.99
AND PROTECTION FUNL
AUTHORITY MINISTRY
OF CORPORATE
AFFAIRS
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3 | GENERAL INSURANCE SANGRAM KUMAR
CORPORATION OF 175000 0.40 SAHU 222758 0.51
INDIA
4 BIJENDER SINGH 126000 0.28 ANIL JAIN 200000 0.46
YADAV
5 |PREM PRAKASH SINGH 124540 0.28 SATISHKUMAR 186975 0.43
RAVICHANDRAN
6 PAWAN KUMAR 123300 0.28 BIJENDER SINGH YADAY 126000 0.29
KEJRIWAL
7 SATISHKUMAR 122702 0.28 PREM PRAKASH SINGH| 124540 0.29
RAVICHANDRAN
8 RATNA SINGH 111000 0.25 PAWAN KUMAR 123300 0.28
KEJRIWAL
9 PATEL ASHOKBHAI | 106000 0.24 RATNA SINGH 111188 0.26
DINUBHAI
10 VIMAL CHAND JAIN 94992 0.22 PATEL ASHOKBHAI 109000 0.25
DINUBHAI

The Shares of the company are frequently traded and hence date wise increase/decrease in shareholding
is not indicated. The resulting changes in the top 10 shareholders is due to trading in securities by the

shareholders.

v)

Shareholding of Directors & KMPS

S. No

Shareholding at the beginning
year of the year 01.04.2020

Cumulative Shareholding during the
year 31.03.2021

Directors & Key| No. of |% of total Shares o No. of shares % of total Shares of|
Managerial shares the Company the company
Persons
N.A.

vi) INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

(Rs.in Lakhs)
Secured Loans |Unsecured Loany Deposits Total
excluding deposits Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 210953.43 805.97 0 211759.40
ii) Interest due but not paid 43739.17 0 0 43739.17
iii) Interest accrued but not due 0 0 0 0
Total (i+ii-+iii) 254692.6 805.97 0 255498.57

Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
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Addition 0 0 0 0

Reduction (net) 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

Net Change 0 0 0 0

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year

i)Principal Amount 210953.43 805.97 0 211759.40

ii) Interest due but not paid 43739.17 0 0 43739.17

iii) Interest accrued but not due 0 0 0 0

Total (i+ii+iii) 254692.6 805.97 0 255498.57
i REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIALPERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager

(Rs.in Lakhs)
S.No Particulars of Remuneration Managing Total Amoun|
Director/Whole-
time Director
Mr. Shekhar Gupta NIL
(Whole-time
Director)
1. (a)Salary as per provisions contained in section NIL NIL
17(1) of the Income-tax Act,1961
(b)  Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax NIL NIL
Act, 1961
(c)  Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) NIL NIL
Income-tax Act,1961
2. Stock Option NIL NIL
3. Sweat Equity NIL NIL
4, Commission NIL NIL
as % of Net profit NIL NIL
others, specify NIL NIL
5. Others, please specify NIL NIL
Total (A) NIL NIL
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Ceiling as per the Act @ 5% of Profits Calculated
under Section 198 of the Companies Act, 2013

NIL NIL

B. Particulars of Remuneration to Other Directors (Rs. in Lakhs)
S. No | Particulars of Remuneration Other Director Amount (in Rs.) Total Amoun|
NIL NIL
1. NA
NIL NIL
Total
C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other  than Managing
Director/Manager/Whole time Director
(Rs.in Lakhs)
S.No Particulars of Remuneration Arun | Mr. Piyush [Ms. Pratibh Total
Maiti Kumar | Chaudhary] Amount
(CFO) | (Company | (appointed
Secretary )* w.e.f. 31st
(Resigned March
w.e.f 2021)
08.03.2021)
1. Gross Salary 14.57 3.96 0.01 31.66
(a)  Salary as per provisions contained 14.57 3.96 0.01 31.66
in section 17(1) of the Income-tax
Act, 1961
(b)  Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) NIL NIL NIL NIL
Income-tax Act,1961
(9] Profits in lieu of salary under NIL NIL NIL NIL
section17(3)Income-taxAct,1961
2. Stock Option NIL NIL NIL NIL
3. Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL NIL
4. Commission as % of Net Profit NIL NIL NIL NIL
5. Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (A) 14.57 3.96 0.01 31.66

e Mr. Piyush Kumar has resigned from the post of Company Secretary cum Compliance

Officer of Metalyst Forgings Limited w.e.f. 08.03.2021
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D. Remuneration to other Non-Executive Directors

(Rs.in Lakhs)
S.No| Particulars of Remuneration Mr. B.M. Mr. Total
Singh Yogesh| Amount
Kapur

1. Gross Salary NIL NIL NIL
(a) Salary as per provisions NIL NIL NIL
contained in section 17(1)
of the Income-tax Act,1961
(b) Value of perquisites NIL NIL NIL
u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act,1961
() Profits in lieu of salary NIL NIL NIL
under section17(3)Income-
taxAct,1961

2. |Stock Option NIL NIL NIL

3. [Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL

4. |Commission as % of Net Profit NIL NIL NIL

5. [Others, Sitting Fees NIL NIL NIL

Total (A) NIL NIL NIL

VIl.  PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OFOFFENCES:

There were no penalties, punishment or compounding of offences during the year ended on 31st,
March, 2022

By Order of the Resolution Professional
For Metalyst Forgings Limited
(A Company under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process)

Sd/-
Mr. Dinkar T.Venkatasubramanian
(Resolution Professional)

Date: 08/07,/2022

(Metalyst Forgings Limited is under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process of the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code 2016.Its affairs, business and assets are being managed by the Resolution
Professional, Mr. Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanian, appointed as Interim Resolution Professional by
the National Company Law Tribunal by order dated 15t"December 2017 and continued as Resolution
Professional by the Committee of Creditors in its meeting held on 12th January 2018 under
provisions of the code)
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Annexure IV

REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES (CSR) ACTIVITIES

1. A brief outline of the Company’s CSR policy, including overview of projects or programs
proposed to be undertaken

The Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) of the Company is aligned with its overall commitment
to maintaining the highest standards of business performance. We recognize that our business
activities have direct and indirect impact on the society. The Company strives to integrate its
business values and operations in an ethical and transparent manner to demonstrate its
commitment to sustainable development and to meet the interests of its stakeholders. In line with
Company’s Vision, through its CSR initiatives, The Company will continue to enhance value
creation in the society and in the community in which it operates, through its services, conduct &
initiatives, so as to promote sustained growth for the society and community, in fulfillment of its
role as a Socially Responsible Corporate, with environmental concern.

Values & Commitment

e Ensure an increased commitment at all levels in the organisation, to operate its business in
an economically, socially & environmentally sustainable manner, while recognizing the
interests of all its stakeholders.

¢ To directly or indirectly take up activities those benefit the communities in & around its Units
and results in enhancing the quality of life & economic well being of the local populace.

e To generate, through its CSR initiatives, a community goodwill for Company and help
reinforce a positive & socially responsible image as a corporate entity.

2. The Composition of the CSR Committee

During the period under review the composition of Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee of the Company is as under:

Name of Member Position
Mr. Brajindar Singh Mohan Chairman
Mr. Mr. Yogesh Kapur Member

3. Average Net profit of the Company for last three Financial Years

Financial Years Net Profit ( In Lacs)
2017-18 (1,01,330.46)
2018-19 (27,074.63)
2019-20 (30,343.17)
Total (1,58,748.26)
Average Net Profit (52,916.08)

3. Prescribed CSR Expenditure (2% of amount as item No. 3) : NIL
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4. Details of CSR spent during the Financial Year 2019-20 :

a) Total amount to be spent for the financial year : NIL
b) Amount unspent - NIL

Amount unspent nil was mainly on account of losses incurred by the Company during the
financial year and resultant tightness of cash flow. Hence, the expenditure under this head
has been temporarily deferred.

5. Responsibility Statement by the CSR Committee:

The CSR Committee confirm that the implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy is in
compliance with CSR objectives and Policy of the Company.

sd/-

Mr. Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanian
(Resolution Professional)

Date:08,/07,/2022
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Annexure - V(A)

DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT
AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014

a. The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of
the employees of the Company for the Financial year 2020-21:

Name of Director Ratio to median
remuneration
Mr. Arvind Dham -

Mr. Shekhar Gupta* -

Mr. Brajindar Mohan Singh
Mr. Yogesh Kapur -

* Mr. Shekhar Gupta Whole Time Director of the Company has resigned from the
position directorship of the company but compliance under companies act 2013 is
pending.

b. The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, chief executive
officer, chief financial officer, company secretary in the financial year 2020-21:

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, % increase in

Chief Financial Officer and Company remuneratio

Secretary n in the
financial
Year

Mr. Arvind Dham -
Mr. Shekhar Gupta* -

Mr. Brajindar Mohan Singh -
Mr. Yogesh Kapur -
Mr. Arun Maiti (CFO) -
Mr. Piyush Kumar ***(Company -
Secretary) -
Ms. Pratibha Chaudhary ****(Company
Secretary)

* Mr. Shekhar Gupta Whole Time Director of the Company has resigned from the
position directorship of the company but compliance under companies act 2013 is
pending

*k Mr. Piyush kumar has resigned from the post of Company Secretary cum
Compliance Officer of Metalyst Forgings Limited w.e.f. 08.03.2021.

****The Resolution Professional of the Company has appointed Ms. Pratibha
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Chaudhary as Company Secretary of the Company w.e.f. 31st March 2021.

c. The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the
financial year: Nil

d. The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company: 477

e. Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other
than the managerial personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the
percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and
point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial
remuneration: Nil

f. The Company affirms remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the
Company.
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Annexure VI

Information as per Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 8 (3)
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and forming Part of the Directors’ Report for
the Financial year ended 31st March, 2021.

|.CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

The Company continues to take measures towards conservation of energy through optimum
utilization of energy and other resources. Utilization of energy intensive machines, procurement
of energy efficient technologies etc is done as part of energy conservation measures. The
Company has been consistent in its efforts to conserve energy and natural resources and reduce
consumption of Power, Fuel, Oil, Water and other energy sources by following strict adherence
to:

1. Power saving processes and methods

2. Innovation and up-gradation of technology.

3. Installation of Auto Power Cut-Off for electrical energy consumption.

4. Energy saving in utility by proper machine planning.

5. Emphasis on non-conventional energy sources.

6. Proper training to the employees and workforce to ensure minimum wastage of energy and

natural resources.

I.Research and Development

a) Specificareain whic] Product design and development
(R&D) carried out by]  Process design & improvement for various products
the Company

b) Benefits derived as Reduction in process time Increase in productivity
result Cost reduction and high precision of product

c) Future Plan of action|To achieve better yield by way of cost reduction through higher
in Manufacturing level of automation
Process & operation

d) Expenditureon R& D& Capital

The development work is carried on by
the concerned department continuously.
« Total No separate record of the
expenditure incurred on R&D

t Recurring

¢ Total R&D
Expenditure as a
percentage of total
turnover

Il. Technology, Absorption, Adaptation and Innovation
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a) Efforts in brief made towards The Company has indigenized and
Technology Absorption, Adaptation and| absorbed technological changes as
Innovation advised by collaboration in the past.

Metalyst Forgings Limited continuously
strives to meet international standards of
precision through improvisation of
existing processes, innovation and
adaptation of new technologies and
methods. The product quality has
improved significantly due to Dbetter
utilization of machines, improvised
processes and enhanced precision
b) Benefits derived as a result of the above| Cost reduction to saving in raw material, dies,
efforts moulds, power and fuel. Operational efficiency
has increased leading to reduced time-loss and
rejections

c) In case of imported technology (Import)
during the last 6 years reckoned from
the beginning of the financial year

Nil

. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

1. Activities relating to Exports, initiatives to increase exports, Development of new
Export Markets for Products and Services and Export plans:
2. Total Foreign Exchange used & Earned :
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars 2021 2020 2019
Foreign Exchange Used 0 0 0
Foreign Exchange Earned 0 0 1367.92

By Order of the Resolution Professional
For Metalyst Forgings Limited
(A Company under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process)

Sd/-
Mr. Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanian
(Resolution Professional)

Date:08,/07,/2022

(Metalyst Forgings Limited is under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process of the Insolvency
and Bankruptcy Code 2016. Its affairs, business and assets are being managed by the
Resolution Professional, Mr. Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanian, appointed as Interim
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Resolution Professional by the National Company Law Tribunal by order dated 15th
December 2017 and continued as Resolution Professional by the Committee of Creditors in its
meeting held on 12t January 2018 under provisions of the code)
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ANNEXURE TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Form No. MR-3 SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2021
[Pursuant to section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointmentand
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

Annexure |

To,
The Members, Metalyst Forgings Limited
Gate No 614 Village Kuruli Khed, Pune Mh

410501

I, have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to
good corporate practices by Metalyst Forgings Limited (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory

compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

It is further stated that Metalyst Forgings Limited is under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process under the
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016 (Code) vide an order of the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal
(“NCLT"), Mumbai dated 15.12.2017 and Mr. Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanian (IP Registration no. IBBI/IPA-
001/1P-P00003/2016-17/10011 ),' was appointed as the Insolvency Resolution Process (“IRP”) with effect from
15% December 2017. Further, in terms of the provisions of the Code, the Committee of Creditors (CoC) in its
meeting held on 12% January 2018 continued to Mr. Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanian as the Resolution

Professional.

In terms of Section 17 of the Code, on commencement of the Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP), the
powers of the Board of Directors of MFL stands suspended and the same are being exercised by Mr. Dinkar
T. Venkatasubramanian. The management of the affairs of MFL has been vested with Mr. Dinkar T.
Venkatasubramanian. Further in terms of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Third
Amendments) Regulations 2018 dated 315t May 2018, that after the Commencement of Corporate Insolvency
Resolution Process (CIRP) the roles and responsibilities shall be fulfilled by Resolution Professional in
accordance with sections 17 and 23 of Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016 and as per Regulation 15(2A) and
2(B) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Third Amendments) Regulations 2018, the
provisions specified in Regulations 17, 18, 19, 20 and 21 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations 2015 shall not be applicable.

Based on my verification*of Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records

maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit. I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during

the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2021 complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to

the reporting made hereinafter:

I, have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by for the
period ended 31st March, 2021 according to the provisions of:

L The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made here under;
1 The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA’) and the rules made there under;
Il The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-lawsframed there under;

V. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to fig
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;




The following Regulations and Guldelines preseribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,
1992 ['SEBI Act'):-

al

The Securities and Exchange Board of india [Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Repulations, 2011;

The Securities and Exchange Beard of India (Prohibition of Inslder Trading) Regulations, 1992 and
The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Prohibition of Insider Trading] Regulations, 2015 notified
with effect from May 15 2015,

The Securities and Exchange Doard of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations, 2009: &of Applicable a5 the Company has aof issved any securities durimg the
Jinuncial year,

The Eccuril:ig:s and Exchange Board of India [Share Based Employes Benefits) Regulations, 2014 - Not
Applicable as the Company has not granted any options to its employees during the financial year
under review;:

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008:
Not Applicabile

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;- Mot Applicable os the
Company is not registered as Registrar to an Issue and Share Transfer Agent during the financial
year under review:

The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 Not
Applicable’as the Company has not delisted its equity shares from any stock exchange during the
financial year under review,

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998- Not
Applicable gs the Company has not bought back any of its securities during the financial year
wmder review.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 notified with effect from December 1, 2015.

I, Mulul Dusad, hereby report that, during the Review Period:

{a) The listed entity has complied with the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars/ guidelines issued
thereunder, gxcept in respect of matters specified below under SEEI{LODR) Regulations 2015 and other SEBI Laws:-

Regulation, 2015 for Financial

Submission by 42 | on

pa |

ar. | Compliance Requirement | Deviations ' Observations/ Remarks of the

No. | (Regulations/ circulars ! Practicing Company Secretary
guidelines  including  specific :
clause)

L | Regulation 33 of the SEBI (LODR] | Delay in | The Financial Results Submitted

11%  September, 2020,

Results along with Auditor's | Days However Statement of Impact
Report for the quarter, half year was not Part of the Financial
and year ending March, 2020 Results.

Regulation 33 of the SEBI | Delay in | The Financial Results Submitted
(LODR)Regulation, 2015  for | Submission b ofi 06% January, 2021. However
Financial Results along with | Days tement of Impact was not Part

Auditor's Report for the quarter,
ending June, 2020

: he Financial Results.

==




Regulation 33 of the SEBI

(LODR)Regulation, 2015 for
Financial Results along  with
Auditor's Report lor the guarter
and Half Year ending September,
2020

Delay in
Submission by 187
days.

The Financial Results Submitted
on 21 May, 2021. However
Statement of Impact was not Part
of the Financial Results,

Regulation 33 of the SEBI
(LODR)Regulation, 2015  for
Financial Results along with
Auditor's Report for the quarter
and  Nine  Months  ending

December, 2020

Not Filed Till the
date of Submission
of this Report

The matter is pending in Process. |

Regulation 33 of the SEBI
(LODR)Regulation, 2015  for
Financial Results along with
Auditor’s Report for the quarter,
half year and year ending March,

2021

Not Filed Till the
date of Submission
of this Report

The matter is pending in Process.

Regulation 23(9) Disclosure of the
RPT with half yearly Financials for
the Half year ending 31 March
2020.

Mot Filed till the
Date of issue of
report

Regulation 23(9) Disclosure of the
RPT with half yearly Financials for
the Half year ending 30
September 2020.

Pending in Process

Not Filed till the
Date of issue of

report

Pending in Process

Regulation 23(9) Disclosure of the
RPT with half yearly Financials for
the Half year ending 31 March
2021.

Mot Filed till the

Date of issue of |

report

Large Entity Disclosure vide SEBI
circular
SEBI/HO/DDHS/CIR/P/2018/144
dated 26,/11/2018

10.

Pending in Process

Delay in
Submission of 51
Days

Submitted as on 12% Day of
August 2020,

Annual General Meeting of the
Company was convened after the
Due Date and other allied
Compliances were also made
delay due to the Delay in AGM.

The AGM was held
ason 26.02.2021

The AGM wasg
26,02.2021

held as on

I further report that the E-form INC-22A ie. ACTIVE form is not yet filed for the o Fd
of the company is showing ACTIVE Non-Compliant on MCA Portal, % PHARY e o0 which e Stotus

I further report that the DIN of Mr. Arvind Dham and Shekhar Guptn, Directa .
due to non-filing of DIR-3KYC. PR i tj'fﬂf!;"r’ﬂfﬂf
A

I further report that the E-form DIR-12 for the appointment of Mr. ¥
. esh Kapur §
company s not able to file the E-Form due to Non-Filing of ACTIVE form, e fLF 20 gk S



I further report that the Company has not flled e-form DIR-12 for Resignation of Ms, Anurodha Kapur and Mr.
Shekhar Gupta from the post of the Directorship of the Company after the Commencement of CIRP process against
the Campany. Further, Ms. Anuradia Kepur has filed DIR-11 of her Resignation,

| further report that Company has filed the DIR-12 of Mr. John Ernest Flintham for resignation with effect fram
31.03.2018 in the period under the review along with the applicalie late fees.

I further report that the return of Deposit threugh E-farm DPT-3 for the period under review and previous
financial year has not been filed by the Company till the date of this report.

I further report that haolf-yearly return regarding their outstanding payments to the MSME through form MSME-1
for the period under the review has not been filed by the Company tiil the date of this report.

I further report that an extension wos granted by MCA in the timeline for holding Annual General Meeting till
December 31% from September 30 for the EY. 2019-20. However the Company was unable to convene the meeting
till the extended due date and the AGM was conducted through Video Conference (VE) made an 26/02/2021,
Fursvant to that all the allied Compliances of Annual General Meeting also got delayed.

I further report that, the Company has delaped in transferring the unpaid/uenciaimed dividend te IEPF within the
stipulated time limited, declared at the Annual General Meeting held on 28 December 2012 thereby delaved in
compliance of the provisions of Section 124(5} of the Companies Act, 2013, Similarly, the Company has not yet
transferred the shares in respect of which dividend is unclaimed or unpaid for than 7 years and which were due for
transfer to IEPF till the dute of this report. Thus, the Company has delayed in compliance of the provisions of Section
124 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Investor Edueation and Protection Fund Authority
L.-‘Ifmunﬁng. Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016. Further the compliances under the IEPF regulation are
elaped.

The listed entity has maintained proper recards under the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars/ guidelines
Isswed thereunder insofar as it appears from my examination of those recards.

(b) The following are the details of actions tzken against the listed entity/ its promoters) directors) material
subsidlaries cither by SEBI or by Stock Exchanges (Including under the Standard Operating Procedures issued by SEBI
thraugh various cireulars) under the aforesaid Acts/ Regulations and circulars/ guidelines issued there under:

5l. No. | Action Details of Violation Details  of | Observations/ remark of|
Takenby |* action taken | the Practicing Company
| secretary, if any
1. Stock Notice ~ wide  NSE/LIST- | Penalty . of Pending Under Process.
Exchange | 50P/REG33/FINES/101662 | Rs. 1,82,900
dated 16/10/2020 for Non-
Compliance of  Listing
Regulation 33 of the SEBI
(LODR) Regulation, 2015 for

March 2020
2, Stock Notice  vide  NSE/LIST- | Penalty of Company Secretary
Exchange | SOP/REGS(1)/FINES/101661 | Rs, 74,340 | Appointed. However
dated 04/08/2020 for Non- penalty not paid.

Compliance  of  Listing
Regulation 6(1) of the SEBI
(LODR) Regulation, 2015 for
Appointment of Company
Secretary

3. Stock Notice vide NSE/LIST- | Penalty  of Pending Under Process,




Exchange

SOP/REG-34/FINES /0814

dated 08/01/2021 for Non-
Compliance with Regulation
34 of the SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015 for March

2021

Rs. 68,440

Stock
Exchange

Notice  wvide  NSE/LIST-
SOP/COMB/FINES/0815
dated 15/03/2021 for Non-
Compliance  of  Listing
Regulation 33 of the SEBI
(LODR) Regulation, 2015 for
December 2020

Penalty of
Rs. 1,65,200

Pending Under Process

Stock
Exchange

Notice  vide  NSE/LIST-
SOP/COMB/FINES /0813

dated 14/12/2020 for Non-
Compliance  of  Listing
Regulation 33 of the SEBI

[(LODR) Regulation, 2015 for

September 2020

Pepalty of
Rs.1,59,300

Pending Under Process

SEBI

SEBI  has passed an
adjudication order in terms of
Regulation 31(1) read with
31(3) of SEBI (SAST)
Regulation

Penalty of
Rs.
10,00,000

Pending Under Process

| further report that having regard to compliance system prevailing in the Company and on examination of the
relevant documents and records in pursuance thereof, on test-check hasis, the Company has complied with the
following laws applicable specifically to the Company:

The Factories Act, 1948;

1] The Petroleum Act, 1934 and the rules made there under:

il The Environment Protection Act, 1986 and the rules made there under;

5 The Water (Preventlon and Control of Pollution) Act, 1974 and the rules made there under: and
n)  The Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1981 and the rules made there under

I further report that the compliance by the Company of applicable Anancial laws, like direct and indirect tax laws,
has not been reviewed in this Audit since the same have heen subject to review by statutory fAinanclal audit and other
designated laws.

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the fol lowing:




Guldelines, Standards, ete. mentioned above

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Com pany commensurate with the size and

operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
puidelines.

For Mubul Dusad & Assoclates

Place: Jaipur Practicing Com h:uﬁe::f:t?d
Date: 06/12,/2021 L . ' B : Wu_rrun: ﬁmg

+ 22589
UDIN:ADGDD6TCO01667RE2 e

This report is to be read along with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure B and forms an intepral
part of this report.



Annexure N

Ta,

The Members, Metalyst Forgings Limited
Gate Mo 614 Village Kuruli Khed, Pune Mh
410501

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter,

1 Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on ouraudit

2 We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to eblain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Sacretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We believe that
the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinkon.

3 We have not verified the correctness and appropristeness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company, ' ’

4 Wherever required, we have obtained the management representation about the compliznce of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc,

& The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of
pracedures on test basis,

& The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viahility of the Company nor
of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the

Company.
For Mukul Dusad & Associates
Place: Jaipur Practicing Company Secretary
Date: 06,/12/2021 M. No: 60067

COP Mo.: 22589
UDIN: ADG0DGTCO01667882



REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR 2020- 21

The Company has been following High standards of Corporate Governance Principles, Policies
and Practices over the Period under Review.

l. METALYST’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company’s philosophy on corporate governance is adopting best practices of corporate
governance and focus on enhancement of long term stakeholder value without compromising
on ethical standards and corporate social responsibilities. This includes respect for human
values, individual dignity and adherence to honest, ethical and professional conduct. Our
commitment to these values is articulated through the Company’s Vision and policies.

At Metalyst, Corporate Governance is all about maintaining an open, fair and trustworthy
relationship. The company’s philosophy on corporate governance is marked by the following
fundamental principles:

A
[ ETHICAL AND DISCIPLINED CORPORATE BEHAVIOR. ]
INDEPENDENT AND CONSIDERED JUDGMENT. ]
PARITY BETWEEN ACCOUNTABILITY AND RESPONSIBILITY. }

TRANSPARENCY AND EFFECTIVE AND ADEQUATE DISCLOSURES.

I BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Before the Commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) against the
Company, our company, the Board along with its Committees provides leadership and guidance to
the Company’s management as also direct, supervise and control the performance of the
Company. We believe an active, well-informed board is vital to attain the highest standards of
Corporate Governance. An independent and strong board is the utmost requirement of the
Company so as to ensure that the best practices are adopted by the Company. At Metalyst, we
have a proper blend of executive and independent directors, who have rich knowledge and
experience in the industry for providing strategic guidance and direction to the Company.
The role and responsibilities of the Board of Directors after the Commencement of Corporate
Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) shall be fulfilled by Resolution Professional in accordance
with sections 17 and 23 of Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016 and powers of the Board of
Directors stands suspended.

» COMPOSITION OF BOARD

Before the Commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) the Board of
Directors has an optimum combination of Executive and Non-Executive Directors having rich



knowledge and experience in the industry for providing strategic guidance and direction to the
Company. The Chairman of the Board is a Non-Executive Independent Director. The composition
of Board is in conformity with Regulation 17 of SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2015.

The Composition of the Board as on March 31st, 2021 along with the details of the Directors
with regard to their Directorship in other Companies, Committee position as well as attendance
at last Annual General Meeting and Board Meeting During the Financial Year are as follows:

Name of Category No. of Board Attendance] No.of |No. of Committe
Director Meetings duringthq attheLast| Director | Position i
Year2020-21 | AGM held oxf-shipsheldi| Audit/Stakeholder
26February listed entitiel Committee held il
2021 |includingthi| listed entitie
listed | including this liste
entity* | entity
Chairmarg Membersh
p
Mr. Arvind Non- Independent & Company is
Dham Non-Executive Under IBC 1 0 4
DIN: 00047217 Director Last AGM
Mr. Yogesh Chairman, Conduct 2 2 2
Kapur Non- Executive & By
DIN: 00014384 Independent Authorised
Director Representa
Mr. Shekhar Whole Time Directot Companyis |ive
Gupta Under IBC No |of 1 0 0
DIN: 01744465 Meeting  |Resolution
Mr. Brajindar | Independent & of Board of |Professiona 4 0 4
Mohan Singh | Non- Executive Directors Held |.
DIN: 0214383( Director During
FY 2020-21
Notes:

* This excludes directorship held in Public unlisted Companies, Private Companies, Foreign
Companies and Companies formed under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013

None of the Non Executive Directors serves as Independent Director in more than seven listed
companies and none of the Executive Director serves as an Independent Director on any listed
company. As required by Regulation 46 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Company has
issued formal letters of appointment to the Independent Directors. The terms and conditions
of appointment of Independent Directors and the details of the familiarization programme of
the Independent Directors are available.



As the Company is Currently under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) under
pursuant to the provision of Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016 and the powers of the
Board of Directors / committees stands suspended. Therefore no declaration is received from
Director.

» BOARD PROCEDURES AND MEETINGS

The Board of Directors/Resolution Professional (RP) of your Company plays a pivotal role in
ensuring good governance and functioning of the Company. The Board’s/RP role, functions,
responsibility, and accountability are well defined. The Board/RP reviews compliance reports
of all laws applicable to the Company, as well as steps taken by the Company to rectify
instances of non-compliances, if any.

After the Commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) shall be fulfilled
by Resolution Professional in accordance with sections 17 and 23 of Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code 2016 and powers of the Board of Directors/Committees stand suspended.

» DISCLOSURE OF RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN DIRECTORS INTER SE:
None of the other directors are related to any other director on the Board.

> DETAILS OF EQUITY SHARES & CONVERTIBLE INSTRUMENTS HELD BY NON
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY AS ON MARCH 31, 2021 ARE GIVEN BELOW:

During the Period under review, Non-Executive Director is not holding any Equity Shares or
convertible instruments in the Company.

> INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS MEETINGS

During the period under review no meetings of Independent Directors was held as the
Company is under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) and its powers shall be
fulfilled by Resolution Professional in accordance with sections 17 and 23 of Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code 2016 and powers of the Board of Directors stand suspended.

> INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Before the commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) against the
Company, all the Independent Directors have confirmed that they meet the Independence
Criteria as mentioned under the Regulation 16(1)(b) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and
Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Further Pursuant to regulation 17A a person shall not serve as an independent director in
more than Seven Listed entities.

However after the commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP),
the Company has not received any declaration. Further the powers of Board of
Directors/Committees stands suspended and its being exercised by the Resolution
Profession pursuant to the provision of code 2016.

The Familiarization Program for Independent Directors has been adopted by the Board of
Directors pursuant to Regulation 25(7) of SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015; the detailed policy
is available at the website of the Company (www.amtek.com/mfl.php).



http://www.amtek.com/mfl.php

» CRITERIA OF SELECTION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Before the Commencing of CIRP against the Company the Board Governance, Nomination and
Compensation Committee considers the following attributes/ criteria, whilst recommending
to the Board the candidature for appointment as Independent Director.

4 Qualification, expertise and experience of the Directors in their respective fields.
v Personal, professional or business standing.
4 Diversity of the Board.

In case of appointment of Independent Directors, the Board Governance, Nomination and
Compensation Committee satisfies itself with regard to the independence of the Directors vis-
a-vis the Company so as to enable the Board to discharge its functions and duties effectively.

The Board Governance, Nomination and Compensation Committee ensures that the candidates
identified for appointment as Directors are not disqualified for appointment under Section 164
and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

In case of re-appointment of Independent Directors, the Board takes into consideration the
performance evaluation of the Independent Directors and their engagement level.

.  BOARD COMMITTEES

Before the Commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP), The Board has
constituted sub-committees to focus on specific areas and make informed decisions within
the authority delegated to each of the Committees. Each Committee of the Board is guided by
its Charter, which defines the scope, powers and composition of the Committee. All decisions
and recommendations of the Committees are placed before the Board for information or
approval.

The Committees and the Senior Management functions as on March 31st, 2021 are illustrated
below:-

% AUDIT COMMITTEE

« HUMAN RESOURCES, NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION
COMMITTEE

% STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

% CSR COMMITTEE

% FINANCE COMMITTEE

% RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

% SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE

% SEXUAL HARASSMENT COMMITTEE
Further After the Commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) The role
and responsibilities of the Committees specified in regulations 18,19,20 and 21 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Third Amendment) Regulations, 2018 shall

be fulfilled by Resolution Professional and powers of the Board of Directors/committees stand
suspended .



1. AUDIT COMMITTEE
A. COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE

Before the Commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) the Board of the
Company has duly constituted an Audit Committee, the Audit Committee comprises of three non-
executive Directors. The constitution of the Audit Committee meets the requirement of Section
177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and guidelines set out in SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015. All the
members of the Committee were provided requisite information as required in the Listing
Regulations.

The role and responsibilities of Audit Committee as specified under Regulation 18 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, after the Commencement of Corporate
Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) shall be fulfilled by Resolution Professional in accordance with
sections 17 and 23 of Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016 and powers of the Board of Directors
and their Committees stand suspended.

During the period under review, the Audit Committee comprises of following members:

Name of Member Designation

Mr. Yogesh Kapur Chairman

B. MEETING OF AUDIT COMMITTEE

During the period under review the meetings of Audit Committee was as follows:

Name Of Members Category Position in the | No. of Meeting Attended
Committee Held Attended

Mr. Yogesh Kapur Independent |Chairman Company is Under IBC and
Director Role & Responsibilities of

Audit Committees fulfilled by
Resolution Professional &
powers of the Board of
Directors & their Committees
stand Suspended.

C. TERM OF REFERENCE

The terms of reference of the audit committee are broadly as under:

) Oversight of the company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial
information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;

[ ) Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors
of the company;

) Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the
statutory auditors;

) Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor’s report thereon
before submission to the board for approval, with particular reference to:

m  Matters required to be included in the Director’s Responsibility Statement to be



included in the Board’s report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section 3 of section134
of the Companies Act, 2013

m  Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same.
m  Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment
by management
m Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit
findings
m Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial
statements
m Disclosure of any related party transactions
m  Qualifications in the draft audit report
Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to
the board for approval;
Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised
through anissue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds
utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document / prospectus / notice
and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds
of a public or rights issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the Board to take
up steps in this matter;
Review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of
audit process;
Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related
parties;
Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;
Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;
Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;
Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors,
adequacy of the internal control systems;
Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the
internal audit department,
Staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage
and frequency of internal audit;
Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on;
Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters
where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a
material nature and reporting the matter to the board;
Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and
scope of audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;
To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors,
debenture holders, shareholders(in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and
creditors;
To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism;
Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e., the whole-time Finance Director or any other person
heading the finance function or discharging that function) after assessing the
qualifications, experience and background, etc. of the candidate;
Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit
Committee.
To mandatorily review the following information:

[ Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of
operations;
[ Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the Audit



Committee), submitted by management;

] Management letters/letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the
statutory auditors;

[ Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; and

[ The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief internal auditor
shall be subject to review by the Audit Committee.

) The audit committee invites executives, as it considers appropriate (particularly the head
of the finance function), representatives of the statutory auditors and representatives of
the internal auditors to be present at its meetings.

2. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Before the Commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process against the company,
the company has constituted the Human Resources, Nomination and Remuneration Committee.
The Committee inter alia reviews and approves the Annual salaries, commission, service
agreement and other employment conditions for the Executive Directors and senior
management. The committee has been constituted to rationalize all employees’ related issues,
while adhering to the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI Listing Regulations as
amended from time to time. The Nomination and Remuneration Policy is available on the
Company Website at http://www.amtek.com.

The remuneration policy is in consonance with the existing industry practice. The Committee
comprises of all non- executive and two independent Directors.

As per SEBI(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Third Amendment)
Regulations, 2018, dated 31st May,2018 the role and responsibilities of the Committees,
after the Commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) shall be
fulfilled by Resolution Professional and powers of the Board of Directors stand
suspended.

A COMPOSITION AND MEETING OF THE NOINATION AND REMUNERATION
COMMITTEE

During the period under review the composition and details of meetings of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee as follows:

Name Of Members Category Positionin th( No Of Meeting Attended
Committee Held Attended
Mr. Brajindar Mohan | Independent Chairman Company is Under IBC Role &
Singh Director Responsibilities of Audit
Mr. Yogesh Kapur Independent Member Committees fulfilled by
Director Resolution Professional &
powers of the Board of Director
& their Committees stand
Suspended.

B. TERMS OF REFERENCE

o Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and
independence of a director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the
remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees;
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Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board;

Devising a policy on Board diversity;

Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be

appointed in senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and

recommend to the Board their appointment and removal. The company shall

disclose the remuneration policy and the evaluation criteria in its Annual Report;

) Carry out evaluation of every director’s performance and support the board and
independent directors in evaluation of the performance of the board, its
committees and individual directors;

) Recommend to the board the remuneration policy for directors, executive team or

key managerial personnel as well as the rest of the employees.

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION CRITERIA FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

Before the Commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process against the
company the Independent Directors comply with the definition of Independent Directors
as given under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. While
appointing/re-appointing any Independent Directors/Non-Executive Directors on the
Board, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee considers the criteria as laid down
in the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations &
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS
REMUNERATION POLICY:

) Before the Commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process against the
company the remuneration of the Board members is based on the Company’s size
& global presence, its economic & financial position, industrial trends,
compensation paid by the peer companies, etc. Compensation reflects each Board
member’s responsibility and performance. The level of compensation to Executive
Directors is designed to be competitive in the market for highly qualified
executives.

) The Company pays remuneration to Executive Directors by way of salary,
perquisites & retirement benefits (fixed components) & commission (variable
component), based on recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee, approval of the Board and the shareholders. The commission payable is
based on the performance of the business/ function as well as qualitative factors.
The commission is calculated with reference to net profits of the Company in the
financial year subject to overall ceilings stipulated under Section 197 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

() No sitting fees has paid to Independent Directors as the company is in Corporate
Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) and no Board/Committees meeting was held
during the period under review.

® Remuneration of employees largely consists of basic remuneration, perquisites,
allowances and performance incentives. The components of the total remuneration
vary for different employee grades and are governed by industry patterns,
qualifications and experience of the employee, responsibilities handled by them,
their individual performances, etc. The annual variable pay of senior managers is
linked to the Company’s performance in general and their individual performance
for the relevant year is measured against specific major performance areas which
are closely aligned to the Company’s objectives.



The Company does not have any Employee Stock Option Scheme & There were no other

Pecuniary relationships or transactions of the Non-Executive Directors with the Company

B.

> Non-Executive Independent Directors:

DETAILS OF THE REMUNERATION FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2021:-

S.No| Name Sitting Fee Commission [Total

of Non-Executive Director
1 Mr. Brajindar Mohan Singh NIL NIL NIL
2 Mr. Yogesh Kapur NIL NIL NIL

» Managing Director/Whole Time Director and Executive Director

S. No. Executive Director Salary* Total
(Rs.in Lacs) Commission
1 Mr. Shekhar Gupta NIL NIL NIL

As per SEBI(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Third Amendment)
Regulations, 2018, dated 31st May,2018 the role and responsibilities of the Committees,
after the Commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) shall be
fulfilled by Resolution Professional and powers of the Board of Directors stand
suspended.

3. STAKEHOLDER'’S RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

Before the Commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) against the
company, in terms of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI Listing
Regulations, the Board has constituted the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee. The
Company has also adopted code of internal procedures and conduct for prevention of insider
trading in the shares of the Company, pursuant to Securities & Exchange Board of India
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015.

As per SEBI(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Third Amendment)
Regulations, 2018, dated 31st May,2018 the role and responsibilities of the Committees,
after the Commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) shall be
fulfilled by Resolution Professional and powers of the Board of Directors/committees
stand suspended.

A COMPOSITION AND MEETING OF COMMITTEE

The Composition of Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee and its attendance was as

follows:
Name Of Members Category Position iy  No Of Meeting Attended
th? Held Attended
Committe¢
Mr. Yogesh Kapur Independent Director| Chairman | During FY 2020-21 no Meeting




Mr. Brajinder Mohan Singh | Independent Director] Member | of Stakeholders’ Relationship
Committee Held as Company ig
Under CIRP.

B. TERMS OF REFERENCE OF THE COMMITTEE, INTER ALIA, INCLUDES THE
FOLLOWING:

) Oversee and review all matters connected with the transfer of the Company’s
securities.

Monitor remedy of investors’ / shareholders’ / security holders’ grievances.
Oversee the performance of the Company’s Registrars and Transfer Agents.
Recommend methods to upgrade the standard of services to investors.
Monitor implementation of the Company’s Code of Conduct for Prohibition of
Insider Trading.

Carry out any other function as is referred by the Board from time to time or
enforced by any statutory notification/amendment or modification as may be
applicable.

C. STATUS OF INVESTORS COMPLAINTS

Details of investor complaints received and redressed during the Financial year 2019-20
are as follows:

Complaints Investor Received during [Disposed Off Unresolved
Complaints Received From | the Period Ended (during Period Ended [as at 31.03.2021
ending at the beginningi.e | 31.03.2021 31.03.2021
01.04.2020
SEBI NIL NIL INIL
BSE/NSE NIL NIL NIL
Shareholders/Investors |\, NIL NIL

4. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) COMMITTEE

Before the Commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) against the
company, the Company in terms of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015 has constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee which is primarily
responsible for formulating and monitoring the implementation of the framework of corporate
social responsibility policy, other policies under Business Responsibility Policy Manual and to
look into sustainability matters and matters related to overall governance.

After the Commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) Role &
Responsibility of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee shall be fulfilled by
Resolution Professional in accordance with sections 17 and 23 of Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code 2016 and powers of the Board of Directors stand suspended.



COMPOSITION

During the period under review the composition is as follows:-

Name of Members Designation
Mr. Brajindar Mohan Singh Chairman
Mr. Yogesh Kapur Member
MEETINGS

During FY 202021 no Meeting of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee held as
Company is Under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP).

TERMS OF REFERENCE OF THE COMMITTEE, INTER ALIA, INCLUDES THE
FOLLOWING:

To formulate and recommend to the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
Policy indicating activities to be undertaken by the Company in compliance with
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under;

To recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the CSR activities;
To monitor the implementation of the framework of the CSR Policy;

To oversee the implementation of polices.

FINANCE COMMITTEE

After

the Commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) Role

& Responsibility of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee shall be fulfilled by
Resolution Professional in accordance with sections 17 and 23 of Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code 2016 and powers of the Board of Directors stand suspended.

During the period under review the composition is as follows:-

S.No.[ Name of Directors Category of Director
1. Mr. Arvind Dham Chairman
2. Mr. Yogesh Kapur Member

TERMS OF REFERENCE OF THE COMMITTEE, INTER ALIA, INCLUDES THE
FOLLOWING:

Review the Company’s financial policies, risk assessment and minimization
procedures, strategies and capital structure, working capital and cash flow
management, and make such reports and recommendations to the Board with
respect thereto, as it may deem advisable ;

Review banking arrangements and cash management;

Exercise all powers to borrow money (otherwise than by issue of debentures)
within limits approved by the Board, and take necessary actions connected
therewith, including refinancing for optimization of borrowing costs;




) Give guarantees/issue letters of comfort/providing securities within the limits
approved by the Board;

) Borrow money by way of loan and/or issue and allot bonds/notes denominated in
one or more foreign currencies in international markets for the purpose of
refinancing the existing debt, capital expenditure, general corporate purposes,
including working capital requirements and possible strategic investments within
limits approved by the Board;

) Carry out any other function as is mandated by the Board from time to time and/or
enforced by any statutory notification, amendment or modification as may be
applicable;

) Other transactions or financial issues that the Board may desire to have them
reviewed by the Finance Committee;

) Delegate authorities from time to time to the executives/ authorized persons to
implement the Committee’s Decisions;

) Review regularly and make recommendations about changes to the charter of
the Committee.

In terms of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations
(Third Amendments) Regulations 2018 dated 31st May 2018, that after the
Commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) Roles &
Responsibility of Committee shall be fulfilled by Resolution Professional in
accordance with sections 17 and 23 of Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016 and
powers of the Board of Directors stand suspended.

6. RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Before the Commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) against the
company the risk management committee of the Company is constituted in line with the
provisions of Regulation 21 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations,2015. The Risk Management
Committee comprising of following directors.

The Composition of Risk Management is as follows:

S. No. Name of Directors Category of Director
1 Mr. Arvind Dham Chairman
2 Mr. Brajindar Mohan Singh Member

The purpose of the committee is to assist the board in fulfilling its corporate governance duties
by overseeing the responsibilities with regard to the identification, evaluation and mitigation of
operational, strategic and environmental risks. The committee has the overall responsibility of
monitoring and approving the risk policies and associated practices of the Company.

The risk management committee is also responsible for reviewing and approving the risk
disclosure statements in any public documents or disclosure.

However after the Commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) Role
& Responsibility of Risk Management Committee shall be fulfilled by Resolution
Professional in accordance with sections 17 and 23 of Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code
2016 and powers of the Board of Directors stand suspend.



SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE

The Board has delegated the powers to approve transfer of the Shares to share transfer
Committee. During the period, committee met two times and approved transfer of the
shares lodged with the Company.

The Committee deals with the following matters:-
Transfer/transmission of shares;

Issue of new share certificates/duplicate share certificates;
Review of de - materialization of shares; and

All other matters relating to shares.

SEXUAL HARASSMENT COMMITTEE

As per the requirement of the Provisions of the Sexual Harassment of women at workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal Act, 2013) & the Rules made there under. The
Company has constituted Sexual Harassment Committee.

Company is totally committed in providing an environment that is free from
discrimination and harassment. We recognize the rights of our employees and provide
forums, support groups and policies to hear and address their issues, concerns and resolve
them in a fair and transparent manner. Our Sexual Harassment Committee members helps
employees express their grievances and address them in a fair and objective manner. The
cases are patiently heard and resolved by an unbiased group. We have a whistle blower
policy as well that assures complete anonymity and confidentiality of information to the
reporting individual.

After the Commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) Role &
Responsibility of Sexual Harassment Committee shall be fulfilled by Resolution
Professional in accordance with sections 17 and 23 of Insolvency and Bankruptcy
Code 2016

SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company does not have any subsidiary, Joint Venture and Associate Company.
GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

A.  Annual General Meeting

The last three Annual General Meetings were held as under:-

Year Location Date Time Special Resolutions
Passed
2019-20| through Video 11.00 AM No Special Resolution

Conferencing | 26.02.2021 Passed

(vay/

Other Audio

Visual means

OVAM




2018-19| GatNo. 614, At|28.09.2019 10.00 A.M. No Special Resolution

Village Kuruli Passed
Tal. Khed,
Pune-410 501
2017-18| Gat No. 614, At (28.09.2018 |10.00 A.M. No Special Resolution
Village Kuruli Passed
Tal. Khed,

Pune-410 501

VI.

POSTAL BALLOT HELD DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2020-21

No postal ballot was conducted during the financial year 2020-21. There is no immediate
proposal for passing any resolution through postal ballot. None of the businesses proposed
to be transacted at the ensuing Annual General Meeting require passing a special
resolution through postal ballot.

EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETINGS

No Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members was held during the financial year
under review:

DISCLOSURES
) RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Details of related party transactions entered into by the Company are included in the Notes
to Accounts. Material individual transactions with related parties are in the normal course
of business on an arm’s length basis and do not have potential conflict with the interests of
the Company at large. Transactions with related parties entered into by the Company in
the normal course of business are placed before the Audit Committee/Resolution
Professional.

The Company usually enters into the transactions with its related parties. The Policy for
Related Party Transactions have been adopted by the Board and the same is available at
the Company’s website (www.amtek.com ).

) DETAILS OF NON-COMPLIANCE BY THE COMPANY

There were no instances of non-compliance by the Company and no penalties, or strictures
were imposed on the Company by Stock exchanges or SEBI or any statutory authority on
any matter related to capital markets during the last three years except described in
Secretarial Audit Report as attached as Annexure-I.

® DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT

In the preparation of financial statements for the period ended on 31st March, 2021; there
was no treatment different from that prescribed in an accounting standard that had been
followed.



) MANAGEMENT

As part of the directors’ report or as an addition thereto, a Management Discussion and
Analysis report should form part of the Annual Report to the shareholders. This
Management Discussion & Analysis should include discussion on the following matters
within the limits set by the company’s competitive position:

a. Industry structure and developments.

b. Opportunities and Threats.

C. Segment-wise or product-wise performance.

d. Outlook

e. Risks and concerns.

f. Internal control systems and their adequacy.

g. Discussion on financial performance with respect to operational
performance.

h. Material developments in Human Resources / Industrial Relations front,

including number of People employed.

The Code of Conduct for the Board of Directors and the senior management have been
disclosed on the website of the Company.

° SHAREHOLDERS

» Quarterly results and presentations made by the company to analysts/investors
have been uploaded on Company’s web-site.

» Stakeholders Relationship Committee (formerly known as Shareholders
Grievances Committee) has already been constituted.

» To expedite the process of share transfers, the Board of the company has already
constituted the Share Transfers Committee.

) DISCLOSURE OF RESIGNATION OF DIRECTORS

The Company adopts the policy to disclose and upload the letter of resignation along with
the detailed reasons provided by the director on its website within one working day from
the date of receipt of the letter of resignation.

) DISCLOSURE OF FORMAL LETTER OF APPOINTMENT

The Company adopts the policy to disclose and upload the letter of appointment of the
independent Director along with the detailed profile on its website within one working day
from the date of such appointment.

® DISCLOSURE IN THE ANNUAL REPORT

[ The details of the establishment of vigil mechanism have been disclosed on

its website (http://www.amtek.com/mfl.php).

[ The Company have been disclosed the remuneration policy and evaluation

criteria on its website (http://www.amtek.com/mfl.php).
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[ PROCEEDS FROM PUBLIC ISSUES, RIGHTS ISSUES, PREFERENTIAL ISSUES
During the year under review, no proceeds have been received through publicissue,
right issue and preferential issue etc.

) DETAILS OF COMPLIANCE WITH MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS AND
ADOPTION OF NON MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS

The Company has complied with all mandatory requirements of the SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015 except which are exempted pursuant to the SEBI(LODR) (Third
Amendment) Regulations 2018 dated 31st May 2018, for those Companies
undergoing Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) . The Company has
adopted the following non-mandatory requirements of Regulation 27 read with Part
E of Schedule II of the Listing Regulations:

(@ MODIFIED OPINION(S) IN AUDIT REPORT

The Company is in the regime of financial statements with modified audit opinion.
The details of the same is given in Auditor’s Report which Forms Part of this Annual
Report.

(b) SEPARATE POSTS OF CHAIRPERSON AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
The Chairman is not the Chief Executive Officer of the Company.
(c) REPORTING OF INTERNAL AUDITOR

The Internal Auditor reports directly to the Audit Committee/Resolution
Professional.

) NON-COMPLIANCE OF ANY REQUIREMENT OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
REPORT OF SUB-PARAS (2) TO (10) OF PARA C TO SCHEDULE V OF THE
LISTING REGULATIONS.

The Company has complied with all the requirements in this regard, to the extent
applicable, other than those which are exempted pursuant to the SEBI(LODR) (Third
Amendment) Regulations 2018 dated 31st May 2018, for the Companies undergoing
Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP).

) VIGIL MECHANISM/ WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Company promotes ethical behavior in all its business activities and has put in place a
mechanism for reporting illegal or unethical behavior. The Audit Committee has
established a Vigil, which provides a formal mechanism for all Directors and employees of
the Company to approach the Management of the Company (Audit Committee in case
where the concern involves the Senior Management) and make protective disclosures to the
Management about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the
Company’s Code of Conduct or ethics policy. The disclosures reported are addressed in the
manner and within the time frames prescribed in the Policy. The Company affirms that no
director or employee of the Company has been denied access to the Audit
Committee/Resolution Professional.



e  DISCLOSURES OF COMPLIANCE WITH CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED IN REGULATION 17 TO 27 AND REGULATION
46(2)(B) TO (I) OF THE LISTING REGULATIONS:

Sr.

No.

Particulars

Regulation

Compliance
Status
Yes/No./N.A.

Compliance observed
for the following:

Board of Directors

17

NA

1) Composition

2) Meetings

3) Review of
Compliance
reports

4)  Plans for
orderly
succession for
appointments

5) Code of
Conduct

6) Employees/
compensation
to Non-
Executive
Directors

7)  Minimum
information to
be placed
before the
Board

8) Compliance
Certificate

9) Risk
Assessment &
Management

10) Performance
Evaluation
of Independent

Director

Audit Committee

18

NA

1) Composition
2) Meetings

3) Power of the
Committee

4) Role of the
Committee and
review of
information by the
Committee

Nomination and

Remuneration Committee

19

NA

1) Composition
2) Role of the
Committee




Stakeholders’ Relationship
Committee

20

NA

1) Composition
2) Role of the
Committee

Risk Management
Committee

21

NA

1) Composition
2) Role of the
Committee

Vigil Mechanism

22

Yes

1) Formulation
of Vigil Mechanism
for Directors and
employees

2) Director
access to
Chairperson of
Audit Committee

Related Party Transactions

23

Yes

1) Policy on
Materiality of
Materiality of
Related Party
Transactions

2) Approval
including omnibus
approval of Audit
Committee/Resolu
tion Professional
3) Approval for
Material related
party transactions

Subsidiaries of the Company

24

N.A

1)The Company
does not have any
subsidiary.

Obligations with respect to
Independent Directors

25

NA

1) Maximum
Directorships and
Tenure

2) Meetings of
Independent
Director

3) Familiarizati
on of
Independent
Directors

10

Obligations with respect to
In Directors and Senior
Management

26

NA

1) Memberships/
Chairmanshipsin
Committee

2) Affirmation on
Compliance of
Code of Conduct of
Directors and
Senior
management

3) Disclosure of
shareholding by




non- executive
directors

4) Disclosure by
senior
management of
about potential

conflicts of
interest
11 | Other Corporate Governancg 27 Yes Filing of quarterly
Requirements compliance report
on Corporate
Governance
12 | Website 46(2) Yes 1) Terms  and

conditions for
appointment of
Independent
Directors

2) Compositions
of various
Committees of the
Board of Directors
3) Code of
Conduct of Board
of Directors and
Senior
Management
Personnel

4) Details of
establishment of
Vigil Mechanism/
Whistle Blower
policy

5) Policy on
dealing with
Related Party
Transactions

6) Policy for
determining
material
subsidiaries

7) Details of
familiarization
programmes
imparted to
Independent
Directors




® DISCLOSURES WITH RESPECT TO DEMAT SUSPENSE ACCOUNT/ UNCLAIMED SUSPENSE
ACCOUNT (UNCLAIMED SHARES)

Pursuant to Regulation 39 of the Listing Regulations, The disclosure as required under
schedule V of the Listing Regulations is given below:

a)
b)
©)

d)

Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares in the suspense
account lying at the beginning of the year - Nil

Number of shareholders who approached listed entity for transfer of shares from
suspense account during the year - Nil

Number of shareholders to whom shares were transferred from suspense account
during the year- Nil

Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares in the suspense
account lying at the end of the year - Nil

Voting rights on these shares shall remain frozen till the rightful owner of such
shares claims the shares - NA

VIl. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

>

QUARTERLY RESULTS:

The Company’s Results for quarter ended 3oth June, 2020, 30th September, 2020,
31st December, 2020 and 31st March 2021 are sent to the Stock Exchanges and have
been published in English and Vernacular Language newspaper (viz Financial
Express and Loksatta ). Simultaneously, they are also put up on the Company’s
website (www.amtek.com/mfl.php).

» NEWS RELEASES:

Official news releases are sent to Stock Exchanges and are displayed on its website
(www.amtek.com).

WEBSITE:

The Company’s website (www.amtek.com/mfl.php) contains a separate dedicated
section ‘Investor Relations’ where shareholders’ information is available.

> NSE ELECTRONIC APPLICATION PROCESSING SYSTEM (NEAPS):

The NEAPS is a web-based application designed by NSE for Listed Companies. All
periodical compliance filings like Financial Results, Shareholding Pattern, Corporate
Governance Report, Statement of Investor Complaints and Corporate Announcement
are filed electronically on NEAPS.

> BSE CORPORATE COMPLIANCE & LISTING CENTRE (THE 'LISTING CENTRE):

BSE’s Listing Centre is a web-based application designed for Listed Companies. All
periodical compliance filings like Financial Results, Shareholding Pattern, Corporate
Governance Report, Statement of Investor Complaints and Corporate Announcement
are also filed electronically on the Listing Centre.


http://www.amtek.com/

VIll. GENERAL MEMBERS INFORMATION

® ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Date Day Time & Venue

NA NA NA

@ FINANCIAL RESULTS FORF.Y.-2021-22
(tentative dates for publication)

Particular Date

Financial year 01" April 2021 To 31* March, 2022
First Quarter Results Mid of August, 2021

Second Quarter Results Mid of November, 2021

Third Quarter Results Mid of February, 2022

Fourth Quarter Results End of May, 2022

o DATE OF BOOK CLOSURE

NA

® LISTING ON STOCK EXCHANGES

» The Shares of the Company are listed on The BSE Limited and National Stock
Exchange of India Limited. Listing fees for the year 2020-2021 has been paid to
the Stock Exchanges with- in the stipulated time.

® STOCKCODES

| Particulars Codes

® STOCK MARKET DATA

Monthly high and low quotations of shares traded at BSE Limited and National
Stock Exchange of India Limited.

Month NSE BSE
High Low High Low
April’ 2020 4.30 3.9 5.89 3.70
May, 2020 4.65 4.25 5.77 4.85
June, 2020 6.00 5.50 6.49 4.65




July, 2020 4.45 4.05 5.75 4.01
August, 2020 6.3 3.85 6.67 3.75
September, 2020 6 4.75 6.15 4.4
October, 2020 4.95 4.55 4.98 4.19
November, 2020 5 4.15 5.00 411
December, 2020 6.25 4.4 6.51 4.20
January, 2021 6.25 4.4 8.30 4.77
February, 2021 6.3 4.4 6.67 4.27
March, 2021 6.3 5 6.40 4.85
® REGISTRAR AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENTS
Beetal Financial & Computer Services Private Limited
BEETAL HOUSE, 3" Floor, 99, Madangir, B/h. L.S.C New Delhi-110062
Phone No.:011-29961281-8283 Fax No.: 011-29961284
e DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON MARCH 31%, 2021
No. of Shares held Number of | % of Total No of shares | Amountin
(Rs.10/- paid up) Shareholders [Shareholders Rs.
Up to 5000 14292 76.03 2133544 21335440
5001 10000 2131 11.33 1651993 16519930
10001 20000 1059 5.63 1609523 16095230
20001 30000 421 2.23 1079312 10793120
30001 40000 181 0.96 653697 6536970
40001 50000 175 0.93 819049 8190490
50001 100000 321 1.70 2292849 22928490
100001  Above 216 1.14 333100330 333100330
TOTAL 18796 100.00 43550000 435500000

® THE SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS ON MARCH, 31st 2021




Category Code Category of Shareholde Total Total Percenta
number of | Number of ge
shareholder; Shares
(A) Shareholding of Promoter and 2 26704492 61.319
Promoter Group
(1) Indian
(@ Individual’s/Hindu 0 0 0
Undivided
Family
(b) Central Government/State 0 0 0
Government(s)
(c) Bodies Corporate 2 26704492 61.319
(d) Financial Institutions / 0 0 0
Banks
(e) Any Other (specify) 0 0 0
Sub - Total (A) (1) 2 26704492 61.319
(2) Foreign
(@) Individuals (Non-Resident 0
Individuals/Foreign 0 0
Individuals)
(b) Bodies 0 0 0
Corporate
(9 Institutions 0 0 0
(d) Any Other ) 0 0 0
Specify)
Sub - Total (A) 0 0 0
(2)
Total Shareholding of Promote;
and
Promoter Group (A) = 2 26704492 61.319
(A)(1)+(A)(2)
(B) Public Shareholding
(1) Institutions
(a) Mutual Funds/UTI 1 3000 0.0069
(b) Financial Institutions / 4 3820 0.0088
Banks
(c) Central Government / 0 0 0

State




Government(s)

(d) Venture Capital 0 0 0
Funds

(e) Insurance Companies 0 0 0
§3)] Foreign Venture Capital 0 0 0
Investors

() Foreign Portfolio 0 0 0
Investors

(h)  Any Other (Specify)

Foreign Financial 1 600 0.0014

Institutions/banks

Sub Total (B) (1) 6 7420 0.0171
(2) Non-Institutions

(a) Individuals—

i. Individual Shareholder] 17306 1,06,21,134 24.39

holding nominal Share Capital
upto Rs. 2 lakh

ii. Individual Shareholders 79 42,09,181 9.67
holding nominal

Share Capital in excess of

Rs. 2 lakh
@ Any Other (specify)
i. Body Corporate 160 535375 1.23
ii. Clearing Memberss 31 27375 0.06
iii.  Non Resident Indians (NRI 180 268407 0.62
iv. Other - Individual HUF 640 744252 1.71
V. Other- IEPF authority 1 432364 0.99
(B) = (B)(1) + (B)(2) 18403 16845508 38.67
(9] TOTAL (A) + (B) 18405 43550000 100
Shares held by Custodians ang
against which  Depositor 0 0 0
Receipts have been issued
GRAND TOTAL (A)+(B)+(C) 18405 43550000 100

® DEMATERIALISATION OF SHARES

The Dematerialization facility exists with both the NSDL and CDSL for the convenience
of shareholders. As on 31st March,2021. Below are the details of shares held in
NSDL, CDSL and in physical form as at 31st March 2021.



MODE OF NUMBER OF PERCENTAGE(%)
HOLDING SHARES

NSDL 36545871 83.917
CDSL 6810896 15.639
Physical 193233 0.444

® COMMODITY PRICE RISK / FOREIGN EXCHANGE RISK AND HEDGING
ACTIVITIES

The nature of business of the Company does not involve any risks/require hedging
activities.

® SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEMS

Pursuant to directions of SEBI, the facility to hold the Company’s shares in electronic
form are available to the members as the Company is registered with both the
Depositories namely NSDL & CDSL. Share Transfer documents for physical transfer
and requests for dematerialization of shares may be sent to Company’s Registrar
and Share Transfer Agents.

® PLANT LOCATION

Unit 1 - MIDC Area, Ahmednagar Unit 1l -Chakan, Dist. Pune

Unit III - Kuruli, Dist. Pune

Unit IV - Nalagarh, Distt. Solan, Himachal Pradesh Unit V MIDC Area,
Aurangabad

® INVESTORS CORRESPONDENCE MAY BE ADDRESSED TO :-

3, L.S.C. Pamposh Enclave,
Greater Kailash-I, New Delhi-110048 Ph.: 011- 42344444
E-mail Id: info@metalyst.co.in

CODE OF CONDUCT

Before the Commencement of Corporate Insolvency and Resolution Process (CIRP) the
Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for Directors/Management Personnel (‘the Code’), as
adopted by the Board, is a comprehensive Code applicable to Directors and Management
Personnel. The Code, while laying down in detail, the standards of business conduct, ethics
and governance centers around the following theme.

The Company’s Board and Management Personnel are responsible for, and are committed
to, setting the standards of conduct contained in this Code and for updating these
standards, as appropriate, to ensure their continuing relevance, effectiveness and
responsiveness to the needs oflocal and international investors and other stakeholders as
also to reflect corporate, legal and regulatory developments. This Code should be adhered
to in letter and in spirit’.


mailto:info@metalyst.co.in

A copy of the Code has been put on the Company’s website (www.amtek.com/mfl.php)
The Code has been circulated to Directors and Management Personnel, and its
compliance is affirmed by them annually.

A declaration signed by the Whole Time Director is published in this Report.
X CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

Company has received the Certificate from the Secretarial auditor of the Company i.e. Mukul
Dusad and associates regarding no disqualification of Directors which is forms part of this
annual report.

Xl COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE OF THE AUDITORS

Certificate from the Company’s Auditors, Raj Gupta & Co., confirming compliance with
conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under Regulation 34 read with Schedule
V of the Listing Regulations, is annexed to the Corporate Governance Report forming part
of this Annual Report.

Xl CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION

The Chief Financial Officer of the Company give annual certification on financial reporting
and internal controls to the Board in terms of Regulation 17(8) read with Part B Schedule-
Il of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. The Chief Financial Officer also give quarterly
certification on financial results while placing the financial results before the Board in
terms of Regulation 33(2) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. The annual certificate
given by the Chief Financial Officer is published in this Report

By Order of the Board
For METALYST FORGINGS LIMITED
Sd/-

Mr. Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanian
(Resolution Professional)

Date:08/07/2022



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 2020-21
ABOUT METALYST FORGINGS LIMITED

Metalyst Forgings Limited, (formerly known as Ahmednagar Forgings Limited), is an
India-based forging axle beam and crankshaft manufacturing company. The Company
operates through Automotive Components segment. Its product portfolio consists of a
range of components for two/three wheelers, cars, tractors, light commercial vehicles
(LCV), heavy commercial vehicles (HCV) and stationary engines. The Company has
manufacturing facilities with vertical presses, hammers and upsetters. The Company has
a product portfolio with a range of engineered components, including camshafts,
connecting rods, crankshaft, crown wheel pinions and front axle beams. The Company's
plants are located in Maharashtra Industrial Development Corporation (MIDC) Area,
Ahmednagar; Chakan, Pune; Kuruli, Pune; Nalagarh, Himachal Pradesh, and MIDC Area,
Aurangabad.

Further National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench has ordered the
commencement of a corporate insolvency resolution process against Metalyst Forgings
Limited on December 15, 2017.Its affairs, business and assets are being managed by the
Resolution Professional, Mr. Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanian, appointed as Interim
Resolution Professional (IRP) by the National Company Law Tribunal by order dated 15t
December, 2017 and continued as Resolution Professional (RP) by the Committee of
Creditors in its meeting held on 12t January, 2018 under provisions of the Insolvency
and Bankruptcy Code, 2016&Resolution Plan Submitted By Deccan Value Investors L.P.
has been Approved By Committee Of Creditors In Its Meeting Dated On 25th August,
2018.

ECONOMIC OVERVIEW

Global Outlook

The global economic recovery is continuing, even as the pandemic resurges. The fault
lines opened up by COVID-19 are looking more persistent—near-term divergences are
expected to leave lasting imprints on medium-term performance. Vaccine access and
early policy support are the principal drivers of the gaps.



Latest World Economic Outlook
Growth Projections

PROJECTIONS
ireal GOF annual pescest changa) 2020 2021 2022
World Output =31 59 4.9
Advanced Economles -4.5 5.2 4.5
Unitad States -34 6.0 5.2
Euro Area -&.3 5.0 4.3
Germany -d.4 31 a6
France -8.0 4.3 a9
Italy =B.9 5.8 4.2
Spain =-10.8 3.7 Gl
Japan -6 24 3z
United Kingdom -%.8 4B 5.0
Canada -5.3 5.7 49
Other Advanced Economias -1.9 4.4 3.7
Emerging Market and Developlng Economies -2 .4 51
Emerging and Developing Asia -8 1.2 4.3
China 2.3 8.0 5.4
India -7.3 A 8.5
ASEAN-5 -3.4 29 5.8
Emerging and Developing Europe =20 6.0 3.6
Russla -3.0 a7 2.4
Latin Amarica and the Caribbean -7.0 4.3 an
Brazil =41 3.2 1.5
hexico -8.3 &2 4.0
Bliddle East and Central Asia -.B 4.1 4.1
Saudi Arabia -1.1 2.8 4.8
Sub-Saharan Africa -1.7 a7 a8
Migeria =1.8 2.6 2.7
South Africa -l 5.0 2.2
Memaranmdum
Emerging Market and Middle-Incoma Economias -3 -5 51
Lows-lncome Developing Countries a1 3.0 5.3
Sosarce: IMF, Wiord Econamic Sutiook, Octaber 2001
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The global economic recovery continues amid a resurging pandemic that poses unique
policy challenges. Gaps in expected recoveries across economy groups have widened
since the July forecast, for instance between advanced economies and low-income
developing countries. Meanwhile, inflation has increased markedly in the United States
and some emerging market economies. As restrictions are relaxed, demand has
accelerated, but supply has been slower to respond. Although price pressures are
expected to subside in most countries in 2022, inflation prospects are highly uncertain.
These increases in inflation are occurring even as employment is below pre-pandemic
levels in many economies, forcing difficult choices on policymakers. Strong policy effort
at the multilateral level is needed on vaccine deployment, climate change, and
international liquidity to strengthen global economic prospects. National policies to
complement the multilateral effort will require much more tailoring to country-specific
conditions and better targeting, as policy space constraints become more binding the
longer the pandemic lasts.

IMPACT OF COVID - 19 IN WORLD ECONOMY

The COVID-19 outbreak (previously 2019-nCoV) was caused by the SARS-CoV-2 virus.
This outbreak was triggered in December 2019 in Wuhan city in Hubei province of China.
COVID19 continues to spread across the world. Initially the epicenter of the outbreak was
China with reported cases either in China or being travellers from China

While there is no way to tell exactly what the economic damage from the global COVID-
19 coronavirus pandemic will be, there is widespread agreement among economists that
it will have severe negative impacts on the global economy. Early estimates predicated
that, should the virus become a global pandemic, most major economies will lose at least
2.9 percent of their gross domestic product (GDP) over 2020. This forecast was already
restated to a GDP loss of 3.4 percent. To put this number in perspective, global GDP was
estimated at around 84.54 trillion U.S. dollars in 2020 - meaning that a 4.5 percent drop
in economic growth results in almost 2.96 trillion U.S. dollars of lost economic output.

World Economic Growth Projection

The global economy is projected to grow 5.9 percent in 2021 and 4.9 percent in 2022, 0.1
percentage point lower for 2021 than in the July forecast. The downward revision for
2021 reflects a downgrade for advanced economies—in part due to supply disruptions—
and for low-income developing countries, largely due to worsening pandemic dynamics.
This is partially offset by stronger near-term prospects among some commodity-
exporting emerging market and developing economies. Rapid spread of Delta and the
threat of new variants have increased uncertainty about how quickly the pandemic can
be overcome. Policy choices have become more difficult, with limited room to maneuver.

INDIAN ECONOMY
Indian economic Outlook



The International Monetary Fund (IMF) has retained its projection for India’s economic
growth in the current financial year at 9.5 per cent, even as it has moderately scaled down
its forecast for the world economy during 2021 by 10 basis points to 5.9 per cent in view
of worsening Covid dynamics and supply disruptions.

In its World Economic Outlook (WEO), the IMF has maintained India's gross domestic
product (GDP) estimates for next financial year at 8.5 per cent, unchanged from its July
projections.

The WEQO, titled ‘Recovery During a Pandemic Health Concerns, Supply Disruptions, and
Price Pressures’, has forecast world economic growth at 4.9 per cent for 2022, the same
as earlier.

Union Minister for Finance and Corporate Affairs, Smt. Nirmala Sitharaman presented the

Economic Survey 2020-21 in the Parliament today. The key highlights of Economic
Survey 2020-21, which is dedicated to the COVID Warriors, are as follows:

Saving Lives and Livelihoods amidst a Once-in-a-Century Crisis

« India focused on saving lives and livelihoods by its willingness to take short-term pain
for long-term gain, at the onset of the COVID-19 pandemic

» Response stemmed from the humane principle that:

o Human lives lost cannot be brought back

o GDP growth will recover from the temporary shock caused by the pandemic

e An early, intense lockdown provided a win-win strategy to save lives, and preserve
livelihoods via economic recovery in the medium to long-term

e Strategy also motivated by the Nobel-Prize winning research by Hansen & Sargent
(2001): a policy focused on minimizing losses in a worst-case scenario when
uncertainty is very high

e India’s strategy flattened the curve, pushed the peak to September, 2020

o After the September peak, India has been unique in experiencing declining daily cases
despite increasing mobility

e V-shaped recovery, as seen in 7.5% decline in GDP in Q2 and recovery across all key
economic indicators vis-a-vis the 23.9% GDP contraction in Q1

. COVID pandemic affected both demand and supply:

o India was the only country to announce structural reforms to expand supply in
the medium-long term and avoid long-term damage to productive capacities



o Calibrated demand side policies to ensure that the accelerator is slowly pushed
down only when the brakes on economic activities are being removed

o A public investment programme centered around the National Infrastructure
Pipeline to accelerate the demand push and further the recovery

e Upturn in the economy, avoiding a second wave of infections - a sui generis case in
strategic policymaking amidst a once-in-a-century pandemic

State of the Economy in 2020-21: A Macro View

e COVID-19 pandemic ensued global economic downturn, the most severe one since
the Global Financial Crisis

e The lockdowns and social distancing norms brought the already slowing global
economy to a standstill

 Global economic output estimated to fall by 3.5% in 2020 (IMF January 2021 estimates)

e Governments and central banks across the globe deployed various policy tools to
support their economies such as lowering policy rates, quantitative easing measures, etc.

e India adopted a four-pillar strategy of containment, fiscal, financial, and long-term
structural reforms:

o Calibrated fiscal and monetary support was provided, cushioning the vulnerable
during the lockdown and boosting consumption and investment while unlocking

o A favourable monetary policy ensured abundant liquidity and immediate relief to
debtors while unclogging monetary policy transmission

e As per the advance estimates by NSO, India’s GDP is estimated to grow by (-) 7.7% in
FY21 - arobust sequential growth of 23.9% in H2: FY21 over H1: FY21

India’s real GDP to record a 11.0% growth in FY2021-22 and nominal GDP to grow
by 15.4% - the highest since independence:

o Rebound to be led by low base and continued normalization in economic activities
as the rollout of COVID-19 vaccines gathers traction

e Government consumption and net exports cushioned the growth from diving further
down, whereas investment and private consumption pulled it down

eThe recovery in second half of FY2020-21 is expected to be powered by government
consumption, estimated to grow at 17% YoY

e Exports expected to decline by 5.8% and imports by 11.3% in the second half of FY21

e India expected to have a Current Account Surplus of 2% of GDP in FY21, a historic



high after 17 years

e On supply side, Gross Value Added (GVA) growth pegged at -7.2% in FY21 as against
3.9% in FY20:

o Agriculture set to cushion the shock of the COVID-19 pandemic on the Indian
economy in FY21 with a growth of 3.4%

o Industry and services estimated to contract by 9.6% and 8.8% respectively
during FY21

Agriculture remained the silver lining while contact-based services, manufacturing,
construction were hit hardest, and recovering steadily

e India remained a preferred investment destination in FY 2020-21 with FDI pouring
in amidst global asset shifts towards equities and prospects of quicker recovery in
emerging economies:

o Net FPI inflows recorded an all-time monthly high of US$ 9.8 billion in November
2020, as investors’ risk appetite returned

o India was the only country among emerging markets to receive equity FII inflows
in2020

e Buoyant SENSEX and NIFTY resulted in India’s market-cap to GDP ratio crossing
100% for the first time since October 2010

« Softening of CPI inflation recently reflects easing of supply side constraints that
affected food inflation

« Mild contraction of 0.8% in investment (as measured by Gross Fixed Capital Formation)
in 2nd half of FY21, as against 29% drop in 1st half of FY21

e Reignited inter and intra state movementand record-high monthly GST
collections have marked the unlocking of industrial and commercial activity.

e The external sector provided an effective cushion to growth with India recording
a Current Account Surplus of 3.1% of GDP in the first half of FY21:

o Strong services exports and weak demand leading to a sharper contraction in imports
(merchandise imports contracted by 39.7%) than exports (merchandise exports

contracted by 21.2%)

o Forex reserves increased to a level so as to cover 18 months’ worth of imports in
December 2020

o External debt as aratio to GDP increased to 21.6% at end-September 2020 from 20.6%



at end-March 2020

o Ratio of forex reserves to total and short-term debt improved because of the sizable
accretion in reserves

» V-shaped recovery is underway, as demonstrated by a sustained resurgence in high
frequency indicators such as power demand, e-way bills, GST collection, steel
consumption, etc.

e India became the fastest country to roll-out 10 lakh vaccines in 6 days and also
emerged as a leading supplier of the vaccine to neighboring countries and Brazil

e Economy’s homecoming to normalcy brought closer by the initiation of a mega
vaccination drive:

Hopes of a robust recovery in services sector, consumption, and investment have been
rekindled

Reforms must go on to enable India realize its potential growth and erase the adverse
impact of the pandemic

e India’s mature policy response to the ‘once-in-a-century’ crisis provides important
lessons for democracies to avoid myopic policy-making and demonstrates benefits of
focusing on long-term gains

Does Growth lead to Debt Sustainability? Yes, But Not Vice- Versa!

e Growth leads to debt sustainability in the Indian context but not necessarily vice-
versa:

o Debtsustainability depends on the ‘Interest Rate Growth Rate Differential’ (IRGD),
i.e,, the difference between the interest rate and the growth rate

o In India, interest rate on debt is less than growth rate - by norm, not by exception

e Negative IRGD in India - not due to lower interest rates but much higher growth rates
- prompts a debate on fiscal policy, especially during growth slowdowns and economic
crises

e Growth causes debt to become sustainable in countries with higher growth rates; such
clarity about the causal direction is not witnessed in countries with lower growth rates

e Fiscal multipliers are disproportionately higher during economic crises than during
economic booms



o Active fiscal policy can ensure that the full benefit of reforms is reaped by limiting
potential damage to productive capacity

» Fiscal policy that provides an impetus to growth will lead to lower debt-to-GDP ratio

e Given India’s growth potential, debt sustainability is unlikely to be a problem even
in the worst scenarios

» Desirable to use counter-cyclical fiscal policy to enable growth during economic
downturns

 Active, counter-cyclical fiscal policy - not a call for fiscal irresponsibility, but to break
the intellectual anchoring that has created an asymmetric bias against fiscal policy

Does India’s Sovereign Credit Rating Reflect Its Fundamentals? No!

e The fifth largest economy in the world has never been rated as the lowest rung of the
investment grade (BBB-/Baa3) in sovereign credit ratings:

0 Reflecting the economic size and thereby the ability to repay debt, the fifth
largest economy has been predominantly rated AAA

0 China and India are the only exceptions to this rule - China was rated A-
/A2 in 2005 and now India is rated BBB-/Baa3

» India’s sovereign credit ratings do not reflect its fundamentals:

o A clear outlier amongst countries rated between A+/A1 and BBB-/Baa3 for S&P/
Moody’s, on several parameters

Rated significantly lower than mandated by the effect on the sovereign rating of the
parameter

e Credit ratings map the probability of default and therefore reflect the willingness and
ability of borrower to meet its obligations:

o India’s willingness to payis unquestionably demonstrated through its zero
sovereign default history

o India’s ability to pay can be gauged by low foreign currency denominated debt
and forex reserves

e Sovereign credit rating changes for India haveno or weak correlation with
macroeconomic indicators

eIndia’s fiscal policy should reflect Gurudev Rabindranath Tagore’s sentiment of ‘a mind
without fear’

eSovereign credit ratings methodology should be made more transparent, less



subjective and better attuned to reflect economies’ fundamentals

Inequality and Growth: Conflict or Convergence?

*The relationship between inequality and socio-economic outcomes vis-a-vis economic
growth and socio-economic outcomes, is different in India from that in advanced
economies.

*Both inequality and per-capita income (growth) have similar relationships with socio-
economic indicators in India, unlike in advanced economies

*Economic growth has a greater impact on poverty alleviation than inequality
eIndia must continue to focus on economic growth to lift the poor out of poverty

» Expanding the overall pie - redistribution in a developing economy is feasible only if
the size of the economic pie grows

Healthcare takes centre stage, finally!

¢ COVID-19 pandemic emphasized the importance of healthcare sector and its inter-
linkages with other sectors - showcased how a health crisis transformed into an economic
and social crisis

eIndia’s health infrastructure must be agile so as to respond to pandemics - healthcare
policy must not become beholden to ‘saliency bias’

e National Health Mission (NHM) played a critical role in mitigating inequity as the
access of the poorest to pre-natal/post-natal care and institutional deliveries increased
significantly

e Emphasis on NHM in conjunction with Ayushman Bharat should continue

e An increase in public healthcare spending from 1% to 2.5-3% of GDP can decrease
the out-of-pocket expenditure from 65% to 35% of overall healthcare spending

e Aregulator for the healthcare sector must be considered given the market failures
stemming from information asymmetry

o Mitigation of information asymmetry will help lower insurance premiums,
enable the offering of better products and increase insurance penetration

o Information utilities that help mitigate the information asymmetry in healthcare sector
will be useful in enhancing overall welfare

e Telemedicine needs to be harnessed to the fullest by investing ininternet
connectivity and health infrastructure

Process Reforms




* India over-regulates the economy resulting in regulations being ineffective even with
relatively good compliance with process

e The root cause of the problem of overregulation is an approach that attempts to account
for every possible outcome

Increase in complexity of regulations, intended to reduce discretion, results in even more
non-transparent discretion

*The solution is to simplify regulations and invest in greater supervision which, by
definition, implies greater discretion

« Discretion, however, needs to be balanced with transparency, systems of ex-ante
accountability and ex-post resolution mechanisms

e The above intellectual framework has already informed reforms ranging from labour
codes to removal of onerous regulations on the BPO sector

Regulatory Forbearance an emergency medicine, not staple diet!

 During the Global Financial Crisis, regulatory forbearance helped borrowers tide over
temporary hardship

e Forbearance continued long after the economic recovery, resulting in unintended
consequences for the economy

e Banks exploited the forbearance window for window-dressing their books and
misallocated credit, thereby damaging the quality of investment in the economy

» Forbearance represents emergency medicine that should be discontinued at the first
opportunity when the economy exhibits recovery, not a staple diet that gets continued
for years

e To promote judgement amidst uncertainty, ex-post inquests must recognize the role
of hindsight bias and not equate unfavourable outcomes to bad judgement or malafide

intent

e An Asset Quality Review exercise must be conducted immediately after the
forbearance is withdrawn

e The legal infrastructure for the recovery of loans needs to be strengthened de facto

Innovation: Trending Up but Needs Thrust, Especially from the Private Sector

e India entered the top-50 innovating countries for the first time in 2020 since the
inception of the Global Innovation Index in 2007, ranking first in Central and South
Asia, and third amongst lower middle-income group economies

e India’s gross domestic expenditure on R&D (GERD) is lowest amongst top ten



economies
e India’s aspiration must be to compete on innovation with the top ten economies

e The government sector contributes a disproportionately large share in total
GERD at three times the average of top ten economies

e The business sector’s contribution to GERD, total R&D personnel and researchers is
amongst the lowest when compared to top ten economies

 This situation has prevailed despite higher tax incentives for innovation and access to
equity capital

« India’s business sector needs to significantly ramp up investments in R&D

e Indian resident’s share in total patents filed in the country must rise from the current
36% which is much below the average of 62% in top ten economies

e For achieving higher improvement in innovation output, India must focus
on improving its performance on institutions and business sophistication
innovation inputs

JAY Ho! PM‘JAY’ Adoption and Health outcomes

e Pradhan Mantri Jan ArogyaYojana (PM-JAY) - the ambitious program launched by
Government of India in 2018 to provide healthcare access to the most vulnerable sections
demonstrates strong positive effects on healthcare outcomes in a short time

* PM-JAY is being used significantly for high frequency, low cost care such as dialysis and
continued during the Covid pandemic and the lockdown.

» Causal impact of PM-JAY on health outcomes by undertaking a Difference-in-Difference
analysis based on National Family Health Survey (NFHS)-4 (2015-16) and NFHS-5 (2019-
20) is following:

o Enhanced health insurance coverage: The proportion of households that had
health insurance increased in Bihar, Assam and Sikkim from 2015-16 to 2019-20
by 89% while it decreased by 12% over the same period in West Bengal

o Decline in Infant Mortality rate: from 2015-16 to 2019-20, infant mortality rates
declined by 20% for West Bengal and by 28% for the three neighbouring states

o Decline in under-5 mortality rate: Bengal saw a fall of 20% while, the neighbours
witnessed a 27% reduction

o Modern methods of contraception, female sterilization and pill usage went up by
36%, 22% and 28% respectively in the three neighbouring states while the
respective changes for West Bengal were negligible



o While West Bengal did not witness any significant decline in unmet need for
spacing between consecutive kids, the neighbouring three states recorded a 37%
fall

o Various metrics for mother and child care improved more in the three
neighbouring states than in West Bengal.

e Each of these health effects manifested similarly when we compare all states that
implemented PM-JAY versus the states that did not

e Overall, the comparison reflects significant improvements in several health
outcomes in states that implemented PM-JAY versus those that did not

Bare Necessities

» Access to the ‘bare necessities’ has improved across all States in the country in
2018 as compared to 2012

o It is highest in States such as Kerala, Punjab, Haryana and Gujarat while lowest in
Odisha, Jharkhand, West Bengal and Tripura

o Improvement in each of the five dimensions viz., access to water, housing,
sanitation, micro-environment and other facilities

o Inter-State disparities declined across rural and urban areas as the laggard states have
gained relatively more between 2012 and 2018

o Improved disproportionately more for the poorest households when compared to the
richest households across rural and urban areas

e Improved access to the ‘bare necessities’ has led to improvements in health
indicators such as infant mortality and under-5 mortality rate and also correlates with
future improvements in education indicators

e Thrust should be given to reduce variation in the access to bare necessities across
states, between rural and urban and between income groups

e The schemes such as Jal Jeevan Mission, SBM-G, PMAY-G, etc. may design appropriate
strategy to reduce these gaps

e A Bare Necessities Index (BNI) based on the large annual household survey data can be
constructed using suitable indicators and methodology at district level for all/targeted

districts to assess the progress on access to bare necessities.

Fiscal Developments

« India adopted a calibrated approach best suited for aresilient recovery of its economy
from COVID-19 pandemic impact, in contrast with a front-loaded large stimulus package
adopted by many countries



» Expenditure policy in 2020-21 initially aimed at supporting the vulnerable sections
but was re-oriented to boost overall demand and capital spending, once the lockdown
was unwound

e Monthly GST collections have crossed the Rs. 1 lakh crore mark consecutively for
the last 3 months, reaching its highest levels in December 2020 ever since the
introduction of GST

e Reforms in tax administration have begun a process of transparency and
accountability and have incentivized tax compliance by enhancing honest tax-payers’

experience

« Central Government has also taken consistent steps to impart support to the States in
the challenging times of the pandemic

External Sector

e COVID-19 pandemic led to a sharp decline in global trade, lower commodity prices and
tighter external financing conditions with implications for current account balances and
currencies of different countries

e India’s forex reserves at an all-time high of US$ 586.1 billion as on January 08,
2021, covering about 18 months worth of imports

e India experiencing a Current Account Surplus along with robust capital inflows leading
to a BoP surplus since Q4 of FY2019-20

e Balance on the capital account is buttressed by robust FDI and FPI inflows:

o Net FDI inflows of US$ 27.5 billion during April-October, 2020: 14.8% higher as
compared to first seven months of FY2019-20

o Net FPI inflows of US$ 28.5 billion during April-December, 2020 as against US$ 12.3
billion in corresponding period of last year

e In H1: FY21, steep contraction in merchandise imports and lower outgo for travel
services led to:

o Sharper fall in current payments (by 30.8%) than current receipts (15.1%)
o Current Account Surplus of US$ 34.7 billion (3.1% of GDP)
e India to end with an Annual Current Account Surplus after a period of 17 years

 India’s merchandise trade deficit was lower at US$ 57.5 billion in April-December,
2020 as compared to US$ 125.9 billion in the corresponding period last year

e In April-December, 2020, merchandise exports contracted by 15.7% to US$ 200.8
billion from US$ 238.3 billion in April-December, 2019:



o Petroleum, Oil and Lubricants (POL) exports have contributed negatively to export
performance during the period under review

o Non-POL exports turned positive and helped in improving export performance in Q3 of
2020-21

o Within Non-POL exports, agriculture & allied products, drugs & pharmaceutical and
ores & minerals recorded expansion

e Total merchandise imports declined by (-) 29.1% to US$ 258.3 billion during April-
December, 2020 from US$ 364.2 billion during the same period last year:

o Sharp decline in POL imports pulled down the overall import growth

o Imports contracted sharply in Q1 of 2020-21; the pace of contraction eased in
subsequent quarters, due to the accelerated positive growth in Gold and Silver imports
and narrowing contraction in non-POL, non-Gold & non-Silver imports

o Fertilizers, vegetable oil, drugs & pharmaceuticals and computer hardware &
peripherals have contributed positively to the growth of non-POL, non-Gold & non-Silver
imports

e Trade balance with China and the US improved as imports slowed

e Net services receipts amounting to US$ 41.7 billion remained stable in April-
September 2020 as compared with US$ 40.5 billion in corresponding period a year ago.

» Resilience of the services sector was primarily driven by software services, which
accounted for 49% of total services exports

 Net private transfer receipts, mainly representing remittances by Indians employed
overseas, totaling US$ 35.8 billion in H1: FY21 declined by 6.7% over the corresponding

period of previous year

e At end-September 2020, India’s external debt placed at US$ 556.2 billion - a decrease
of US$ 2.0 billion (0.4%) as compared to end-March 2020.

e Improvement in debt vulnerability indicators:
o Ratio of forex reserves to total and short-term debt (original and residual)
o Ratio of short-term debt (original maturity) to the total stock of external debt.

o Debt service ratio (principal repayment plus interest payment) increased to 9.7% as at
end-September 2020, compared to 6.5% as at end-March 2020

* Rupee appreciation/depreciation:

o In terms of 6-currency nominal effective exchange rate (NEER) (trade-based weights),



Rupee depreciated by 4.1% in December 2020 over March 2020; appreciated by 2.9% in
terms of real effective exchange rate (REER)

o In terms of 36-currency NEER (trade-based weights), Rupee depreciated by 2.9% in
December 2020 over March 2020; appreciated by 2.2% in terms of REER

* RBI's interventions in forex markets ensured financial stability and orderly
conditions, controlling the volatility and one-sided appreciation of the Rupee

« Initiatives undertaken to promote exports:

o Production Linked Incentive (PLI) Scheme

o Remission of Duties and Taxes on Exported Products (RoDTEP)
o Improvement in logistics infrastructure and digital initiatives

Money Management and Financial Intermediation

e Accommodative monetary policy during 2020: repo rate cut by 115 bps since March
2020

e Systemicliquidity in FY2020-21 has remained in surplus so far. RBI undertook various
conventional and unconventional measures like:

o Open Market Operations
o Long Term Repo Operations
o Targeted Long Term Repo Operations

* Gross Non-Performing Assets ratio of Scheduled Commercial Banks decreased from
8.21% at end-March, 2020 to 7.49% at end-September, 2020

e The monetary transmission of lower policy rates to deposit and lending rates improved
during FY2020-21

e NIFTY-50 and BSE SENSEX reached record high closing of 14,644.7 and 49,792.12
respectively on January 20, 2021

e The recovery rate for the Scheduled Commercial Banks through IBC (since its inception)
has been over 45%

Prices and Inflation
e Headline CPI inflation:

o Averaged 6.6% during April-December, 2020 and stood at 4.6% in December, 2020,
mainly driven by rise in food inflation (from 6.7% in 2019-20 to 9.1% during April-



December, 2020, owing to build up in vegetable prices)

o CPI headline and its sub groups witnessed inflation during April-October 2020, driven
by substantial increase in price momentum - due to the initial disruptions caused by
COVID-19 lockdown

o Moderated price momentum by November 2020 for most sub groups, coupled with
positive base effect helped ease inflation

e Rural-urban difference in CPI inflation saw a decline in 2020:

o Since November 2019, CPI-Urban inflation has closed the gap with CPI-Rural
inflation

o Food inflation has almost converged now

o Divergence in rural-urban inflation observed in other components of CPI like fuel
and light, clothing and footwear, miscellaneous etc.

e During April-December, 2019 as well as April-December, 2020-21, the major driver of
CPI-C inflation was the food and beverages group:

o Contribution increased to 59% during April-December, 2020, compared to 53.7%
during April-December, 2019

« Thali cost increased between June 2020 and November 2020, however a sharp fall in
the month of December reflecting the fall in the prices of many essential food
commodities

e State-wise trend:

o CPI-Cinflation increased in most of the states in the current year
o Regional variation persists

o Inflationranged from 3.2% to 11% across States/UTs during June-December 2020
compared to (-) 0.3% to 7.6% during the same period last year.

e Food inflation driving overall CPI-C inflation due to the relatively more weight of food
items in the index.

. Steps taken to stabilize prices of food items:

o Banning of export of onions
o Imposition of stock limit on onions

o Easing of restriction on imports of pulses

e Gold prices:



o Sharp spike as investors turned to gold as a safe haven investment amid
COVID-19 induced economic uncertainties

o Compared to other assets, gold had considerably higher returns during FY2020-
21

. Consistency in import policy warrants attention:

o Increased dependence onimports of edible oils poses risk of fluctuations in import
prices

o Imports impacting production and prices of domestic edible oil market, coupled
with frequent changes in import policy of pulses and edible oils, add to confusion
among farmers/producers and delay imports

Sustainable Development and Climate Change

e India has taken several proactive steps to mainstream the SDGs into the policies,
schemes and programmes

e Voluntary National Review (VNR) presented to the United Nations High-Level
Political Forum (HLPF) on Sustainable Development

» Localization of SDGs is crucial to any strategy aimed at achieving the goals under the
2030 Agenda

o Several States/UTs have created institutional structures for implementation of
SDGs and also nodal mechanisms within every department and at the district
levels for better coordination and convergence

e Sustainable development remains core to the development strategy despite the
unprecedented COVID-19 pandemic crisis

e Eight National Missions under National Action Plan on Climate Change
(NAPCC) focussed on the objectives of adaptation, mitigation and preparedness on
climate risks

e India’s Nationally Determined Contributions (NDC) states that finance is a critical
enabler of climate change action

e The financing considerations will therefore remain critical especially as the country
steps up the targets substantially

e The goal of jointly mobilizing US$ 100 billion a year by 2020 for climate financing by
the developed countries has remained elusive

e The postponement of COP26 to 2021 also gives less time for negotiations and other
evidence-based work to inform the post-2025 goal



eDespite overall growth in the global bond markets, green bond issuance in the first half
of 2020 slowed down from 2019, possibly as a result of the on-going COVID-19 pandemic

e International Solar Alliance (ISA)launched two new initiatives - ‘World Solar
Bank’ and ‘One Sun One World One Grid Initiative’ - poised to bring about solar energy
revolution globally

Agriculture and Food Management

e India’s Agricultural (and Allied Activities) sector has shown its resilience amid the
adversities of COVID-19 induced lockdowns with a growth of 3.4% at constant prices
during 2020-21 (first advance estimate)

e The share of Agriculture and Allied Sectors in Gross Value Added (GVA) of the country
at current prices is 17.8% for the year 2019-20 (CSO-Provisional Estimates of National
Income, 29t May, 2020)

e Gross Capital Formation (GCF) relative to GVA showing a fluctuating trend from 17.7
% in 2013-14 to 16.4 % in 2018-19, with a dip to 14.7 % in 2015-16

e Total food grain production in the country in the agriculture year 2019-20 (as per
Fourth Advance Estimates), is 11.44 million tonnes more than than during 2018-19

e The actual agricultural credit flow was 13,92,469.81 crores against the target of
%13,50,000 crores in 2019-20. The target for 2020-21 was X15,00,000 crores and a sum
0fX9,73,517.80 crores was disbursed till 30th November, 2020:

o 1.5 crore dairy farmers of milk cooperatives and milk producer
companies’ were targeted to provide Kisan Credit Cards (KCC) as part of
Prime Minister’s AatmaNirbhar Bharat Package after the budget
announcement of February 2020

o Asofmid]January 2021, a total of 44,673 Kisan Credit Cards (KCCs) have
been issued to fishers and fish farmers and an additional 4.04 lakh
applications from fishers and fish farmers are with the banks at various
stages of issuance

e The Pradhan MantriFasalBimaYojana covers over 5.5 crore farmer applications
year on year

o Claims worth Rs. 90,000 crore paid, as on 12t January, 2021

o Speedy claim settlement directly into the farmer accounts through Aadhar
linkage

o 70 lakh farmers benefitted and claims worth Rs. 8741.30 crores were
transferred during COVID-19 lock down period



e An amount of Rs. 18000 crore have been deposited directly in the bank accounts of 9
crore farmer families of the country in December, 2020 in the 7% installment of
financial benefit under the PM-KISAN scheme

o Fish production reached an all-time high of 14.16 million metric tons during 2019-
20:

o GVA by the Fisheries sector to the national economy stood at 32,12,915
crores constituting 1.24% of the total national GVA and 7.28 % of the
agricultural GVA

» Food Processing Industries (FPI) sector growing at an Average Annual Growth Rate
(AAGR) of around 9.99 % as compared to around 3.12 % in Agriculture and 8.25 % in
Manufacturing at 2011-12 prices during the last 5 years ending 2018-19

. Pradhan MantriGaribKalyan Anna Yojana:

o 80.96 crore beneficiaries were provided food grains above NFSA mandated
requirement free of cost till November, 2020.

o Over 200 LMT of food grains were provided amounting to a fiscal outgo of
over Rs. 75000 Crores

o AatmaNirbhar Bharat Package: 5 kg per person per month for four months (May to
August) to approximately 8 crores migrants (excluded under NFSA or state ration card)
entailing subsidy of Rs. 3109 crores approximately

Industry and Infrastructure
. A strong V-shaped recovery of economic activity further confirmed by IIP data
. The IIP & eight-core index further inched up to pre-COVID levels

. The broad-based recovery in the IIP resulted in a growth of (-) 1.9 % in Nov-2020
as compared to a growth of 2.1 % in Nov-2019 and a nadir of (-) 57.3 % in Apr-2020

e Further improvement and firming up in industrial activities are foreseen with the
Government enhancing capital expenditure, the vaccination drive and the resolute push

forward on long pending reform measures

o AatmaNirbhar Bharat Abhiyan with a stimulus package worth 15 % of India’s
GDP announced

e India’s rank in the Ease of Doing Business (EoDB) Index for 2019 has moved upwards
to the 63rd position in 2020 from 77t% in 2018 as per the Doing Business Report (DBR):

o India has improved its position in 7 out of 10 indicators



o Acknowledges India as one of the top 10 improvers, the third time in arow,
with an improvement of 67 ranks in three years

o Itisalso the highest jump by any large country since 2011

» FDI equity inflows were US$49.98 billion in FY20 as compared to US$44.37 billion
during FY19:

o Itis US$30.0 billion for FY21 (up to September-2020)
o The bulk of FDI equity flow is in the non-manufacturing sector

o Within the manufacturing sector, industries like automobile,
telecommunication, metallurgical, non-conventional energy, chemical
(other than fertilizers), food processing, petroleum & natural gas got the
bulk of FDI

e Government has announced a Production-Linked Incentive (PLI) Scheme in the 10
key sectors under the aegis of AatmaNirbhar Bharatfor enhancing India’s
manufacturing capabilities and exports:

o To be implemented by the concerned ministries with an overall
expenditure estimated at Rs.1.46 lakh crores and with sector specific
financial limits

Services Sector

e India’s services sector contracted by nearly 16 % during H1: FY2020-21, during the
COVID-19 pandemic mandated lockdown, owing to its contact-intensive nature

» Key indicators such as Services Purchasing Managers’ Index, rail freight traffic, and
port traffic, are all displaying a V-shaped recovery after a sharp decline during the
lockdown

e Despite the disruptions being witnessed globally, FDI inflows into India’s services
sector grew robustly by 34% Y-0-Y during April-September 2020 to reach US$ 23.6
billion

» The services sector accounts for over 54 % of India’s GVA and nearly four-fifths of
total FDI inflow into India

e The sector’s share in GVA exceeds 50% in 15 out of 33 States and UTs, and is particularly
more pronounced (greater than 85%) in Delhi and Chandigarh

« Services sector accounts for 48% of total exports, outperforming goods exports in the
recent years

e The shipping turnaround time at ports has almost halved from 4.67 days in 2010-11
to 2.62 days in 2019-20



e The Indian start-up ecosystem has been progressing well amidst the COVID-19
pandemic, being home to 38 unicorns - adding a record number of 12 start-ups to the
unicorn list last year

« India’s space sector has grown exponentially in the past six decades:

o Spentabout US$ 1.8 billion on space programmes in 2019-20

o Space ecosystem is undergoing several policy reforms to engage private
players and attract innovation and investment

Social Infrastructure, Employment and Human Development

e The combined (Centre and States) social sector expenditure as % of GDP has
increased in 2020-21 compared to last year.

. India’s rank in HDI 2019 was recorded at 131, out of a total 189 countries:

o India's GNI per capita (2017 PPP $) has increased from US$ 6,427 in 2018
to US$ 6,681 in 2019

o Life expectancy at birth improved from 69.4 years in 2018 to 69.7 years
in 2019

e The access to data network, electronic devices such as computer, laptop, smart phone
etc. gained importance due to online learning and remote working during the
pandemic

» Major proportion of workforce engaged as regular wage/salaried in the urban sector
during the period of January 2019-March 2020 (quarterly survey of PLFS)

e Government'’s incentive to boost employment through AatmaNirbhar Bharat Rozgar
Yojana and rationalization and simplification of existing labour codes into 4 codes

e Low level of female LFPR in India:

o Females spending disproportionately more time on unpaid domestic and
care giving services to household members as compared to their male
counterparts (Time Use Survey, 2019)

o Need to promote non-discriminatory practices at the workplace like pay
and career progression, improve work incentives, including other medical
and social security benefits for female workers

e Under PMGKP announced in March, 2020, cash transfers of upto Rs.1000 to existing
old aged, widowed and disabled beneficiaries under the National Social Assistance
Programme (NSAP)



e Anamount of Rs. 500 each was transferred for three months digitally into bank accounts
of the women beneficiaries under PM Jan DhanYojana, totalling about Rs. 20.64 crores

e Free distribution of gas cylinders to about 8 crore families for three months

e Limit of collateral free lending increased from Rs. 10 lakhs to Rs. 20 lakhs for 63 lakh
women SHGs which would support 6.85 crore households

* Wages under Mahatma Gandhi NREGA increased by Rs.20 from Rs.182 to Rs.202
w.e.f. 1st April, 2020

India’s fight against COVID-19:

o Initial measures of lockdown, social distancing, travel advisories,
practicing hand wash, wearing masks reduced the spread of the disease

o Country also acquired self-reliance in essential medicines, hand
sanitizers, protective equipment including masks, PPE Kits, ventilators,
COVID-19 testing and treatment facilities

o World’s largest COVID-19 vaccination drive commenced on
16t January, 2021 using two indigenously manufactured vaccines

GLOBAL AUTOMOBILEINDUSTRY

The automotive market was on an upward trajectory throughout 2018 and had just
entered a phase of stagnation in 2019 before the coronavirus crisis thrusted the world
into turmoil. Between March and May 2020, global automotive sales contracted by
around 15 percent globally. China was the first market to recover from the crisis,
with automobile sales at pre-pandemic levels throughout the months following the
outbreak. It is projected that trends such as electric vehicles, autonomous driving, and
mobility services will continue to fuel the market, leading to an overall recovery in the
coming quarters.

Itis projected that the global automotive industry will grow to just under nine trillion U.S.
dollars by 2030. It is anticipated that new vehicle sales will account for about 38 percent
of this value. Globally, Volkswagen Group and Toyota Motor are the leading carmakers in
terms of revenue. The Japanese auto giant generated almost 250 billion U.S. dollars in
revenue in 2020, while Volkswagen raked in a little more than 245 billion U.S. dollars.

INDIAN AUTOMOBILE INDUSTRY

In 2020, India was the fifth-largest auto market, with ~3.49 million units combined sold
in the passenger and commercial vehicles categories. It was the seventh-largest
manufacturer of commercial vehicles in 2019.

The two wheelers segment dominates the market in terms of volume owing to a growing
middle class and a young population. Moreover, the growing interest of the companies in
exploring the rural markets further aided the growth of the sector.


https://www.statista.com/statistics/276899/automobile-sales-in-china-by-month/

India is also a prominent auto exporter and has strong export growth expectations for the
near future. In addition, several initiatives by the Government of India and major
automobile players in the Indian market is expected to make India a leader in the two-
wheeler and four-wheeler market in the world by 2020.

Market Size

Domestic automobiles production increased at 2.36% CAGR between FY16-20 with 26.36
million vehicles being manufactured in the country in FY20. Overall, domestic
automobiles sales increased at 1.29% CAGR between FY16-FY20 with 21.55 million
vehicles being sold in FY20.In FY21, the total passenger vehicles production reached
22,652,108.

In September 2021, the total production volume of passenger vehicles (except for BMW,
Mercedes, Tata Motors & Volvo Auto), three wheelers, two wheelers and quadricycles
reached 2,125,304 units.

Two wheelers and passenger vehicles dominate the domestic Indian auto market.
Passenger car sales are dominated by small and mid-sized cars. Two wheelers and
passenger cars accounted for 80.8% and 12.9% market share, respectively, accounting
for a combined sale of over 20.1 million vehicles in FY20.

In July-September 2021 quarter, the luxury car market registered sales of 8,500 units.
Overall, automobile export reached 4.77 million vehicles in FY20, growing at a CAGR of
6.94% during FY16-FY20. Two wheelers made up 73.9% of the vehicles exported,
followed by passenger vehicles at 14.2%, three wheelers at 10.5% and commercial
vehicles at 1.3%.

Indian automobile exports stood at 1,419,430 units from April 2021 to June 2021 as
compared to 436,500 units in April 2020 to June 2020.

EV sales, excluding E-rickshaws, in India witnessed a growth of 20% and reached 1.56
lakh units in FY20 driven by two wheelers. According to NITI Aayog and Rocky Mountain
Institute (RMI) India's EV finance industry is likely to reach Rs. 3.7 lakh crore (US$ 50
billion) in 2030. A report by India Energy Storage Alliance estimated that EV market in
India is likely to increase at a CAGR of 36% until 2026. In addition, projection for EV
battery market is forecast to expand at a CAGR of 30% during the same period.

¢ Premium motorbike sales in India recorded seven-fold jump in domestic sales,
reaching 13,982 units during April-September 2019. The luxury car market is
expected to register sales of 28,000-33,000 units in 2021, up from 20,000-21,000
units sold in 2020. The entry of new manufacturers and new launches is likely to
propel this market in 2021.

Investments

To keep up with the growing demand, several auto makers have started investing heavily
in various segments of the industry during the last few months. The industry attracted
Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) worth US$ 30.51 billion between April 2000 and June
2021 accounting for ~5.5% of the total FDI during the period according to the data
released by Department for Promotion of Industry and Internal Trade (DPIIT).



Some of the recent/planned investments and developments in the automobile sector in
India are as follows:

In October 2021, Tata Motors announced that private equity group TPG along with
ADQ of Abu Dhabi has agreed to invest Rs. 7,500 crore (US$ 1 billion) in its EV
division.

In September 2021, Hero Electric announced plans to expand production capacity

at its facility in Ludhiana, Punjab, to >5 lakh units by March 2022, up from the
existing capacity of 1 lakh units per year.

In September 2021, Hero Electric announced plans to expand production capacity
at its facility in Ludhiana, Punjab, to >5 lakh units by March 2022, up from the
existing capacity of 1 lakh units per year.

In August 2021, Hindustan Zinc Ltd. announced a US$ 1 billion investment across
its eight mines to replace diesel-powered trucks and equipment with battery EVs.

In July 2021, Maruti Suzuki India announced a Rs. 18,000 crore (US$ 2.42 billion)
investment in a new manufacturing facility in Haryana, with an installed capacity
of 7.5-10 lakh units per annum. As it prepares to protect its market dominance, the
company aims to increase capital spending by 67% to Rs. 4,500 (US$ 605 million)
crore in FY22.

In July 2021, Hyundai Motor India opened its new corporate headquarters in
Gurgaon, backed by a Rs. 2,000 crore (US$ 269 million) investment.

In April 2021, Mahindra & Mahindra announced a three-year investment plan in the
electric vehicles segment of Rs. 3,000 crore (US$ 403 million).

Between January and July 2021, EV component makers, electric commercial
vehicles and last-mile delivery companies invested a total of Rs. 25,045 crore (US$
3.67 billion) on electric vehicles.

In FY21, passenger vehicles sales reached 27.11 lakhs units, two-wheelers reached
151.19 lakhs units, commercial vehicles sales reached 5.69 lakhs units and for
three-wheelers it was 2.16 lakhs units.

In 2019-20, the total passenger vehicles sales reached ~2.8 million, while ~2.7
million units were sold in FY21.

In February 2021, the Delhi government started the process to set up 100 vehicle
battery charging points across the state to push adoption of electric vehicles.

In January 2021, Fiat Chrysler Automobiles (FCA) announced an investment of US$
250 million to expand its local product line-up in India.

A cumulative investment of ~Rs. 12.5 trillion (US$180 billion) in vehicle production
and charging infrastructure would be required until 2030 to meet India’s electric
vehicle (EV) ambitions.

In January 2021, Lamborghini announced it is aiming to achieve sales in India
higher than the 2019-levels, after recovering from pandemic-induced disruptions.

In January 2021, Tesla, the electric car maker, set up a R&D centre in Bengaluru and
registered its subsidiary as Tesla India Motors and Energy Private Limited.

Government Initiatives

The Government of India encourages foreign investment in the automobile sector and has
allowed 100% foreign direct investment (FDI) under the automatic route.



Some of the recent initiatives taken by the Government of India are -

In September 2021, the Union Minister for Road, Transport and Highways, Mr. Nitin
Gadkari announced that government is planning to make it mandatory for car
manufacturers to produce flex-fuel engines after getting the required permissions
from the Supreme Court of India.

In September 2021, the Indian government issued notification regarding a PLI
scheme for automobile and auto components worth Rs. 25,938 crore (US$ 3.49
billion). This scheme is expected to bring investments of over Rs. 42,500 (US$ 5.74
billion) by 2026.

The Indian government has planned ~US$ 3.5 billion in incentives over a five-year
period until 2026 under a revamped scheme to encourage production and export
of clean technology vehicles.

As of June 2021, Rs. 871 crore (US$ 117 million) has been spent under the FAME-II
scheme, 87,659 electric vehicles have been supported through incentives and 6,265
electric buses have been sanctioned to various state/city transportation
undertakings.

In July 2021, India inaugurated the national automotive test tracks (NATRAX),
which is Asia’s longest high-speed track to facilitate automotive testing.

In Union Budget 2021-22, the government introduced the voluntary vehicle
scrappage policy, which is likely to boost demand for new vehicles after removing
old unfit vehicles currently plying on the Indian roads.

In February 2021, the Delhi government started the process to set up 100 vehicle
battery charging points across the state to push adoption of electric vehicles.

The Union Cabinet outlaid Rs. 57,042 crore (US$ 7.81 billion) for automobiles &
auto components sector in production-linked incentive (PLI) scheme under the
Department of Heavy Industries.

The Government aims to develop India as a global manufacturing centre and a
Research and Development (R&D) hub.

Under NATRIiP, the Government of India is planning to set up R&D centres at a total
cost of US$ 388.5 million to enable the industry to be on par with global standards.

The Ministry of Heavy Industries, Government of India has shortlisted 11 cities in
the country for introduction of EVs in their public transport systems under the
FAME (Faster Adoption and Manufacturing of (Hybrid) and Electric Vehicles in
India) scheme. The Government will also set up incubation centre for start-ups
working in the EVs space.

In February 2019, the Government of India approved FAME-II scheme with a fund
requirement of Rs. 10,000 crore (US$ 1.39 billion) for FY20-22.

Achievements

Following are the achievements of the Indian automotive sector:

In H12019, automobile manufacturers invested US$ 501 million in India’s auto-tech
start-ups according to Venture intelligence.

Investment flow into EV start-ups in 2019 (till end of November) increased nearly
170% to reach US$ 397 million.

On 29th July 2019, Inter-ministerial panel sanctioned 5,645 electric buses for 65
cities.



e NATRIiP’s proposal for “Grant-In-Aid for test facility infrastructure for EV
performance Certification from NATRIP Implementation Society” under the FAME
Scheme was approved by Project Implementation and Sanctioning Committee
(PISC) on 3rd January 2019.

¢ Under NATRIP, following testing and research centres have been established in the
country since 2015.

(0]

(o]

(0]

(0]

(0]

International Centre for Automotive Technology (ICAT), Manesar

National Institute for Automotive Inspection, Maintenance & Training
(NIAIMT), Silchar

National Automotive Testing Tracks (NATRAX), Indore
Automotive Research Association of India (ARAI), Pune

Global Automotive Research Centre (GARC), Chennai

e SAMARTH Udyog - Industry 4.0 centres: ‘Demo cum experience’ centres are being
set up in the country for promoting smart and advanced manufacturing helping
SMEs to implement Industry 4.0 (automation and data exchange in manufacturing
technology).

Road Ahead

The automobile industry is supported by various factors such as availability of skilled
labour at low cost, robust R&D centres, and low-cost steel production. The industry also
provides great opportunities for investment and direct and indirect employment to
skilled and unskilled labour.

Indian automotive industry (including component manufacturing) is expected to reach
Rs. 16.16-18.18 trillion (US$ 251.4-282.8 billion) by 2026.

The Indian auto industry is expected to record strong growth in 2021-22, post recovering
from effects of COVID-19 pandemic. Electric vehicles, especially two-wheelers, are likely
to witness positive sales in 2021-22.

Automobile Industry in India
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SWOT ANALYSIS
Strengths Weaknesses
Geographical spread of operations in India| Automotive operations are  directly

allows proximity to
customer base.

large and diversified

dependent on general economic conditions
across key global markets.

One of the Largest Forgings player in the country
with vast capabilities

Signs of melting demand for Automotives
industry.

One of the best metallurgical laboratory in India
with availability of key machines such as
spectrometer, microscope with image Analyser,
storohlin appartus/ ferro excel lab & precision
sand testing equipment.

Shortage of availability of raw materials like
steel, precious metals, petroleum products
and fluctuating prices are dependent on
various environmental factors and any
unforeseen or sudden spike in the cost of
these items could impact profitability.

Proximity to all major OEM’s coupled with
consistent track record of deliveries manifested
by their increased levels of localisation in India

The liquidity continues to remain under
stress coupled with availability of fresh
working capital funds being a major
challenge has led to low capacity utilisations
thereby impacting profitability.

State-of-the-art in-house tool design and 3D
modelling/ simulation software with key
machines such as CNC, VMC etc.

Trusted partner and strategic supplier to leading
OEMs. It has well established strategic
relationships most OEMs across the country and
abroad.

Well positioned to cater to growing demand of
automobile industry in India coupled with a large




scale of operations allowing economies of scale.

Dedicated R&D team focused on development &
acquisition of new technologies relevant for
future product portfolio.

Skilled, experienced and diversified workforce
with proven credentials.

Threats

Opportunities

Political instability, wars, terrorism,
multinational conflicts, natural disasters, fuel
shortages and their prices all present business
risk.

Strong economic growth in India and other
growth markets like China, Southeast Asia
and North Africa - resultant demand for
Automobiles.

Due to global integration of automobile supply
chains the industry has become highly
competitive with OEM’s continuously scanning
the market for lower prices and better terms.

Indian Government’s focus on improving
ease of doing business with its “Make in
India” initiative to transform India into a
global manufacturing hub, an advantage for
our Company

Changing technologies have led to shortening of
life cycles of new vehicles.

GOI's emphasis on substitution of imported
goods sectors such as railways and defense
Indian

are expected to turn towards
Companies for procurement.

Imposition of additional taxes and levies
designed to limit use of automobiles could
adversely affect demand.

Diversification towards forward integration.

Presence of large number of players in the
automobile industry has resulted in extensive
competition thus enhancing scope for eating into
share of business of other players.

capabilities differential offerings.

Strategic alliances and partnering could be
a smart strategy resulting in specialized

STRATEGY ANDOUTLOOK

The company is able to engage with customers from the early stages of development
projects which enable the company to introduce company’s products into a vehicle’s
designs phase. This when combined with close proximity to customers, technological
leadership, demonstrated reliability and financial stability results into maintaining strong
track record of not only winning repeat orders but new global upcoming platforms The
company is one of the few suppliers in its product segment with a global engineering and
manufacturing foot print and this strong geographical diversification enables the
company to capitalize on global growth opportunities while mitigating the impact of any
regional demand fluctuations. One of the Company’s principal goals is to achieve
international quality standards for its products and services. The quality systems have
been designed to comply with the latest automotive quality system standard, TS16949.

Company has the capability to cater to the demands of its unique global customers with
engineering and design support. This unmatched front-line design, engineering, dual
shore manufacturing and innovation capabilities has helped in company’s success. Strong



customer relationships has made us capable to cater to the demands of its unique global
customers with engineering and design support. The company is proud of unmatched front-
line design, engineering, dual shore manufacturing and innovation capabilities.

The rapidly global is in world is opening up newer avenues for the transportation
industry, especially while it makes a shift towards electric, electronic and hybrid cars,
which are deemed more efficient, safe and reliable modes of transportation. Over the next
decade, this will lead to newer verticals and opportunities for auto-component
manufacturers, who would need to adapt to the change via systematic research and
development.

MFL monitors its financial position regularly and optimises its cash resources through a
robust cash management system. However, despite this the Company is experiencing a
stress on the cash flows with the result that during the financial year 2016-17, the
Company has been unable to meet all its debt obligations. The Company has had various
rounds of discussions with the lenders and is currently engaged in formulating as
chemefordebtre structuring which will be submitted to the lenders forum. In this regard
the Company is coordinating with the lead lenders for sucessful implementation of the
proposed debt restructuring scheme, which will be submitted in due course, for approval
to the lenders forum. It is envisaged, that Company, post successful implementation of the
proposed debt restructuring scheme, will emerge as a much stronger Company with an
improved capital structure and poised for growth. The Company would like to than kits
lenders for their continuous support.

MFL plans to invest in low cost automation for better efficiency, consistency and output
in manual processes and copuled with value addition products by performing painting,
pre-machining, full machining and assembly, as per customer requirements shall improve
revenues and profitability. The Company shall endeavour to add and move towards high
end, critical and high value and special products.

The Amtek Business Excellence Program, which the Company started in 2014, has
facilitated a highly successful implementation of lean manufacturing processes. It
remains the driving force behind MFL'’s cost controls and productivity initiatives, and is
a key attribute of the Company’s business strategy. MFL has also taken up certain other
strategic initiatives such as realigning the product mix and expanding the product range
to increase the share of our value added product offering. Other initiatives centre round
the overall fiscal control, quality improvement, up-gradation in technology and research
& development. The Company also continues to focus on cost reduction and is confident
that these initiatives, in particular the new set of products that are being developed, will
help MFL to remain competitive in the marketplace.

Regular product launches planned by OEMs will keep customer excitement levels up and
create demand which is favourable for the overall industry growth. The Company, in
spite of the challenges, is well positioned to benefit from the globalization of the sector
as exports potential is harnessed to achieve the above.

Technological advancement and product innovation remain our key differentiators. The
Company’s in-house R&D team has been committed to work on various projects including
developing technologies to minimize carbon footprint and manufacture light weight
products that result in lower energy consumption. Innovation is an on-going process
which has helped us explore new ideas and deliver transformative solutions.



Transformation of anationora company cannot sustain without whole hearted people
participation. The capabilities of our people have brought us this far, and we will continue
to invest in developing our teams to enhance their efficiency and introduce industry-
leading practices. With strong focus on developing skills and capabilities of our
employees.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIRADEQUACY

The Company has anelaborate internal control system which monitors compliance to
internal processes. It ensures that all transactions are authorised, recorded and reported
correctly. The systems are routinely tested and certified by Statutory as well as Internal
Auditors and cover all offices, plant facilities and key areas of business. The Internal
Auditors independently evaluate the adequacy of internal controls and concurrently audit
the majority of the transactions in value terms.

To further strengthen the internal control process, the Risk Management Committee has
documented control procedures covering all aspects of key financial and operating
functions. The Company’s internal control systems provide for:
e Adherence to applicable accounting standards and policies
e Accurate recording of transactions with internal checks, prompt reporting and
Timely action
e Compliance with applicable statues, policies, listing requirements and
Management policies and procedures
e Review of capital investments and longer business plans
e Periodic review meetings to guide optimum utilization of resources
e Effective use of resources and safeguarding of assets

The Audit Committee/Resolution Professional reviews the effectiveness of internal
control systems, and also provides timely updates on operating effectiveness and controls
to senior management team. A Certificate signed by the Whole Time Director and Chief
Financial Officer of the Company, forming part of the Corporate Governance Report,
confirms the existence and effectiveness of internal controls and reiterates their
responsibilities store port deficiencies to the Audit Committee and rectify the same.

Our auditors carry out periodic audits as per an agreed internal audit program. They bring
to the notice of management, issues which require their attention and also highlight the
severity of the issue. Corrective actions are the in place. The internal auditors report is
reviewed by the Audit Committee and placed before the Board of Directors for their
consideration.

FINANCIALOVERVIEW

Company’s performance in the twelve-month period ending March 2021 is a reflection of
the challenges faced by the automotive industry in India and in certain other regions

internationally. In twelve months ending 31*March 2021 the revenues of the Company
were Rs. 17,919 Lakhs. EBITDA for the twelve-month period before exceptional items
stood at Rs. (32,1050)Lakhs. Management remained focused on cost optimisation and value



enhancement during this period.Loss after tax with other comprehensive income for
FY2021 was Rs. (66,764)Lakhs.

HUMAN RESOURCES AND INDUSTRIALRELATIONS

During the year, the Company delivered value to its customers and investors. This was
made possible by the relentless efforts of each and every employee. The Company has
developed a robust and diverse talent pipeline which enhances Metalyst Forgings
organizational capabilities for future readiness, further driving greater employee
engagement. Our human resource program is focused on attracting the right talent,
providing excellent on the job training opportunities, and finally giving them the growth
opportunities consistent with their aspirations.

CAUTION STATEMENT

The statements in this Management Discussion and Analysis Report describing the
Company’s objectives, projections, estimates and expectations, may be forward
looking statements within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations and the
actual results, performance might differ materially from those expressed or implied
herein. The Company is not under any obligation to publicly amend, modify or revise
any such forward looking statements on the basis of any subsequent developments,
information or events.



' M.uk'ul' Dusad & ASSUciateS

Company Secrelaries
Rep. Office: H-5-C Todarmal Marg Banipark, Jaipur 302016 (Raj.)
Tel: 141-2200506; (m) +21-8524788108; E-mail: mukuldusadi@gmail com

{Pursuant fo Regrlation 3473) and Sehedule V Para © clause (10)(0) af the SER]
(Listing Ohligmttony and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulotions, 201 5)

To,

The Members of

METALYST FORGINGS LIMITED
(CIN: LIS910MH197IPLCO19569)

GAT MO 614 VILLAGE KURULIKHED
PUNE MH 410501 IN

Metalyst Forgings Limited s under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process under the Iuselvency and
ffankrupicy Code 2006 (Code) vide an order of the Hon'ble Nationa! Company Law Teibumal (“NCLT™),
Munhad dated 15722007 aud M. Dinkar T. Venbatasubramanian ((P Registration o, IBEITPA- 001/7P-
PRI 20061 IOALT), was appointed a5 the Insolvency Resolwtion Process (“IRP") with effect from 150
Becember 207, Further, in terms of the provisions of the Code, the Connwittee of Creditors (Co€) in s
wrcering freld on I200 Jovnvey 2008 condinued m Mr, Dinkar T. Venkotasubranurnion o5 the Resolndion
f‘l‘ufm_‘.hm#{.

After the Commencement of Corporare Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) The role and responsibiiities af
the Comnnittees specified in regulotons 17, 18,1920 awd 21 of SEBI (Listing Oblipations and Disclosure
Requirenments) (Third Amendmeni) Regulations, 2018 dated 315t May 2008 shall be fulfilled by Resolution
Professional ad powers of the Board of Direcrors‘connmittess stand suspended and and all the other
reguelations wre complied with under the direction of Resolution Professional of the Company.

I'We hove examined the rebevanl registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Drectors 4F
Metalvsl Forgings Limited {CIN: LZE91I0MH1977PLCO19569) having regisiered office at Gag No 614 Village
Rarulikhed Pune MH 410500 1N - (hereinafier referred to as "MFL" or ‘the Company®), produced before me/ust by
the Company for the purpose of issuing this Cenificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V
Para-C Sub clouse 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Reguirements) Reaulations, 2013,

ln iny opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including Direciors
Idemtification Number (DIN) status &t the portal www.mea gov.in} as considered necessary and explanations
furnished to me by the Company & its officers, liwe hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of

the Company as staled below for the Financial Year ending on 31 March, 2021 have been debarred of
disgualified Irom being appointed or continuing as Directers of companies by the Securities and Exchange
Ioard of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority except Ms , ANURADHA
APLIR (DN DE646928) who has been debarred! disqualified by Registrar of Companies due to Non-Filing of
DIR-3KYC and Mr. SHEKHAR GUPTA (DIN: 01744465) who has been deharred’ disqualified by Registrar of
Companies ' [id(2),

A, Mo, Mame of Director ]I Date of appointment

- in Company

l. ARVIND DHAM : (047217 310302003

2. ,HIMJ[NTM_H MOHAN SINGH- . 02143830 25082017

i PANLIRATYHA KAPL** C IsAGR2E 25082017

i ___ [SHEKHAR GUPTA 01744465 L0201

I e . " L} il

III i u-lnglhjill} ol Taer lluf ipponttinent / continuity of every Director on th o respons ibility of the
rErement of the Corpany, Cur respmsibilily is to express an aplnios om | 1\‘ vetification. This
Lt | e neither @n assurimee as W the Tukure wiability ol e Company | -.1 v or elfectiveness

it the manngement las conducted the affairs of the Company.;



Mukﬁ] Dusad & Associates

Company Secretarics
Reg. Office: H-5-C Todarmal Marg Banipark, Jaipur 302016 (Raj.)
Tel: 141-2200506; (m) +91-8824788108; E-mail: mukuldusad‘@gmail.com

**Ms. Anuradha Kapur has tendered her resignation from the post of the Director of the
woo f 18th Dctaber, 2019 and also filed respective DIR-11 form with the

Company
Rogistrar of Companies

- For Mukul Dusal and Associaies

Place; Jaipur
e - 28000/2021

5 Mukul Duesad
: {(Practicing Company Seerctary)
. ' Membership No.: 60067
TR CP' No.: 22589
UDIN: ADS006TCONT027341




-~ Mukul Dusad & Associates

Company Scerclaries
Reg, Office: H-3-C Todarmal Marg Banipark, Jaipur 302016 (Raj.)
Tel: 141-2200504; (m) +91-8824788108; E-muail: mukuldusadiaizmail com

CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS 'Di= CORPORATE GOVERMANCE UNDER
LISTING REGLULATIONS, 2015

To,

Metalyst Forgings Limited

Gat Mo 614 Village Kurulikbed
Pairee b 410501,

Metnlyst Forgings Limited is wnder Corporate Insalvency Resalution Procesy wnder the Inzsolvengy and Bankrupisy Code
&0 (Code] wioe an order of the Hor'hfe National Company Low Tribunal {“NELT=), Chandigerh doted 15 12,2017 and
M. Dinkar T2 Venkotasubramanien (1P Registration no. JIERLAPA-0O8/IP-POOOOS2006-1 7000001 ], was appainted o
the Inselvency Reselution Process ("IRP) with effect from 22nd December 201 7, Further, in terms of the provisions of the
Code, the Tommittee of Creditors [006) in its meeting held on 12th Jonwary 2018 comtinwed to Mr Dinkar T,

Verkatasubramanian o the Besolution Professianal. The powers of the foord stands suspended as per Section 17 af the
Code and such powers ore being exercised by Resolution Professional

After the Commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process [CIRF) The role and responsibifities of the
Coenerittees specified in regulations 17, 181820 and 21 of SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Bequirements)
{ Therd Amendment) Regulations, 2018 dated 31 May 2018 shall be fulfiled by Resolution Professional and powers of

the Ooard of Drectors/committees stand suspended and ond all the other regulations are complied with under the
direction of Resolution Professional of the Company,

Further, we bave examined all relevant records of Metalyst Forgings Limited [the Company) far the purpese of
certilying of all the conditions of the Corporate Gowvernance under SEHI (Listing Obligations and Disclasure
Hequirements) Regulations, 2015 far the financial year ended 31 March 2021, We have abtained all the information
antd explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpases of certification.

The cempliance of the conditions of:Corperate Governance s the responsibility of the maragementResolutien
Frofessianal Qur examination was limited to the procedures and Implementation thereol, This certificate is neither
on assurance as to the future visbility of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectivensss with which the
inanagenentfResolution Professional has conducted the affairs of the Company.

ihi the basis of cur examination of the records produced explanations and information furnished, we certify that the

Lamgaity bas compliedt with the applicable conditions of the Corporate Governance under SEB) [Listing Dbligations
antt Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

For Muloul Dusad and Associates
Tvane: 200972021
FMace: |JATPUR
I Dusad
! (Practicing Company r¥)
ML No. AGDOGT

Cp. No. 22589
UDIN: ADG0067CO01027517

e
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METALYST FORGINGS LIMITED

ffermerly known ay Ahmednagar Forgings Limited)

Registered Offices :
Giat Mo.814, Villaga Kuruli Ehed, Pune, Maharashtra - 410501
Tel.: +91- 2135-252148 Fax: +31-2135-252102
CIN Mo, is Legs1 OMH187TPLCO18568

CFO CERTIFICATE
(Pursuant to Regulation 17 read with Part B of Schedule |l of SEBI LODR Regulations, 2015)

To:
The Board ! Resolution Professional,
Metalyst Forgings Limited

I, Arun Kumar Maiti, Chief Financial Officer of the Company, responsitle for the finance functions
of the Company certify that:

I, have reviewed the financial statements and cash flow statement for the year ended 31* March, 2021
gnd fo the best of my knowladgs and belief.

| Thesa statements do not contain any maierially untrue statements or omit any material f=ct or
cantain statements that might be misieading;

Il. These statements together, present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in
compliance with existing Accounting Standards, applicable laws and regulations

To the best of my knowledge and beliafl, no transactons entered into by the Company during the year
ended 317 March, 2021 are fraudulent, fllegal or viokation of the Company's code of conduct

I, accept responsibility for establshing and maintaining internal controls for financial raporiing and | have
evaluated the effactiveness of the internal control systems of the Company pertaining to the financial
reporting and deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which | am
aware, have been disciosed to the suditors and the Audit Committea/Resolution Profeasional and
steps have bean taken to rectify these deficiencies.

|, have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit CommitieeResoiution Profassional.

I} Thera has not besn any significant change in internal cantrol ovar financial reporting during
the year under reference;

) There are changes in accounting policies during the year on account of INDAS adoption and
the same have heen disclosed in the notes to financial statements; and:

My | am mot aware of any instance during the year of significand fraud with imvalvement therein of
the management or any emplayee having a significant role in the Compamy's intemal control
systern gver financial reporting.

fua
P_ . |
Place : Mew Delhi Brun Maitl
Date : 30.11.2021 (Chief Financial Officer)

E-mail :info@@metalyst.coin  Web.: www.metalyst,ooan
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Llakement on bmpect of Audit Qualifications {for audit report with modifled apinion) submitted
aleng-with Annual Audited Fimanclal Results - | Standalone and Corsoldated separately)

Statement on Impact of Audit Qualifications for the Financlal Year ended March 31, 2001
|See Regulation 33 / 52 of the SEB] (LODR) [(Amendment) Regulations, 2016]

1. Audited Figures Adjusted Figures
=L ] {34 reparced {awditad 1lgures aftes
Mo, Particulars before adjusting ad|ustang for

far gualific aticma) quakifications}

L. Turnower § Tazal neora 17,513 17,911

) Total Expenditure R4, 721 44,721

4. Het Frafit/iLos<] L5802 -bb 2

4, Earnirgs Per Shane -153.31 -153.51

L Tutal Besets AR 4TI 238,973

B, Tonal Liakalities 2. 384975 1,348,973

T M1 Wtk -1,95,7a% -1,95,700

Apy cther firancigl ibers! Jac felt appropriatz by the . -
8. ranaten ent|

Audit Qualification [each andit qualification separately):

A udit Chyalification 1:

a, Oetalls of Audit Qualifleation:
42 por "IND AS 3G Impa ment of Assets”, the company should s55e:s at the and of each repom ng period
whaother there is an indication thar an asser mmay be lmagned, IFany such idicator esists, the eolity shall
crtimata tha recoveradle amount of ascet, A5 per "IND 2S5 103 Finangial Iserormends” the Comoany showld
recoanize alocs alloweance Tor exprecled gredin lpsses on o finsnefal aeset. Since the Company 15 wnder the CIRP
orocess and RP ard COC are in the pracess of finalization of successful resalution, the Campany and
Tasugerrient has not detere ' nad value of thess aseets inuse. iocordingly, we are anable e ecertan the
possible nffoct of *he same on tha statermants.

b, Type of furdit Qualitication ; Qualifled Oplnlon SErsalrAeE SRR B e P s

c. Frequency of quatilieathan: '"Whelher appeared first rme f repetiteee [ since how long continuing
Repetitlve as the Camprany is under Corporate insalvency Resolutlon Pracess [CIRPY

d. Fordadit Qualificabionis) wierd bhe impact is quartifed by the auditor, Managanent's Yipws:
Hot G ankifled by Auditar

8, For audit Qualification|s) where the Impact Is not guantified by (he audiar;

i} Managament's extlmation on B impact of augdit qualification: Unable te Estimate

1) If management is unafble b esimate the impact, reasans for the sama;
The compary has been under Caraorste Insalvensy Resalution Frocess (CIRP) singe December 15, 2017
wnder the ange sions uf e Insohieney & Bankeuptoy Code 2008 (Code}. Sinue the company s st | avder
The process of CRP and Reselutien P rofessional & Cemmittes ol Creditors are in the procest of
finaligation of surcessfu resolutean applicant, il is not possible 20 detarminge Eve e pact,

(i} Auditors’ Comments on (i o {i] above;

Aud treport is seH explanz tory.

A udit Qualification 2:

E-mail inlofrnelaysiooin Web., waa rwialystcoin




METALYST FORGINGS LIMITED

|",r'.-_|,r.-.-r|_-,l',"|- Aedeneer i ]|!|'|'i'i-|_"|'.'I.'.'|'.'_i_'|:.l.' L ML f o)

Ftegistzrad Cfice
Gat Mo 514, Wilage Kuruk Khed, Muns:, Moharashiz - 410901
Tal: -81- 2135255148 Fawx: +0L-5136-262106
Okl ble se L 2eoinkiE a7 7R SO aRED

o, Mretails of Audiy Chualification:

A5 DEr “IND AS 36 by paic v enk of 4558637, e company should perform Imodirment testing on - Fropemy, Planl
and Equipmen having, net hleck value of Rs. 1,74,880.57 lak s amd Capiital WIP laving closing valoe of ks, 13421
A<l We arcinformed by the manages-ient g sice 1he company is wnder CIRF procass, ic is Aot passible for
them b dezanming valug in wse and herce impeirment testing 1as aot been carne out Accordingly, we A
ueable o aicertain fhe posable affects of e sare or the Scangds lore Fingnial stacements.

b Type of Andit Quallfication. Qualifid Dpinion Ahkselime-ofbthomiar - Aevarse-Dytinan

€. Frequency of qualification: Whelher appeared fivsl 8 me S repatitive f singe how [ong cantinging
Repetitive as the Company is uhder Corparate Insohrency Rescluthon Process [CIRP}

d.For Audit Qualificstion(s] whera the Impacl £ quantifisd By the arditon, Managemeni's Yiews:
Mat OQuantified by Auditor

&.Far Audit Qualification(s) where the Impact |5 not guantified by the auditer:

i} Managemant’s actimiation an bhe impact of audit gualificetion: Unahle to Estinate

i} WM management is unable o estinate the impacl, reasons for the same:
The company has been under Carporate Insolvenoy Aesolution Process (CIAP) since December 15, 2017 ender
tha prowisions of the Insolwncy 8 Bznkruptcy Code 201E (Code]. Smcs The sampany i sbil endee B process of
CIRF and Rezolutine Professional & Commsttas of Craditars arg i g=e procass of firallzabion oF successful
resaluticn apg'icant. it is not oossible ta determune the impace

Ili} Auditars' Comitnents on (7} o i) #hove:

Audil regart = sell explanatory.

Audit Gualification 13

a. Cetalk af Audif Qualfkcation:
Thi Company his not mainta ned Fued Assct register, Accordingly, we canrar ¢omment on accuracy of 1he
valua of FRE, currert ad accumirlated depraceation and its sossikfe impagt en the Standalane Fovanci
Statamnents.

b. Type ab Audit Cualification: dushfed Opinies! Disclaimer of Qpinion SedwersaOpaicd

€. Frequetey of qualifcatlen: Whother agarared {irst time |/ repatitive / since how long granti nuing
Repctitlve as the Company |3 under Corporate Inselvency Resolutlon Praces (CIRP] from

d. Far Audit Quahfication(s) whera the impact is quantlfed by the soditor, Managercnt's Wiaws:
Mot Quantliied by Auditor

e-Far Audit Qualification|s] where the impact Is not guantified by the audites;

[l Managemeny’s estimation on the lnpact of awdlt quakification: Unable to Estimate

il ¥ maragement is unabde Lo estimate the impact, reasons fof Lhe sanvee:

The company has been urder Corporate Insolvercr Resclution Process (CIFPY since Dacember 15, 2117
under the provisions of the Insolveny & Bankryptoy Code 2016 {Codet}. Since the Lodupiary is stll undes the
preagess of CIRF and Resol ution Professicnal & Cormittes of Credizors dece itk process of Final aatlos of
succassful resalutlen applicant, tis not possible to detervine the nepac.

iifjAaudltors' Camments on (i) or (ii] above:

Managemeat shaud prepare fired asset register 35 per presgriled Fanmst as par Companies arg 2313

Sl OQuialiflestlon 4;

E-mail - irfo& metalysicoar Yek. wwwometa.yslcoin




METALYST FORGINGS LIMITED
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Negistered Mfica
Cal NoB14, Vitags Kurali Kaad, Pune, Mabaraahbra - 410501
Tal: =91, 2130-252145 Fax: 91. 2135262105
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IJ‘ilI"i"l.l.-..'l CREL == v oy L e

Dk aifs aaf dudit Cualificition:
womzary has shown "Befurd rezrivible under MYAT Act” wynder non-current assels to en exteny of As

P07 73 fakhs for FY 2014-15, FY 2015-16 and FY 2016-17. Assessments For these years Fawve been cor pleted
By ¥A1 departimert ancd as mir the assessment orders, thare is total cemand of s 516,39 Lakhs. Till date,
no apeeal ik beas prelarred sgainst these ordars. Thus, the man-carrent azets are overstated by 707 73
Lakhe, Liabilities towards Statutory Dues are understated by Rs. 51639 Lakhs and expenses & accumulated
lxsses are undderstatod by B 1, 224912 Lakhs.

Type of Sudit Qualification: Gualitied Opinien SQEaimeead-Dpinien-tidareSyirar

Frequency of qualiflcatien: whather appeared [irst time Srepatitive-toRma-how-hinpcorbising

For fudt Qual fizatinnis) where the impact is quancfled by the suditar, Management's Wleys:

Far Audit Qualification(s] whers the irmpact 15 nat guantified by the aeditor:

1] Management's cetimation on the mpact of audit qualification:

ilif managemaont is wnable to estlmate the impact, reasons for the same:
Thr company has been uhder Corpomate fnso'vandy Rasutran Process [CIRP] since Dacember 15, 2007
uncer the provisions of the Insahsency & Bankruptcy Code 2016 {Code) Since the company is 1l under
the precess of CIRP apgd Resolution Professional & Carnomitlee of Srediters are 10 the pracess of
finzlizanon of successful resolution applicany, i1 is net possinle to determine the gt

i Aliters' Cormmants an {i) or (I} ahova:

Audit report is self explanatony,

Sudit CuallRcakion 5-

Detalks of Audit Qualitication Oul of Rs 4857 FR Iakky |, bslancas of certain current assaunis hawing aggregat

tralarce of 1. 44.8F Lakhs are not cond rrmed o to non-gvailability of corfirmateon foam respective Ban o, :_‘n,:]
ofthe same, Bank sliotements of Lurrent Accaunts having ageregate halance of RBs 7 71 lakhs was not piovided
bous Ton aur varilication, Inabsence af Ihece dirkails, we are unakle to ascestaln the pessible effoct on standalons|
financlal skatements,

k.

Type of Audit Quallflcation: Qualificd Opnicn / Disclaimer of Qpinion / Adverse Opinicn

[

Repetitive as the Company is under Carporare |neolvency Ressdution Procecs [CIRP}

Frequency of guallfleaklon: whether appeared first tirme [/ reperitive / since how long exatinuing

.

For Audst Qualilicationds| where the Irmpagt is quantified by the auditar, Management's Yiews:

e,

For Audit Qualificabion(s) where theimpact is nol quantifled by the auditor;

it Management's estimatian on the impact of audil qualiflestion: Unabla to Estimats

[iHf managerient is unable b estlmate the impact, reasons Tor the same:

The company has been under Curporate insolvency Resalutlon Progeys (CIRET since Decarmtaer 15, 2017
under the provasioneg uf the Insaivancy & 3ankrapicy Code 2015 (Code). Since the comparny ic ctil uredir
the process gf CIRF and Ressution Prafessional & Committes of Creditors are m the process of

finali ntion of surcasstul resal, tion dpolican, it is rot posslale 1a determine the iImpact,

Bwditors' Comments an (1] ar (i) above;

Mansgernent chould approach banks ta get the required detals,

E-mail : infr@metalystooin Wel,: s welalysteoin



METALYST FORGINGS LIMITED

ey et oo [iomeelien e Moo Doy

Fegiswared Olice
Caal M1, Willzge Kuruli Kled, Pune, Manarashia - 4105001
Tel: +B1- 235252148 Faw o D1-2135-250105

Akt Crualificatinn 5; i

a@.  Dedails of Audic Gualllication:
Balane of Trade ieceivables, lcans and advances ard Trade s liles are subjact te co nfiematlons and

corssquerl ad ustments, if required. 11 absence of balange confirmations, finarcialimpact o financial
1esults 5 not ascertamnable. As per thae Inseveniy and Benkruptoy code, the BP has to receive. collaTe and
reeancile gl the cla ms suberitged By ihe creditors of the cons pany, TR« BP has varifled and admitTor the
laims suamlited iy the creditors as par the code. Perding -linulialivn of ressubon plan, the impack of
such clanms il any, have also not been considered m the preparation of the financial statoments,

B. Type of Audit Qualiflzation: QuakfiedCpimien Hsolaimer af Opinfen Shdvarse Smmen

£. Frequeney of qualificatlon: Whethear appeared lirst time / repelitive / since how long conbnuing
Fepetitivg a5 the Compeiy |5 under Corporate Insalvency Resolutlon Prosess (CIRF)

d. Frv bydit Jualification (5] wherr the impact is guantsfied by the auditor, hdanagame at's Views:

e. For Audit Qualllicakiom(s) wiiere tha impact i not quantified by tHe suditar:

i] Managemsent's estimation an the impact of audit gualification: Unabke 1o Esfimate

iW)if management is unable to astimate the Impact, reasans for the same:
The company has haan uader Corpoale Insolvenoy Reselution Process JCIRP) since December 15,
01T unger the provisions of the Inselvoncy & Bankruptoy Code 2016 {Code). Since the COMEany ig
stilf under the process of CIRP and Resolution Professional & Cormmittee of Credltars are incthe
process of finalztiun o2 sucressful resorutean azplicane, it iy nat possible to deterenine tha inmpact.

fii JAuditors” Comments on (i} or fii} abowe:

Audit regort |5 selF axplavatorny.

signatorles:

= Chief Financlal OMlcer |CFO) £

o Statutory Auditar M;
e Reselutian Professional (R} [Px.,«:‘ﬁ'/
]

Flace: Pang
Date: 3011 2021

E-rnail . irlofrretalyst oeom Webs s mclalyst coon



Jayesh Sanghrajka & Co LLP

Charterad Accountants
Independent Auditor's Report

Ta,
Members,
METALYST FORGINGS LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of METALYST
FORGINGS LIMITED (‘the Company’), which comprise the Balance sheet as at 315 March
2021, the statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive income, the statement
of cash flows and the statement of changes in equity for the year then ended, and a summary
af the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter
referred to as “Standalone Financial Statements”)

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of
our report, the aforesaid financial statements give a true and fair view of in conformity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company
as at March 31, 2021 and loss, changes in equity and its cash flows for the yvear ended on that
date,

Basis for Qualified Opinion

(a) As per "IND AS 36 Impairment of Assets”, the Company should assess at the end of
each reporting period whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired.
If any such indication exists, the entity shall estimate the recoverable amount of the
asset. As per "IND AS 109 Financial Instruments” the Company should recognize a
loss allowance for expected credit Josses on a financial asset, Since the Company is
still under the CIRP process and RP and COC are in the process of finalization of
successful resolution, the Company and the management has not determined value of
these assets in use. Accordingly, we are unable to ascertain the possible effect of the
same on the Statements.

(b) As required under “IND AS 36- Impairment of Assets”, the company has not done
impairment testing on Property, plant and equipment having net block value of Rs
1,74,880.57 lakhs and Capital Work in Progress having closing value of Rs 13,821
Lakhs. We are informed by the management that since the company is under CIRP
process, it is not possible for them to determine value in use and hence impairment
testing has not been carried out. Accordingly, we are unable to ascertain the possible
effects of the same on the Standalone Financial statements.
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Jayesh Sanghrajka & CoLLP

Chartered Accountants

| (c] The company has not maintained Fixed Asset register Accordingly-, we cannot
comment on accuracy of the value of Property, Plant and Equipment, current &
Accumulated depreciation and its possible impact on the Standalone Financial

staterments.

{d) Company has shown "Refund receivable under MVAT Act” under non-current assets
to an extent of Rs 707.73 lakhs for FY 2014-15, FY 2015-16 and FY 2016-17.
Assessments for these years have been completed by VAT department and as per the
assessment orders, there is total demand of Rs. 516.39 Lakhs. Till date, no appeal has
been preferred against these orders, Thus, the non-current assets are overstated by
707.73 Lakhs, Liabilities towards Statutory Dues are understated by Rs. 516,39 Lakhs
and expenses & accumulated losses are understated by Rs. 1,224.12 Lakhs,

(€] Outof Rs 487.88 lakhs , balances of certain current accounts having aggregate balance
of Rs, 44,82 Lakhs are not confirmed due to non-availability of confirmation from
respective Banks. Out of the same, bank statements of current accounts having
aggregate balance of Rs 7.71 lakhs was not provided to us for our verification: In
abzence of these details, we are unable to ascertain the possible effect on standalone
financial statements.

(f) Balance of Trade receivables, loans and advances and Trade payables are subject to
confirmations and consequent adjustments, if required. In absence of balance
confirmations, financial impact on financial results is not ascertainable. As per the
Insolvency and Bankruptcy code, the RP has to receive, collate and reconcile all the
claims submitted by the creditors of the company. The RP has verified and admitted
the claims submitted by the creditors as per the code, Pending -finalisation of
resolution plan, the impact of such claims if any, have also not been considered in the
preparation of the inancial statements.

We conducted our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143{10) of the Act (SAs). Our
responsibility under those Standards are further described in the Auditors Responsibilities
for the Audit of Standalone Financial Statements section of our report, We are in dependent
of the entity in accordance with the code of Ethics issued by [CAl together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of Standalone Financial Statements under the
provisions of the Act and the rules made there under and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our qualified opinien on the Standalone Financial Statements.
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Jayesh Sanghrajka & Co LLP

Charlered Accountants

Emiphasis ol Matter
We draw attention to the following:

1. Considering the ongoing corporate insolvency resolution process, the certainty as to
realization of unused tax josses and MAT credit cannot be ascertained at this stage.
Consequently, adjustment to deferred tax (net) and available MAT credit have not
been given effect Lo,

2. Considering the ongoing corporate insolvency resolulion process, interest on the
financial debt from the date of commencement of CIRP ie. from Dec 15, 2017 till
March 21, 2021 and interest on Preference share capital have not been provided in
the books of accounts and charged to profit and loss account.

Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern

The company has accumnulated losses of Rs, 2.099,402.02 Lakhs and its net worth is fully
eroded. It has incurred net loss during the year ended March 31, 2021 amounting to Rs.
6680212 Lakhs. It is unable to repay its debts and meet other financial
phligations/commitments. The application of Financial Creditors under section 9 of the
Insolvency and Bankruptey Code (1BC) had been admitted by Hon’ble National Company Law
Tribunal ("NCLT"), Mumbai Bench, The company has been in the CIRP process under the
code since December 15, 2017 and till date no resolution has been arrived at.

All these indicate a material uncertainty about the Company's ahility to continue as a Going
Cancern. However, the standalone financial statements are prepared on a going concern

basis.
Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matbers.

Except for the matters described in the Basis for qualified opinion we have determined that
there are no other key audit matters to communicate in our report

Information other than the financial statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Director’s Report, including annexure
thereto, Report on Corporate Governance and Management Discussion and Analysis Report,
but does not include the Standalone Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon.
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Jayesh Sanghrajka & Co LLP

Chartersd Aceountants

Our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Standalene Financial Statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the ather information is
materially inconsistent with the Standalone Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained
during the course of our audit or etherwise appears to be materially misstated.

I, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nathing to report in

this regard.

Responsibility of Management’s and Those Charged with Governance's Responsibility
for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Resolution Professional of the company is responsible for the matters stated in Section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the act’) with respect to the preparation of these
ctapdalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash Aows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015.

The company has gone into Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (“CIRP") vide order of
the National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench ("NCLT"} dated December 15, 2017,
under the provision of the Insolvency & Bankruptey Code 2016 {(*Code™). Pursuant to the
Order, the powers of the Board of Directors stand suspended and such powers are
exercisable by Mr. Dinkar T, Venkatasubramanium, who has been appointed as Resolution
Professional (“RP) by NCLT vide order dated December 15, 2017 and was consequently
confirmed as Resolution Professional (RP) by the Committee of Creditors (COC) in lts
meeting held on January 12, 2018, The members of the COC (vide the meeting held 18 May
2018) authorized RF to file an application to NCLT for extension of CIRP period by 90 days
(i.e. from 1B0 days to 270 days) as per the Code.

Accordingly, Mr. Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanium took control of management and
operations of the company. As the powers of the Board of Directors had been suspended, the
financial statements have not been adopted by Board of Directors however, the same have
been signed by Mr. Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanium (Resolution Professional), Mr. Yogesh
Kapur (Director), Mr. Arun Maitl (CFO) and Ms. Pratibha Chaudhary (C5) of Company
confirming accuracy and completeness of the results. These Standalone Financial Statements
have been signed by the RP.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other frregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
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Jayesh Sanghrajka & Co LLP

Chartered Accountants

design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial contraols, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, Resolution Professional is responsible for assessing
the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclesing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either Intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
hut todo so.

Auditor's Responsibility for the audit of Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to [ssue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion, Reasenable assurance is a high
level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
Standards on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these Standalone Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit, We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion, The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, Intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control,

s Obtainan understanding of internal control relevant o the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3) (i)
of the Act, we are also responsible for explaining our opinion on whether the
Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
elfectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting  estimates and related disclosures made by
management,

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern

basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
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Jayesh Sanghrajka & CoLLP

Chartered Accountants

the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadeguate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

s  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Financial
Statements, Including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financial
Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the Standalone Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider
guantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work
and in evaluating the results of our audit worlg; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the auditand significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with povernance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards,

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication,

Other Matters
The financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2020 and April 1,

2019 were audited by another auditor who expressed a qualified opinion on those
statements on March 31, 2020, Our opinion Is not modified in respect of this matter.

Reporton Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2006 ("the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in exercise of powers conferred by sub section (11) of section 143
of the act, we give in "annexure A", a statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 & 4 of
the Order, to the extent applicable.

i T I

¥ e®

af i Bep Mo, 4%
Hamd Odthica : ﬁ((]un "“IJ:!

AU A0, Mind Rasasthnn Building [EETE ; | il 1

Daclazsahab Phnlke Foad, Dok I.T SLmianl Hx) wio ""'”5 4 :-rll Ijr!l-l!l'I :-:":II Jl'yh:IML il +h

g b b |||||JL-|n|||rl11||u ”-""h L Hyderabin __l'.rn:.h ..I.II|||||:I~,-:~ hi,
il

kgta, Delnl, Patruy, Silchar, Siligisd and

PO 22 A0TTARDTY Infodisand - et Ll & AMEare:
geifeandooin  wew, sandc %{_ IVENEfLainm 1, e i A g i o vy A




Jayesh Sanghrajka & Co LLP

Chartered Accountants
2. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we repart that;

{a) Except for the matter described in Basis of Qualified opinion paragraphs, we have sought
and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit:

(b]) Except for the matter described in Basis of Qualified O pinion paragraphs, in our opinion,
proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so far as it
appears from our examination of those baoks:

[c] Except for the matter described in Basis of Qualified O pinion paragraphs, the Balance sheet,
the statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive income, the cash flow
statement and the statement of changes in equity dealt with by this report are in agreement
with the relevant books of account:

(d] Except for the matter described in Basis of Qualified Opinion paragraphs, the aforesaid
Standalone Financial Statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards specified
under section 133 of the Act, read with the relevant rules there under:

(2] In our opinion the matters described In the Basis of Qualified Opinion paragraphs above
may have adverse effect in the functioning of the Company.

(f) Since the company is under CIRP under the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptey
Code, the powers of board are suspended and RP is managing the operations of the
company. Thus, written representations of the directors are not received and taken an
record by the company and

(8) The qualification relating to the malntenance of accounts and other matters connected
therewith are as stated in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above; and

(h) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report
in "Annexure B*. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and the
operating effectiveness of the company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting: and intecoal audit has also not been taken placed by company.

{1} With respectto the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, we report, that the managerial
remuneration for the vear ended 31st March, 2021 has not been paid to its directors,

(I} With respect to the other miatters to be included (n the Auditor's Re port in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as amended, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

L The company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position
in its Standalone Fimancial Statements [Refer Note no. 3.26.4 of finaneial
statements].
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Jayesh Sanghrajka & Co LLP

Chartered Accountants

ii. The company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

lii. The company has Rs 17.84 lakhs pending to be transferred to Investor Education
and Protection Fund which is unclaimed for period 2012-13 and 2013-14.

For Jayesh Sanghrajlka & Co, LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No. 104184W /W100075
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Ri sh Nasikkar

Designated Partner
Membership No. 166493
Date: November 30, 2021
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Jayesh Sanghrajka & Co LLP

Chartered Accountants

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under “Report on other legal and regulatory
requirements” section of our report to the members of Metal yst Forgings Lud.)

i.  Inrespect of fixed assets:

a) The Company has not maintained proper records showing full particulars
including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

b) During the year, the management has not physicall ¥ verified. Further, the company
does not have any program for verification of assets, We are Informed by the
management that since the company is in CIRP, assets are not verifisd this year. In
absence of physical verification of assets, we cannot comment on existence of any
material discrepancies on verification,

¢) The company has not submitted title deeds for our verification except lease deed
afland at Nagar, Maharashtra having carrying value of Rs 4.94 lakhs. Hence, we are
unable to comment whether immovable properties included in Property, Plant and
equipment are held in the name of the company.

ii.  In respect of Inventories: -We have heen informed by the management that the
inventories were physically verified by an external agency appointed by the company
at the end of each quarter and no major discrepancies were noticed except a
difference of Rs, 10.31 Lakhs at one location however the difference has not been
accounted in the books.

iii.  The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained
under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act’). Therefore, provisions of
clause 3(iii} of the Order are not applicable to the company

iv.  During the year, the company has not granted loans, made investments, given
guarantee or securities for loan taken by others where provision of section 185 and
186 are applicable. Therefore, provisions of clause 3(iv) of the Order are not
applicable to the company.

v.  Inour epinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not accepted any deposit from the public covered under Section 73 to
76 of the Companies Act, 2013, Therefore, the provisions of the clause 3 (V) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company.

vi. According to the information and explanations given to us, the company is required
to maintain cost records specified by central government under sub-section (1) of
section 148 of the companies act 2013, However, we have not been provided these
records. In absence of such records, we are unahle to comment about availability of
the same,
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vii.  Asregards statutory dues,

a. Except the matter stated in para [ & ) of basis for qualified opinion, according
to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records of
the company examined by us, the company is regular in depositing the
undisputed statutory dues, including Provident Fund, Employees' State
Insurance, Income-tax, Goods & Service Tax, Custom Duty, and other material
statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities in India. Ag at
the Balance sheet date, there have no dues which are outstanding for the
period of more than 6 months from the date they become payable

b. According to the information and explanation given to us and based an the
verification of records there are no applicable statutory dues other than as
specified in table below which have not been deposited on account of any

disputes
Nature of Dues | Amount (In | Period  to | Forum where dispute s
Lakhs) which pending
amount
relates
VAT EE_I.BE 2020 Tribunal, Mumbai
' 63.36 | 2013
Excise Duty _ 6.5 | 2002 Supreme Court, Delh
74,58 | 2008 High Court, Mumbai
10.72 | 2008 CESTAT, Mumbai
41.68 | 2013-2015 Commissioner, Central Excise
[Appeal) Nashik
Income  Tax | 2.36 | 2006-07 ITAT, Mumbai
[Appeal against
demand raised
under section
271(1) (<))
18,31 | 2008-09 ITAT, Mumbai
119.46 | 2010-11 ITAT, Mumbai
Income Tax 3.13 | 2005-06 ITAT, Mumbai
(Appeal against
tdemand raised
under section
1534)
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434 | 2006-07 ITAT, Mumbai
186 | 2007-08 ITAT, Mumbai
23.60 | 2008-09 ITAT, Mumbai
015 | 2009-10 ITAT, Mumbai
023 | 2010-11 ITAT, Mumbai
0,73 | 2011-12 ITAT, Mumbai

viil.  Since the company had defaulted in repayment of loans, the financial creditors of the
company had filed a case under the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code
2016 and the Company has been under the CIRP period since December 15, 2017 As
per the provisions of the Code, all the repayments of loans are stopped and no
repayments have been made during the yvear.

ix. The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Therefore,
provisions of clause 3 (ix) of the Order are not applicable to the company.

% According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
verification, we are of the opinion that no material fraud by the Company or on the
Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

xi.  During the year, the company has paid managerial remuneration within limits as
prescribed under the provisions of section 197,

xii.  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company is not a Midhi company. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(x1i) of the Order
are not applicable ta the company.

xiii.  As per the provisions af the Code, the powers of the board are suspended and the IP
is acting as a Board and has been managing the company during CIRP period.
Therefore, during the year, there was no audit committee as required u/fs. 177 of the
Companies Act. Further, all related party transactions have been disclosed in the
Standalone Financial Statements as per the requirements of the Act and IND AS- 24,
In our aopinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
same are in compliance with Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013,

xiv.  During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly paid convertible debentures Therefore,
provisions of clause 3 [xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.
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xv. According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or
persons connected to its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the

Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

xvi. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not
required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

For Jayesh Sanghrajka & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No. 104184W,/W100075

e

104154 W/
Rishikesh Nasikkar WEO0RTS
Designated Partner
Membership No. 166493
Date: November 30, 2021
Place: Mumbai

UDIN:- 21166493AAAADASR61
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Annexure = B to Independent Auditors’ Report
(Referred to in paragraph 2 (h) under “Report on other legal and regulatory
requirements ‘section of our report to the members of Metalyst Forgings Lid.)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i} of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”)

We were engaged to audit the internal financial contrals over financial reporting of
METALYST FORGINGS LIMITED as of 315 March 2021 In conjunction with our audit of the
Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is respansible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAL').

These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct af its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding
of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
infarmation, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
"Guidance Note') and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both applicable to an auditof Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Those Standards and the Guidance Mote require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasenable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial contrals over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such contrels operated effectively in all material respects.

Because of the matter deseribed in the Disclaimer af Opinion paragraph below, we were not
able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion
on internal financial controls system with reference to the standalone financial statements

of the Company.,
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Chartered Accountants

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of Standalone Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2] provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Standalone Financial
Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with Authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable Assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the Standalone Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of contrels, material
misstatements due to errar or fraud may occur and not be detected.

Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies ar procedures may deteriorate.

Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion

The company has no documented Risk assessment and control matrix which enlists
processes, sub-processes, risk faced by them and controls implemented to mitigate such
risks. During the CIRP period, the power of board has been suspended and the IP is managing
all the affairs of the Company. However, the revised contrel matrix for all the processes have
not been shared with us for our verification. The company las thus not established its
internal financial control over financial reporting on criteria based on or considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the guidance note issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. We were unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit
evidence on which to base our epinion on the effectiveness of company’s internal financial
controls with reference to standalone Financial statements.
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Disclaimer of opinion

As described in the basis of disclaimer paragraph above, because of the significance of the
matters , we are unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for
our opinion on whether the company had adequate internal financial controls with reference
to standalone financial statements and whether such internal financial controls were
operating effectively for the year ended March 31, 2021 based on the internal control with
reference to standalone financial statements criteria established by the company
considering the essential components of internal contrals stated in the guidance note on
audit of Internal Financial controls aver financial reporting issued by the ICAL

We have considered the disclaimer reported above in determining the nature , iming and
extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the stondalone financial statements of the
company for the year ended March 31,2021, and the disclaimer has affected our opinion on
the standalone financial statements of the company and we have issued a "Qualified
Opinion” on the financial statements for the year encded on that date, .

For Jayesh Sanghrajka & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
1CAl Firm Registration No. 104184W //W100075

P }I_{'
Xz
Rishikesh Nasikkar
Designated Partner
Membership No. 166493

Date: November 34, 2021
Place: Mumbai
UDIN:=21166493AMAADAS361
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Independent Auditor’s report on Standalone Audited Financial Results ofthe company
pursuant to the Regulation 33 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirement) Regulations, 2015 for the year ended March 31, 2021,

To:
Resolution Professional,
METALYST FORGIMNGS LIMITED

We, the Statutory Auditors, of the Company have audited and reviewed the accompanying
statement of Standalone audited financial results of M/s METALYST FORGINGS LIMITED ('the
company'), for the year ended March 31, 2021 ['the statement’) being submitted by the
company pursuant to the requirements of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure  Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as modified by Circular No,
CIR/CFD/FAC/62/2016 dated July 5, 2016. The figures for the quarter ended March 31, 2021
represent the derived lgures between the audited Agures in respect of the financial year ended
March 31, 2021 and the published year to date figures up to December 31,2020, being the date
of the end of the third quarter ol the current financial year. Also, the figures up to the end of the
third quarter had only been reviewed and not subjected to audit

The company has gone into Corporate [nsolvency Resolution Process ["CIRP") vide order of the
Mational Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench (*"NCLT") dated Decembier 15, 2017, under the
provision of the Insolvency & Bankruptey Code 2016 ("Code"). Pursuant to the Order, the
powers of the Board of Directors stand suspended and such powers are exercisable by Mr.
Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanium, who has been appointed as Resolution Professional ("RP"] by
NCLT vide order dated December 15, 2017 and was consequently confirmed as Resolution
Professional (RP) by the Committee of Creditors {COC) in its meeting held on January 12, 2018,
The members of the COC (vide the meeting held 18 May 2018) authorized RP to file an
application to NCLT for extension of CIRP period by 90 days (i.e from 180 days to 270 days) as
per the Code.

As the powers of the Board of Directors have been suspended, the above results have not been
adopted by the Board of Directors. However, the same have been signed by Mr, Dinker T.
Venkatasubramanian (Resolution professional) confirming, accuracy & completeness of the
results.

This Statement, which is the responsibility of the company’s management, which has been
prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) prescribed under
section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act™) and published yearto date figures up to the
end of third quarter of the financial year prepared in accordance with recognition and
measurement principles laid down in Ind AS 34, Interim Financial Reporting, specified under
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section 133 of the Act, and SEBI Circulars CIR/CFD/CMD/15/2015 dated 20 November 2015
and CIR/CFD/FAC/62/2016 dated 5 July 2016 .Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
the Statements based on pur audit of such Standalone Ind AS financial statements made by the
management and our review of Standalone financial results for the nine-months period ended
December 31,2020,

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute
of the Chartered Accountants of India, Those Standards require that we co mply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the statement is free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the statement. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judpment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the statement, whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial
control relevant to the Company's preparation of the statement that give a true and fair view in
arder to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of the accounting estimates made by the management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the statement,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our qualified audit opinion on the statement.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

a) As per "INDAS 36 Impairment of Assets”, the Company should assess at the end of each
reporting period whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If any
such indication exists, the entity shall estimate the recoverable amount of the asset, As
per "IND AS 109 Financial Instruments” the Company should recognize a loss
allowance for expected credit losses on a financial asset, Since the Company is still
under the CIRP process and RP and COC are in the pracess of finalization of successful
resolution, the Company and the management has not determined value of these assets
In use, Accordingly, we are unable to ascertain the possible effect of the same on the
Statements,

b) As required under "IND AS 36- Impairment of Assets”, the company has not done
impairment testing on Property, plant and equipment having net block value of Rs
L74,880.57 lakhs and Capital Work in Progress having closing value of Rs 13,821
Lakhs. We are informed by the management that since the company is under CIRP
process, it is not possible for them to determine value in use and hence impairment
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testing has not been carried out. Accordingly, we are unable to ascertain the possible
effects of the same on the Standalone Financial statements.

c) Thecompany has not maintained Fixed Asset register Accordingly, we cannot comment
on accuracy of the value of Property, Plant and Equipment, current & Accumulated
depreciation and its possible impact on the Standalone Financial statements,

d) Company has shown “Refund receivable under MVAT Act” under non-current assets to
an extent of Rs 707.73 lakhs for FY 2014-15, FY 2015-16 and FY 2016-17. Assessments
for these years have been completed by VAT department and as per the assessment
orders, there is total demand of Rs. 516.39 Lakhs, Till date, no appeal has been
preferred against these orders. Thus, the non-current assets are overstated by 707.73
Lakhs, Liabilities towards Statutory Dues are understated by Rs. 516.39 Lakhs and
expenses & accumulated losses are understated by Rs, 1,224.17 Lakhs,

e} Out of Rz 487.88 lakhs, balances of certain current accounts havi ng aggregate balance
of Rs. 44.82 Lakhs are not confirmed due to non-availability of confirmation from
respective Banks. Out of the same, bank statements of current accounts having
aggregate balance of Rs 7.71 lakhs was not provided to us for our verification, In
absence of these details, we are unable to ascertain the possible effect on standalone
financial statements.

f] Balance of Trade receivables, loans and advances and Trade payables are su bject ta
confirmations and consequent adjustments, if required. In absence of balance
confirmations, financial impact on financial results is not ascertainable. As per the
Insolvency and Bankruptcy code, the RP has to receive, collate and reconcile all the
claims submitted by the creditors of the com pany. The RP has verified and admitted
the claims submitted by the creditors as per the code. Pending finalization of
resolution plan, the impact of such claims if any, have also not been considered in the
preparation of the financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter
We draw attention to the following;

1. Considering the ongoing corporate insolvency resolution process, the certainty as to
realization of unused tax losses and MAT credit cannot be ascertained at this stage.
Consequently, adjustment to deferred tax [net) and available MAT credit have not been
given effect to.

2. Considering the ongoing corporate insolvency resolution process, interest on the
financial debt from the date of commencement of CIRP i.e, from Dec 15,2017 till March
31, 2021 and interest on Preference share capital have not been provided in the books
of accounts and charged to profit and Joss account,
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Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern

The company has accumulated losses of Rs. 2,99,402.02 Lakhs and its net worth is ful Iy eroded.
It has incurred net loss during the year ended March 31, 2021 amounting to Rs, 66,802.12
Lakhs. It is unable to repay its debts and meet other financial obligations/commitments. The
application of Financial Creditors under section 9 of the Insolvency and Bankruptey Code (1BC)
had been admitted by Hon'lile Mational Company Law Tribunal (*NCLT*), Mumbai Bench, The
company has been in the CIRP process under the code since December 15, 2017 and tll date
no resolution has been arvived at,

All these indicate a material uncertainty about the Company’s ahility to continue as a Going
Concern. However, the standalone financial statements are pre pared on a going concern basis.

For Jayesh Sanghrajla & Co, LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No. 104184W/W 100075

Rishikesh Nasikkar
Designated Partner
Membership No. 166493
Date: November 30, 2021

Place; Mumbai -
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ﬂﬂiTihnf-ﬂ-mmtfn;HlHanM#—“mmhlSm RELEN I
an Detalt of the Bzard
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METALYST FORGINGS LIMITED
CIB: L2B910MHLIZFPLEOTS5GES
Staterment of Profit arsd Loss for the Year anded T8 March, 2021

[fapess iv Loktad

Faosr thay Yaar Ended|  For the Year End
Fatiminay Gl 31.03.2021 H;E
I, RiEnue
R Frenm pperatians 337 17417566 58,794, 0
Other Incame 528 50050 94,77
IL Total e nise 17, 918.56 1B EBROET
I Expensas!
G of Matesdaly Consirmed 324 10,1071 &5 1141353
Chargias in hnesrvbories of fhnished pocds, wirk-in-Hrograss and Siock-in-Trada LM 5T0ES G740
Employnn banalt sepanses 1.5 ZAEGEA z,001.21
Frgimen o 1. 146,13
Diepreciation and amartization expenses 1.0 511500 25,3807
dthor Expaniss 1.16 11,915,494 BIELRAD
Totad Expenses 50,023,57 49,237.54
. Prorfit /| Loss) before mecepional Ibems and tan {ik00 |32, 105.00) [33.343:.1.‘.!‘]1
W, Exiepticral Ibimns [(incomeExprnde] Bar 34,697.11
W1, Profitf [Loss) bofors tax (1Y = ) {06,802.12) (a0 3a3.1)
JWIL Tiine ot prascie:
Current fax - -
Deformed tax -
Total Taa Expensies - -
[ Profitd| Lass) for the porkad from continuag cperations (VI (6680217 l:!ﬂ;!-l!.lil'_lj
i%. Prafitd{loss] fram Discontived aparations |afer iax) - -
¥. Profiti|loss] for tha perind (VIl41X) |55, 200 1) [ﬂ]-l-ll'.l'u
¥l Dther Comnprehensive Inooms 118
Al (] s et wall nob be reclasified 1o pradit o loss Ire 15828
11 imcome tax relsting to items that will not be redasified ta prafitar loss
B [i) mamis char will b reck e o profil or loss
iif Incame tam relaging 1o ibems that wil be redasified ta prafit ar loss
Total of Other comprebensles Incorm irre 168. 3%
%1, Tobal Comgrebisrshae IncosinT Loss) for the period (60] |Camprdsing Profit
[Lo3s] and Gther Comprehensive Incame for the perdod| i e s
Hill, Earmings per egeity share [for contineing operation];
1) Basic ] 1153.30] |65, 6}
12} Dl £ | {153,349 |LG.EM)
KW, Eamning per eguilty share [for continudag & discontinued opsration) @
1} Basic 1. (153,39 (LE.E?
(2] Dikiled 1.3 {155 39) {hu.G?
Spniicant Accounting Policles & Motes on Frsncal Satements 1to3.34
Far @ an Dakad of the Beard
g e our report ol een date pisckesd
For Joyesh Sanghea|ka & Co. LLP
Chartered Acoouinlesis
-

s o
Rishik Maslkar
Desipratpd Parirer
Sdembership Mo, 1RGE493

SCAT Firm Repn, Mo, 1183w AW10007S
IIL'I_:P! F(/@.J -

Place - Pune
Cated 30011/ 5031
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Arun Malil Pratihha Chaudhary
Chigl Anarcial Oflicer  Company Secretary
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METALYST FORGING LIMITED
CIM: L2B9100H197 7 PLC 9565
‘Caridy Mz Srateiveeiin b phe year ended Bl Aarch, 2021
[ b Lakfrr)
Parmulars For o Yiiid @udind Far the ¥ear Inb:
31082021 110321020
A CASH FLOW FROM DRTRATING ACTTVTIES
Proftt os per Peofit & Lo Seeounl (I 6, R12.12) 1343 06|
Deprrecislion & friorbadtion A8 Fig.00 SN
Sunry Dl wilta all 5566 B2 3289 57
fagerial of Prosdvor lw dimankisgof PED 1433085 :
Prowissps o Dimingtion of nemimaent AT 11
Fiaprc sl Cresy - Mria
lgan o e ol Propeby Mt & Equigimen 133 b=}
Wire el Faograed (8 1] el o]
|2, EL8. 78] {557
Chesge s Curvent f Men Curment Lshidtios:
fingreasa]fiecreane in Invesba L5258 B O
fineremne | Des rea e In Trads Ruaelis |RREAm 1L05E O
s et i in Cther Nen: Cument Asen MILEE [EER]]
Cwcrina | Oeeroaid 1h Sther Currest dasper 138225 s
Ced o] AOecieans | n Trae Spyntile [a¥.EH L5
e TDeceass| in Cerent Lighibte £33.59 1210
i e (D rreasa| in Bian Cereet UshiRies & Proesian |75 84) [Fo L]
Cagh perermiion hom operatomm acthitin {25 mm
Qirect Taxx Pakd = -
Crah fioe brécra astrauninisy R [res.as) s
bl Trovn estrisardMary Home - =
Pk cadh Tram apenitlig e g L ]
B CAEH FLOWY PR R IMUESTIRG ACTTR TS
Adtitian e Fhoed Aner [1335) 210
Cenial lzvebment winidy 1033 :
Imierest Epcones K CRbor e LR b .
Proceed b ialo ol feind ssets 1504 .
st D= il | O 3o b Bl oraed Mmar [k 1]
(ke | Salked of Invesom enis (et) - v
Mk Cas® Tram |ivesting srvviTess (L1 ] 158,59
C  CASH FLOWY FROK ANSRCING ACTTVITIES
Procecds from new Bormawings
Distipsemend ! Argeymen ol Shoit Term Lo osangs 058 1348
Fictaprsement ! Argaymend of Lo Tanti Bariowergh .
Arpaymand of Lang Tamn berromengs
Vinarers DSrgis Padid -
Pl Cad Traim Mg nd g Sokiees A5E) [{ L]
Pk Lo sh Mpsas i g Tha ey (A IeC) L 1L RE T 185,85
Cash B cagh equivplentx (apening babwecn| Lasaal 2.
Cash B caxh aquinienis (o halance| AEA07 10801
{Cash & Cnh Cquivalenis comrive of |
Farthe Fear For Se Yes' Inde
Parfiuitag 31.00.3031 h.&ﬂq
Cathi On Hand 118 -]
Balance with Sohviafiile Baakos
Care e Acrperis aE7 AR 108700
TaTa aggLT 1,:58.01 |
RCTIES T3 CASH TLOW STATESERT
1 Cash B Cash Fgpiaalesrs include cash K bosk balsnces ondy.
1 Predoss pedod Ngeres have been regrougedy’ recest whersse corm eriad néceaing.
Aa per i repe al even daba o bachinl
Fer Sopesh tanphmjis K G2 AP
Clunilind o S irion i 15
ICAE Fierm Bogri Mo 104 134N IWADCERS
Ffﬂ Iz
m Maxiker
Destgnated Fariner
Femmimrhip Fo. 188453
LA meiie
Flata | Pane Aran Pdeith Prefidiha Chaodhary
Daied : 3001 LT Chidl Fiancial Qi Com paay SeLIetary




MIETALYET FORGIMNGS LMITED
CIN; LE3910MH1ITIFLODL as6q

Saatwrrmet of Chonges in Bty B e prar onded 3300 Bdarch, 3551
OTHIER BQUITY
& iy Pt
[Fuies e Lok
Rakivin ah gt DLOL 2D Tranps furing the Penst Sakarws wn ot ILI1 302
™ [ 5 (F i
Galan e -1 0004200 (v dorig e Fariad Walren ok 31,09 2531
L] o kil
B PR Eyusy
R ard Suszhn iy Cerapreb i ik Wwiiiimd o]
P by o parna
Anrwnar FTerr al Ny rmawed
Fanicutss =f Covm i) Cwki
Krpial i Drfrnd | mnscmsain L HTHE T “z!
s Ceveere] Pomarve | Rscsingd pussgs _ kil . s Wrvngh #n.......lh..w i
e e
|32 it - L] 2115060 BN FEFES . ALisL )
L e A T T T T T | o [TEITE]
TrEmi e 12 ratdwi i iy - _
Fressus oa Eguiby Srwn s daring the :
Hegy H e Dorssrssd e e8aly daimy Dy ympe -
_ELE LR
428 | grasd |  emacnr)| 1assum Lk Lt ]|
S Ravelan O by
Sy=ity Corponen
Farmamsrsns of L EEE JTo )
Feicdan of Cormpoaind
Capial Becarbies | e Poioefml  (lresimene: thoagh|  P5F apuine share Total
e phoyse Benslio oo i HE TR
Prefrmo Shoreg) o
=T mam o [LmEE AEm s 1y L
BETESTEE ¥
| i
BAET |  nege LI th30.5% 50y L EHLE

A8 pi? D Fapor] of ween daim ol
For lrpesh fanghropha & Oo. 1P
Ehgnessd Apcquritania
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Nota Ma: 3.9

PROPEATY, PLAMT AND EQUIPRENT

{Rupees in Lakhs) |
Pargicalsrs Land-Freehald Busiding: Flant snd Equipment | Furnitunes & Fochones Wiahicles Offioe Eguipment | Data Prosessing Units Tetal
Carfding Valus
As gt 00E.2019 [4) 504330 20,737,715 5,17, B54. 83 119752 G354 4,393 59 16108 3,498,893.01
Additlers - 1347 TLI1 - Q57 Lil 149§ .50
Dispasalk
Adjustments {15831 5.7 13,84
Aa at 31, 03.3000 B) 1M 508330 20,358 22 3,17, 7EE.04 1,357.52 70,44 4.264.18 1EE.O6 3,48, 76776
Additions - 1248 047 - 0.3 080 1385
Facaipl of capital subsidy 14.33 1433
Dispasals* 530,58 53058
B33
Asat 31.03.2001 (Ch ,043.30 __ 20,2513 3,07, 233,62 1,157 98 79.44 A 164,57 166.56 3.45.236.70
3.50
Depracistion
A5 an 01,04, 0019 {0 h.33 2,3535% 11545893 53357 25,65 3,858.57 141.66 IZEBRE.53
Additions B35.9] 4515 35 14643 2.5 512 15,21 5,380,830
Ceductians 1521 . - X 1,12 . 8,12
Adpustmants 2972 [20.72)
A at 3L.03.2020 {£) 2,904,408 LA, 484,22 573,93 4514 3,593.97 15627 1,48, 258061
Additang 635.52 24 454 65 55,65 335 h2EE 435 IS 500
Deductianss 117.48 - i - - 117.48
Adjustmernis - .
A5 at 3103,2021 [F 3,630,008 154,870 73364 53.05 3,956.55 1117 1,73,356.13
Mat Carrying Walus
&c at 31.03.2031 |C-F) 5,043.30 1,520 14 15241225 AEL35 2635 mrre 5.4 1,74, 88057
A 3t 30032020 [B-E} 5,043.30 1725576 1,77, 26182 54753 3034 I 815 2,00,508.15
CAEP
Mt Carrying Value
Asat 31.03.2021 13,821.48
Az 3t 11032020 1382148
*Hitg:

* Dnposal of Plant 3nd Equepments includas 518,44 Lacs reversal of Dismanifing Provision oo Plaat asd Efuipments.



Pote Mo 1T INVESTIMENTS {Rops b Lakf)
Pariiculars At 3003, P00 | A en 3155 MR | Asat 003003
[1] Inssespssarnt it Equity Indiresant
hantad-Lang Tere Trade 1 oost
AnD (3,500 in Y 1009-20] Equily shares of B 2= mach of Sangrl Mreers L8 (1T L e
6, 15 /200 DN B R ELE00 b P 2000 30) Exquiey sharws nf iy, 3~ epch of Casten Technlogies Lid 31,347.75 BAAAT T 3, M7.75
Wrvgueibad - Lang Taren Teada ab Ci
SO0 (50,000 is FY 18-20f Tywey share of A5 200 aach of Plosten Soieeh Lid 12,00 12 0 L3
1060, 05N | BCNRAG I P 2880 Frpu fy s o R 103 ey ol gt Bbimling: & CauLbdl 13,00 Lo 12,00
4,00, 100 G, 00, 1540 i n P 19-200 Exuity stanes of & 107 mch of Global infraabruciure Tednoiog e Lid o Gia i
LK %000 In FY 10-20) Siguity shire of RCE- sech of Good Value Fdaricting Lid, F ] 20 250
10, OO (3L00 s FY 1020} Fgumy shaves of Ao, 100 each of SI000 L A Bx KU
5 D00 5000 i FY 19211 Enuity vhares of As: 10f-pach of Mlianse s Poser Lhd, 0.5 e a50
000 {1000 i FY 1920] Equity shaves of Rz, 10 /- sach of D005 bk 180 106 105
ASC00 |45, 00 in F¥ 13-20) Equity Shave of Re.20) wech of Nlsee Spere Pars [P Lid. 4560 #5100 ELY ]
AS D 45,000 In FF 19200 Esuity Shaem of M0 sach of Gagandpep Stoel & Aoy (55 bd 4500 S 45,0
A5, 000 5000 i Fr 2920 Equiy Shares of 85100~ each of Aaien Stisel & Aoy ¢F) Lbd. AL.00 500 500
A5, DO 45000 b Py 18- Equity Shares of Fuldys wach of Nwelmami Engine Compomenis (9} 1. AL [ A5, A5 1)
BLEN sAsT Ry IS-?I]IEQuhil'mnd'h.:l.ﬂ.l'-mhu-ljg:n.Mmmydmﬁm-rn-d. Lid, 5,00 45000 A5
A2, 000 (2000 in FY 19-20] Efuity Shares ofof ReE0- sach Domsn Stiel & Aoy {P) Lbd 4300 42.00 ALOO
Groex Tekal B4, 100,11 34,7671 3870411
Lesg Prosasion F dmmution of Guoied Irsesirnencs [FEEUT.1L) -
Teal !._EI!I 38 706 TL E:T'E.?:I.
v in bkl
Pairtiouduri Axak ALEIHIF | Ag ek Bi.08 3020 Fon wrt 3L DA, LB
Agprogite Value of Duosed mvesiil TG 1,148 35 3438838
Agprepara ks al Ui uoetid Hvedtment 00 158,36 R5A.08
"ariiet Wabs O Chnited Invmtmeani _H__IBH- T RINES
Metie- Dt of the sbove Bares of Caates Tochnoiogies Lid |, 5.7LA3,000 Equity Shares favi bevn pledges in Sanks 2 a0 Sonal soceriy,
Mote Na: 3.3 Loass
Fariiclars AR Al B100 2031 | A gt 38,03, 2020 Ad B 10, 0%
Seturity Depenity. A4 73 .oy A5
Toaul .73 4491 45101
*Rbowe thepios e inerieed bt con s e =
Mnote No: 3.4 DETERADD TAX NASSETS [MET) {¥mees v ikl
Farticulers A5 at 3103 20IL | A sk 30,00, 2020 A QLIS
Ofevred Tow Anpis
On account ol dipsasiation of Property, Plar and Equigimme 18,554,585 18,601.55 1B 595,55
18,0040.85 1B.595.55 18,694, 45
Pefereg Toy LabiTies
Takal Deterred T Addes ki liabid ites) 1E %455 I-I-_IB‘EEF 1R AFS5

Gulurrid T Assets prodl Dederred Tan Ussilies hmm been offset whereser e company hes b pally onioreebis right to sotoll eerant ks

Aoty apaist csrent b fab e and wherever the delerced fe asets and difurred e bl tie refaie o neome taues Iesied by this sime
Tmatinn ity Hireewar comidering the orgning Cospodme nokency Reoiuton Proces, fhe secortaising oF 10 0he reallisiion ofu e el




Mot No: 3.5 OTHER Hﬂl‘.l{!l;!_ﬁ_ﬂ'l‘l'm I
Particulirs Asabk 21003031 [ Aot 34,00, 0000 Azt 01.04.2019
Deposiis BHE. 30 15789 1mzan
Balanice wmith Aeverue Auathoniiie W5 72 FBET2 | L1
TI¥: Asatwalile 10513 31T I6E. 71
raiaT Credil I ntH emerg L A5BAn T4 5830 FELE R
Totsi BADLA% im_'w A, 57EA1
Kot Ko: 3.6 INVENTORSES (Romeesin takhal
Fartinilars ASALSLO3.3071 | Aswid09.2000 ] Asat0ioadma]
[ raw Materia 20544 2 L)
‘Woek in Progress LEMAL ZAARTI 2495, a5
Stves, Spires & Diem 730630 024515 2113
ferap 1824 IRE1 38.3r
Tatal 3,504.89 1115587 lasmes| |
*Refur Point No. 2,14 of Sgnifzant Arcoenting Potided far Made of valuaiion of I icies
Motn Mo; 3,7 TRADE RECEINABLES
Particulars Aygt BO03 200 | e ot 3000, 2020 AL Gt 11.04,3015%
Lirmacurad, consifered good
foutsaniding fnr more thas 55 monts B, 33454 13,350,564 17 460,88
Cubitanding for kags than S Moty 151533 233048 * IRE.HE
Credht brgaknd fLaE T FR 5, 10643 21251
Lizis: Prevelom (o Dol ful Debis |1|‘.|_B-c|z_1a|| [5.10E.41) {2,619 51)
Tirtal 10 840 kd 1549059 I_IE!S-.H:
Mot Mo 38,1 CASH AND CASH EQUTVALENTS? (g bt Lakhel
Perticulirs A5 o 300023001 | MAaoet 31.80.3000 lqitEL[ll.-.!IJI!
Cagh On Mand 119 Lal L5T
Bakince wits Schnduln Bonks: -
Eurrent Accounss EHER: ] 1,057 00 fon WL
Tata A3, 0¥ 1ATILE] Sl
Mats Mo 3.8.2 OTHER BANE BALANCES
Awed Dép it | Mpburing wit®in 12 PMantind B3 L5 MG 5 TR
Finied Dapeniis {held as mangn sioney gl ms Bank Geamesees) 10357 st 15057
Farmarked Ealindis
Ealanse i unpraid dhicang Sl 1784 LT.B4 el
Gty ZET a7 3.0%
Totel 1,237,040 LTG5
“Other Bans Bnlarces, oo S15t March 5001 and 11xt March 2020 sl udan regtricied bank bidoeces of ®a. 01508 lakhs, As. 30042 fukb repact hely.
The restriction & prim ey on acceunt ol mangin money ghen lor gurantee is9ied by Bask ind other samackd hilinems,
Blate 8o 3,0 OTHER CURRENT FIRUANCIAL ASSETS _[Rupses i Lokhs)
Faitivi bire A Bl SL.00.2001 | A e A180.030 Asatnd.oaanmg |
Seaff v e 4.8 idn BiE
lH:-E:'I-.II: AiiTued an Depodis - :F. b -
Tl a0 18,11 4.18




Motn Mo: 3,10 CLIRAENT TAX ASSETS [MET)
Farticulars Ba gt BLOBINIL | AbalSLOLZORD|  As el OLAA.H1S
Tas oom Divideril i Bipai by Shisess
TDS Recerasle 1102 Z.54 18.%E
raaT Credit Enilemen : :
| Toaal 1102 5.54 .
Note No; 511 OTHER CURBENT ASSETS ffuzers in Lok
Particulars Ad i 31003, 3001 | As s 31832070 A ablin,na2nm
Artwance to Suppliers a4 0255 Cr L i)
Agheance bo Cihers ol L5 air
Py egad Experai 20530 5248 4094
Malanze with Rremmue Aithoribes b e LhE3 IG5 10
Wetil 1,043, B &r2al1 Fa2.01
Makn Moz 3,12 SHARE CAMTAL
ALTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL __(uppes in ki
Faiticulry fyab FLOLINIE | Asapdoo02020 | As sl odda.001%
50 I N0 (%0, [0, 08500 b Y O My S v, R, 100 Pare Wilisw 5,000.00 500000 500000
20,00 000 |20, 00,000 0 F¥ 10) Preference Shares, Ry, U0 Par walue 0N 20400 i el
Fohy 5, 100LE0 20300 ;_-,num
IRSUER, SUSSCRIMED AND PAID-LIP ECLNTY SHARE CAPITAL
Particubars Feaal 35092001 | A ar 340680008 g at L0429 |
4 45 50000 (4,35, 50,000 in Pr 201930 Equity Stares, il peid-ug of As. 50/~ Par Yalue A, 155 00 £455.00 4,555 50
Tainl 4,355.00 £355.00 435500
Muis Mis: 3121 Tha raconcllltisn of tho nuenbar of shares outstanding and te amount of share copital a5 28 531,05, 2021 amd
305 000 (g sat aut belove:
EQLITY SHARES
(Rumeesin takhal
Partizutars o] 1 n
Frmher of Shares Ampunt Mumbar af Yhisus Amount
Wumieer ol shar e I
AUt g iea g 4, T 5o N0 435500 3550000 EAR0R
Add
Mumbesrof Srmras ak tea
end 4,355,100 4,355.00 £ 3550000 F55.00
FHEFERENCE SnHES®
dHupeesbe Lpdbsl
Purticulers af 51022031 Iﬂ nn.g.m
Kumber of Sams fimoerk Phustisar af Shiares Amoaunt
Murcher of shares & the
Iginfng 1342380 18423 1543 bEL 13433
Al Thares Hinsil
during the yoer
Mumbarcf Bearas at tha|
end 15,42.380 134.3 1341 2E0 ulﬁ
l

® Shoeann omudir thie b Borrassdngs In noke vo 204 In termd of INDAS




flfe Moo 1122 Righis, grafarénias anid festricticns stached t0 Shares
Fruity ihanes: Tha Company Ban Seosd ety dhsid hiang @ par walui of 81 105 i dhir e, Bdch sherebobde) B dliiblo b o6 w0 @b W b, The Compary
theilares v pargn ity in ing s rupees The Shidend, i propoed by the Boam of Direchors, i subjerted 1o the agpmeal of the tharshalders i the
Hncw Gesnial Meating, eecept in case ofinterm disidend b= ihe meeni of liguidation of the Company, ihe squisy shareholders are 2lighle o e
the rarmaiming aseis of tha Compary, sfier disribiution of o oroferential amaoiints. The distribuotan will be i o opart b 2o Bha number of ogelly
thares held by the shorehaldars.
The Comparmgoarmently hes bsued O01% non cumslabsse reseomabile peelerente shares of 84 10 awch, Preferescs shives will be redeoman s 1H
Prolnmnoe Shame: wezars froms the daoe of o IDTn L 8 o predtiui sl e doddod By i Board of dineciom, subject te minomums equssalent ta Sy price.
Moke 3122 Deatails ol Sharefealdois Balding modn than 5% Shamk Capital M
Particiilars | Anatwl,
Murmtss of Share | “I:I'I'HI:I_1! Mymberof Saney i ool Headl g
Ecgalby Shares
Ambek o Lt A£9.08 457 00D STI% 2008 492 00 5714
Preforang Shanms
Amink farin L 1392280 OOV 134238 11D
Mt Me: 213 OTHER EOUITY
! Parkniars Ayt ILOTAN | As 31002020 Ag 3t 1].04.20119
1) Coprital Resarer
Openieg Balasce =5 oo 01.04. 2000 L SHLLT ELERT
AeatttionTd et cti 06 duining thie e i - .
Chsing Silarca o8 on 1100, 3021 ey SO HF 08387
(Bl Saruities Premius Heseose
Opedng Balance s o OL51, 10500 14530 A0 FLEEC T FE RS 1]
Adektion|deduction) dur ing tre prrod |net] - - J
Cogieq Balance a5 on 3103004 ATII0 24, 630,31 2 E2E0
1&&5‘1&&:@
Cpening Eatancs as on I.0420020 05, 374.54 ER.574.54 523,074.64
Ao | deduetins) e iig The gardad nig| : 5
Claiing Malwecs ay oo 10,010,201 ok 18, 07,51 9.5975
) At Eorting
Dgsareng Nalance meooe 10 04, 7020 [FRUER S| [EFeele L%k (1,03, 256.73)
{1l Resinted Bafance at the beginning al the reporting penod : .
{5 Pralind £ Loas | Toe 1he perdal (5 0. 11) [30.543.17] -
Codieg Batanes moan 11.00.2071 |2 a8anrnd 43,32, 559; {282 35673
el e Compeehesiiing peame OO
) Remimwerpmend of Het fefeed Employse Benebsr Obigation 1wl 13216 |#E.11h
[1¥ Equaity Comporent of Compound R al nsinem s [ Podvenss Shares ) 153 (65 1LEIO006 3 5108
Cleing Balmsen av om 31,01.2091 I, kan. 48 ASELTT 3,482.55
Cosing Ba%ance 25 on 31033030 Mrﬂuuﬁ-ﬂ{m—mﬂ |0, i1 5 %] 1AL A% 0} E.mlﬂu:r"
BN -CLERRERT FIRA RORAL LA BILTIES
Mote No: 2,14 HORADWINGS W
Pirticularg Axpk ALOI071 | Asat 30,03, 2020 AF 3t M8, 1149
LRSECLARED [ OANT
Liahiity esmpanent of Pl Shers Capital
AL T% Mon Cussalabive Bedeesable Preferenoe Shared, 8. 100 Par Walus
13,42,780 (L3 A2 280 b FY 2019-10) Proter ence Shaes, Fully paid up B 57 ans.m #1530
Lgun from Belpted Fariies $4,405 44 38 495,51 e 005 58
Am ke kAo Lka
Trinl 3530451 35,501,518 15, 300.80

® iy whewse ol deda (i i ey et of bl il ipirprand of Irakabserdy, ol ferm lmars buse hecome popsble oo demand and theredore, hase i dsdonid snder "o

Cuiretd Anancial Lialiines™




e Bad 3015 PROSIO8ES w
Particulin A i 11,8302 Axat 11.01.2090 A ot RO TR
[} #Frorsisian drr Trp bogre Beneity
e abuil by 18231 106.7% M6
Leirai Estcatfimeni a7 ot e 13238
{8} Prindnkos - Dthars
DEmentiing of pssets - K ELEE )
Takal 255,38 19% 14 a8 0x
*The ransgemen| hyy rewesed the povisson for diemanding of aascss o Fay dedded 1o wiine back somm phelaky
fiode Moc 116 OTHER BION-CURRENT LAIBILITIES
Parizdars Asat IL0TI0FL | &S ot 31000020 A5 ar 0144 339
iin tevrre ol Comectise Artnn Man spqnayail by bt lEnders dorusiILif
| Safes Tan Dderment Qi igataom B17E 111.55 AR
Totl ELTF 12158 A3EFD
Poerlis Mt 3,47 BEMERCAWINGS [ pes in ksl
Particulrs g 8 2LGRI0TL | Ag gl FLLO03.20Q0 Az 21 0180019
- Froem Ianks® LIAFRAT 1B 3375 1,¥E00.04
Tazal LIRATELT LE‘EEH.?S 118,530,048
Poclpuinrs of Seourfy

*laj Warking Capital Tacilet are decured By hypothacaiion of rew maierlal, semb-firgsbed goodsfbock-n-rsce, sorissalde fhores aod ook

dlalst o i compamy

|Ls{ That iazzorearvin. o e compamy In rexpective Banks hoe beos declared a fior Privfonming Adses & the comparry Bas pene eo Dorporsbe insofwency Resoluiion Frocese
I"EIP® | yicde s of the Mational Comaprap Las Trikiinal, Mussbid Bench PHOLT"dted 1585 December, 1007 ander e provsions of the inslemcy B Bankkupioy Godn

008 |"Corfe")L. Imvieret on Boaak bovrosing Tod Wodking Capadl nit prowided from the date of CRP{15/12/2017}

Mnkr Moz 3,58 TRADE PAYASLES

Fa miculiey

A ot 10002001

e 131 23,2020

Bis al 01,04 2408

O8] Tortpd cubstandng dosts of sfcrs and sl imbsrpeses [ax per iniimation receved from verdors|
{a] The gtincipls ameunt relating o mionand seall entepnsis

b} The o it sy due bes notmesd

Iek The sminuat ol the S et paid by the bover i tams of secgion 16 ol the bicn, Small asd setum
Entoipiis Dirselipreor Act, 2000,

ol The ot of indeess e and payabie for tha perl o ol defay In maleeg pasm ot (wich hosve boen
e ul bessond v apesieted doy duning the yaar] bet witheut addng thio i iwlee st ipecifind undar the
Belicrs, Small pnd Madum Enderprizes Desselopment Scl, TGS

{2] The amoant ol inberess sceraed and remaining unpaid at the e of sach scssning yess,
11} traz @il oF Turghar (b i remmining diss ang pavabl e s i1 he saceeediog yeoe, unil such date

tabient A iberaut ey slaim are actuelly pald 10 the sl meeipens dor she purpose of disalowance ol a
eductitle expendibare w's 73 of Micno, Seall dnd Medius Intemises Developreng &oi, 2006

|0] Toial et rianding duss of credsse ok thist stcis pnd small pienpres

179,74

15, 4.4hA

LA ]

11459555

51007

18,3402

Tanl

1200860

11,087.1

41,77E39

“Tepde Pryabie Indudes Blls Payatde

"Ginsa the crmtiisny his goem into Coparate inscdvorey Rotalution Proceus ["CiF | wide arder of the Mesonal Company Liw Trilsenal, fumisi Dengh ["NOUT daqed 15th

Beeember, 1017 nder the proviions of B nsolviniey & Hankneitcy Code 2006 (Crde®), interact und e WSME A1 not prosd did,




Waobe B 3,19 OTHER ARAMCIAL UABILITIES (Raphess I Laibha]
Particulars At 1033071 | Asat 31.00.2000 .i--rl:l..nl.w]_ﬂ

Tarm Debt/E08 From ks & Firarcnl eatinatam® 1,10,95343 23095243 I 1095343
iecerest Scomeed pd doo on borrocedngs " #31,710.16 457518 a1, 710,00
Lmpaid Dividends 1364 10m IT.8a
Espeniis Papalile Mo s, 24 = Mol g
Crediton lor Capital Goods 1323511 1,230.11 125411
Cihes Liati 1 Hies FLE | 24330 &, 57
Acrruad Balaries anil Bensfila FL T Lyan 1765
Tatal 55, TT7.95 25650594 1,56 659,44

Theacoours al the tnmgmy in nespective Banks bas been dedared 26 Hon Porfonmisg Asse & thi sompanmy ke pone isto Corporste Isanksency Banol idion Process (CIRET |
b iy ol fhe Medicnnd Comapnay Lasd Tribanal, Mumsal Bench (PRHCUT ated 158h Becember, 5107 uredar the prosdsions of the iraokeency & Banbbrugecy Code 1S

{Cade™),
*latereal un Tarm Geéas from bank and firandal Istibetiing weee nolgoiided from 157120017 foommencemes of CEP period
Pt Moo 3.2 OTHER CLIREEWT LIAMILITIES ;
Piartisila By ab 31030 | As b 03 B30 As 82 01843019
rrent metmities of Sabes Tax Dulorment oElgstans W26 Sh0, 8 3431
Shriurtany Deasy A57.2T .15 L L ]
Peivanze Drem cusnmer I5E4E A ~AFLGE
Tanal L2170 E3L37 GGaas
feda Mo 143 FROVISIONS.
Partipalars A gt 71092031 Aut!n.lrlli-.!ﬂﬂ g a8 01848 3010
Peorvieien far Employee Berelis
“randity AL5E To. 71 HLnd
Atarak Enich 2188 3144 3181
sy & Fegrails LR B0.AG A9z
Tatal 150,63 1561 21189




L]
Fos Your
L2070

Mt Mo 3,23 REVENLIE FROM OPERATIODNG
Tor the 'rﬂrm]
Farticuluri E.00, 20y
Sales ol Products 15,000 85 17,720,886
xher talkes and Sanvioe 2097 120,74
Cithr Dporating Aovanuas 1.507.54 pR ]
Tirtal 17417.65 187470
Kata:e Sales include compcrant bought & sobd, dinect st
Mobe Noe 3,221 OTHER OPERATING EEVENUES M%L
Fr Ehe Foar Endisd For the Yaar En
Paniculans 03,2070 31032072
Enchanpe Fisctumian 4.3
Export incentive AL} T
Engneering Champes . 1EL0H
Cdwer SidewSemp Sules 150606 L5k 08
Tatal 1,507 .54 i.%44.10
Mobe MNo: 3,23 OTHER INCOME %
lem {5 Your Dnded Femr ar
Particulars L0920 .69, 2020
Inbevest O, B a4 ¥y
Neverse ol Provision for Dismantlng of PRE L rlixy
Cthiri LA
Tatal RHEA0 5197
Mote Moo 3,24 COST OF MATERLALS CONSUMED fi
For the Year Ended | Far ar Enidi
Parieidiie 032071 31 032020
Diperning Stock of Aaw M ainrin A4 ES 6 a3
Aald | Purshese of R Maberis| 9,058 56 15,1495
1044129 11,8561
L5 - Clasing Stock of Bew Aditaral 2444 447 RA
Tatal 10,108.80 11,813.53
Kot Rme mpterind moinly inclsde steal barsfoiets, forgings: B othar Eoughiow Besm
Mivte N 3.34.1 IMPORTED AND INERGEROUS RAW MATERIAL [fpers by [okhs]
For the Ve Cated Ton the Yoar Ended |
Paricular 310330 3002080
UDES [ o
Total Consumption Totaf Consurgsion
B M terial) Wew Fagerial|
Baw matarial
Carrnglion of imported Baw maberial ¥
[Percaniags of Congumgt s of Res Malerial] 0005 LR E;
Coeeparpdinn of slmilar demastc R mederisl 10,30, 80 I1,21353
[Parcontags of Coniumption of lie Miteral] §00 105
Total Consurmpdion of Faw mataiial i0,10d.80 11,412.53




Mote No: 5.25% CHAMGE A INYERTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, WIORE N PROGRESS & S5TOCK I THADE (Banens by fipkhs]
ST—— Foor the Year Cotded Tar the Taor Endod
Particulai .03, 208 31 3. 2030
Dpeniing Seack o an Q-0
- @ik i Progress 28EE 7] 1,905 45
- BErap 1261 3037
Tobad Opanlng Mock FAGY, 34 23,5333
Less : fTosing Sreck as on 31-03-2621
='Work In Progross 1,870.41 2448.73
B Lagn] 1K.24 18,61
Tednl Clasing sfock 1,ROE55 2ART.
Mot Encrease)) Decreasa s Inenbores SRLED 7.4
Mate Mo 320 EXPENSES
Emiplayer Renefits Expenses
F-ml Far % éﬂrén%%
Particulars J.03.2020 ¥1.03.2020
Salnrios & Wagna LAAad L5ah.T
Conbribubion to proeeiderd dnd alker Funch 14K 42 18277
Sall Wellare Espenses 173,44 17254
Gratuity FER 13157
ILul.le Encmshment 21,23 1268
| Total 11R6.54 ranLn
fFirancy Codty
iri
For the Vear Ended Fu%#
Pritliuilass 31.03,.3031 31.03. 2000
Intere=t on Redeemable Proforonce Shaies W
[Intefess cost on fsmenting 55,432
| Tatal 146.13
“Insprest on horrowi ngs uptn the date of 15th December 217, the date on which IRP sas agpointed
Depreciation and Arrostismting Expenies
(Fupees
For the i Ended For the Trer Enced
Parficnlars 31.08.3031 11,03, 300
|Brprrciation 5500 2534079
HAmartisstion -
Total 15,2500 FE AR, TH

refer nos N3




dher Expenges
P e Yot Endled H%
Particulars ¥.03.201 ¥1.00. 2000
Al Monpfociunig Expenacs
Consumplion of Stores & S Parts 1,755.45 1,001.11
Preer & Foal L9255 127181
Testiog Fors & Inspecion Chalgos 1531 1HES
Iubrioek 1, 15507 n5z.e0
Fraigid Irreperr s mm B LG
Rapairs to Plant & Riachinary 1854 HLT3
Tostod Mavofor faving Eupevdns 4,501.110 2,451
£l Adminisfrocioe & Seling Cxpenscs
At ritsoment & Pubdichy 17 915
Autdior's Remuneratinn 1200 20355
Ernvizion far lnd Dabits 3,170.668 2,4B5.53
Barf bty 259516 3z.e0
Bk Crargos 1147 1747
Goois B Periadcaly = 0.0
Cusinmar Halatios Tapensed - .m
Chartty & Donation E .54
Irerangs CRargo EE5i FRET
FSOHOS Enprinirs 112 043
Preheasinn Tas g .03
iegtal & Prodessianal A1a04 ARS.TT
s om sabe of Fixed Assets 339 2R
Oifico and Factory Expsenany 353 5.7
Printing & Statinnery s 0B
Bafe, Fro B Taves BT 1048
] o 2.9 10,03
Sarsice Chango WALEH Bl wand 13472 127.01
Repaing & Maintiiano o R1,1E
Runnirg & Masstenancs of Vichicls T2 207
Sybscription & Membeship Fees 159 3.75
Telephome, Commumicaiion and Poriags b A.RT
Tromniling & Comeeyance 224 5R.20
Solling B Distrigtion Cgremics
Packing, Farwarding, dicomimnis, Warnanty Chims freipght cotwards & Other selling pxpemes k33,46 35752
Teen! Adminis ratve & Sefing Exponsay QLERE L] 483257k
Tetal {i + B 15,908,844 5,323,489
Note Mos 3.26.1 OTHER CXPENSES
[Bupens i Lokhsl
P ar For the ¥ear En
P a1 31.03.2021 2100, 2020
Auditar Marernlios
Far A 1185 58.00
Fur Eicebd ke mlLists 0.5 1.50
Fur Firnies s pmeed of ciporses 031 1.0%
13.00 2055
Pote Ma: 3.26.5 IMPORTED AND INDIGENIAS SFARE PARTS AND COMPOMNENTS
~War the Year Ended | For the Year
Particulary 31037001 31031030
SP0rgd purTy pod compuneei
Cormarrgtion of imparted sgEne pans and componenis . -
{Pesaniage of Congiavgdion of Spare Marts and Companoish [, ] [y 8
Comuurngtion of similic dodvastic spares parts and componemis 1, 7EE A5 100144
iPoantage of Consusretion of Spaen Parts and Componesis) (e N0
Toon! Conaumpeios of Spares and componesda 1,755.45 L0811




Peste fo; 3,264 CONTINGENT LABILITIES AMD COMMITMENTS
g0
[Fesr thes Ympr Fnced m%%&'
Particulars 30.09. 2111 IL.03.20M0
Eaport Oiigation under EPCEG Licencs 2,704, 50 .04 85
Cipputed Salew b AT Incloding intonest and perakiy] 02,21 a3
HEputad Exciie DinyfSarace Taw {Indiding imerest and genaliy 3340 133,40
EHspinod Bncoma Tie & Cahers |incfuding Inaresoed penalig) 18415 134,45
Total A, 54 3,145
Mote Mo 3,27 Exceptinnnl iEems [[incame ) Expense |
For the Yenr Ended Fﬂ%%in:ni:ﬁ
Pariculnm a0, 2o 31.03. 20 ha
Prerwisiom for Timimming s walue of Investmant 34 59714 =
Taal il -
Mote No: 2.28 OTHER COMPREHERSIVE INEOME {01
e L
Prathciilari nnman 3103 M0G0
A 1) e ms thar will mat by socrssEied m Predit or ks
i) Reclassfication of mcturisl gaisfiosses), ansing in respect af tarmned Leawe 37,751 {168 28}
| Daferred Tax wlfaci E
1) MaciassPicabion of aclwis gainilmes), wising In respect of Grababy
) Dpferred T aflec . =
] irwvalimtion of Short Term Immstmends : £
Wi} Deferrad Tax effcct
] lverres that will be reclessiied oo predit or foss
i Chvangoe = Fair walue of PVTOC dabik Insirereent -
Ii] Derler rad Taw pifac; B
Total {3776 {1LE.29)
Mt Mo 2 2.2% EAMNINGS PER ECVUITY SEEARD
Foer That Winier Erelid] For the Yoar Entlod
Calculntfom af EPS { Basic and Miuted| 31.03.30H 5,03, 200
Basic
Cpening. numbdr of Shares. A, 3550, 004 4,35,50, 000
Total Shar ey outstanding A, 3550, 000 4,35 50,000
hted Svarsge Mo of Sharng 4,55, 50,00 4,35 50,000
Prodiif{Less) afier dax fao the pericd drom cootinuing eperstioes [#, in Lakhs) |65802,17] |90, 343.17)
EP3 dnr continuing apertiand (R, Por Shae) (:53.5".'1]‘ (65 67]
Peafis/TLosst efter tax for the peded from discontinosd cperations (&5, i Lakhs) =
EPE Par discontimued opemtiend (. Per Sharp| -
Profin|Less] after tax for the period from cantinsing & dcontineed oparationg |F, in Lokbs] |66BE2. 12 ElE )
BFS far contirwing & discontisued apesiticin [ Per Share) (153.34) (E3AT)
Diluted
Rumbar of sharas condidered s eaic welphted aversge shares gubsanding 4,35, 50,000 &, 45, 50,000
Ak Wiegghiad Avarige of Digwve Cquily .
Humber ol shams ennsilired oy ditsted for caloulaibeg ol Earming per sherm Weighbed Average 4,35 50, K A, 35, 50,000
Prodff|Loss] after Ta lor th qeriod From mnbinuing operations s in Lakhs) (66, B2 12| A0, 5an g7y
ndd: Effecties Cost of DA be Equily
Prodit{Loss) after Tax far the parkod Irom continuing oporatioss (s, in Lakhs) for Dlkiion [t B2 12) 30,5437}
Péluted EPS for costfnuing opicatioe [y, Per Shars) {153.39] [Ea3)
Pt/ Loss) after tao for tha prriod Freen discontinued operations (Rs. in Lakhs) Far Dikition
Diluted £PS for discontinued openatians (Rs, Por Sham)
Profit/[Loxs] after taw for the pesiod feom contisuing & discontinped ogerations [Re, i Lakhs) for Dlution (66,8012} (0,390,175
Diknod EP§ for contimuing & discontinued egeratinos (B, Per thare] {15330} 160ETS




Maate Mo s 3,30 EMFLOYEE BENEFITS {Irsl A5-10)

That {aliowing dats e based an the repom of the actuary

Tha principsl assureptions used in the achuanal valustions are m ek

f'or the fear Ended For ehe fear Ended
Pariiosors FLiO3.2071 F1L4E 2080
Erssount rate i, 1% 5. M1%
Future Saliny Escolation Rate i [Kr% 61
A Rermalnisg working e (Years) LS Tal
Noticement Age L '53]
GRATUITY {FLURDED]
k- _Chanpd nfiet Define Boerth nbliptfors o
i For the Year Ended For
Particulass §1,08, 301 LR, B0
hiot Dafined Banalit lablity as 3t the s2art of the perind 5ibh 56 3244
Tondor Cost LR 6587
Wik I prest Coat (Incomao) 36,13 49,54
Actperiel | Gain] Aoes omolilgntion {a5.7ay 11935
flevalits Foid {5533} 1161315
Frosent Vake of O2Spations ax at the ond of the perdod 555.68 SRR
i, Change in Fair Ynhie of Pln ety %
- Far the Toar Ended Far tha Faar En
Partculars 103,202 31032020
Fairvalun of plon asseis ot the beginning of the paricd on HE LT a6
Cipecbed Aoborn an plan agdits 1140 2841
Contributicns XAl I RT
etk dity Charpes o Tisin (1.96]) [1.76}
Fectuarial PGain)f Lees on Flan 4ol 111 298|
Ranedins pasl (3T B {13643}
Fair walug of plan ssets ot the end of the perlod 0885 P00 B4
liL Thi Amning Retogniad in ihe [nceens Slatemeal {fupeer n Lpkhel
Tor the Voo Tnded For the Viar Ended |
Pamiculas pp N oinad 35,08, 200
Laraiin Qo =366 5527
Bt i resd Cong AR13 4254
Faprted Rifurs o plis iy |21.400 |2a.az2)
B Ak b bl (Gan Liogs ftegnlsed in 1l e {aaET [122.56)
Exjriinges fecognbiagd i Ehi Iscomn SEamait 177 57
I, Other Comprehers ke Income |00 %
For she Year Ended Enr the Year fn
Particulars 1013021 31033020
Mt cimulitive onrecognized achsare] goinglossh oponing S0 12738
Actuarial gak / jboes] Tor thie wear on PR
Actuartal goin /|boss) for the yoa on Asset
Mt Actuarlal fzain]f Loss recognbed in the vear r:
Usmcognized actuasial gais{loss] at the end of tha year S.E7 1TLEE
i Balance Sheet and reloted anatyses [Rugees b
Far the Year Fnided HrlhuTmEﬁ
m A1.03.30%1 21082070
Progend Vaka of ObSgation ot the ond of the year L L 06
Erir Wafun of Flan Assets Hl'.'l'?.ﬁ-hl? et LECE L
Surphus/TOetici) &5 A0 ol B )
Unrecaprised Acbearial {Gain f Lisses
ibsdundnd Liatdity Recognised i the Agknoe Sheet 245,80 354,489




wl, Allurcation of PR3 at the end of year inconent amd nom ournest,

Particulpm Mg ol 21.03.3021 Mg ot 310330320
Cierere Liahilny (Aumsunt s witfan ono grai] Ti51 M7l
Mon Curment LG Ry (Amaunt due cesr one yer| 17429 197 AL

Tofe! FED at the ard of peae FA 0 a2
LEAVE ENCASHMENT (UNFUDED]
L Talilo Shasiss Chanpe in Benolt cbfgations; tl.nanr_su Lk}
Forthe fear Ended For the ¥ear Ende

Farifrslars 3L.83.2071 Sl anzn
Prissent wniue of oillfaraon s Jaf the skarr of tha period 1000 Py |
Cigrant Seivs Codl f s 1717
Intevest Cost 747 1151
Aciuanal | Gaink fLoss on obligaton Lol [.;5.':1“
Henefiy Pald EE.!.I:I] [28.57)
Fresent Value of ObRgaticas as at the ond of the poried 1538 {5100
[ ) The Amount Recoprised in the Income S aterment. W

-I FarEhe Year Ended For the ¥ear En

Far tiosdars SL2nz1 51052020
Seneire Cost Iﬂﬁﬁl 1717
Met Inkerest Cost 7.7 11.51
Eapocted Nowsrn on plan asses .
Mt Actianiad |Gaingy Loss reviged el T the parind
Expensos [Indeens] racegiised & the tetam Statemant 198 .88
18 Oches Compeohensing o | O] in

For the Fear Ended For tha Year Endied

Partigulars 31.02M1F1 3103304
et cumulatve unrecognized actuaril gain/Tioss| opening fherh a5.71
Actuerisl goin §{ke=) for the year oo PRO =
FAibuarial gain floss] for the yeeron ke =
Pt Achuarial [Gainld Lozs rarnpnieed o bheyear
Unencogniced scteariad painfiloss| at the end of the year (5.1 4573
I Dalance Shoot ard rolased amalyses

Parilculars A% at 31.03. 0021 At .03, 2000
Mrezent Yaiun of Obligatan 22 tha end ol tha pas 11113 120 0%
Fairvialug ol Phn sl - S
Linimched Linki ity Provision In Baance Sheet 122135 |20 )
Livnengnimad Sctusrisl |Gon) § Losses i r
Uinfundad Liahifky Recegnised n tha Balancg Skt

- (13213} {10}
v Efurcatian of POO st the end of yearin owrent and non cument. {Rypees by ok

Partiulirg A5 3 3103, 207 A5 a1 31.03.2020
Curdoal Ly [Smvount due within gre yepsd i 24.404
Kon Currartd Linhillly |Arrcaack due mer e yen) 94,17 45,65

Tl PBC ot the end of wear 122.13 120.0%




Hote Ne. %31 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

[4] Finandial instruments by cotegory & hicrarchy

For amertised o8t PstmUments, @eryying waloe represems the bast parimates al fair value

Partictilars As at Jmmdn,mu Az at st March, 2020
As_ in Lacs s, in Lacs
Flm-dﬂ Assets FUTPE FWTOCE HAmortsed FVTPL FW Amortised cost
oost

InuesEmenty o 9,00 0.6 34, 106,13
Sepurity depnsiis - - 44,72 - - 44.57
Traxle Recaivadilp - - 10,240,686 - - 15,490.19
Cash & Cash Equibvaleni - - 42007 LO98.81
Other bamk bafsnccs 1,20E.23 1,237.00
Ither Financiad assnls 4.3 11.13

Tokal = .60 1260514 = LED 51.580.71
Parthc s Az ot B1s% March, 321 A= at 31st March, 3020

R, I Lacy By bn Lacs
|Finandal Linbdities FWTPL POl Amaortised FWTPL FDLl| Amprtised cost
cost

Nen-Currant Barrawings - - 35,301.51 - - 35,301.51
Curreri Borrowings E i 1,28,538.17 . . LIB9IE TS
Tracle Pavable 12,0008 60 11405728
Oiher finsncsl labilities - - 256,77T.T5 - PICEUT A T

Tutal - - 4, 39,017.03 . . 4,92 BA3.4H0

{h) Fair Value kiorarehy

The Comparsy has clossHled i2s financial nstraments into the Hlues bwels prascrbed veder the Indas Accoumting Standares, An Explanation of ench livel
fallows vnder the talle:

Finaritial a<aets B [ebilithes messured at failr valws - recurring falr valuo measurpmsnis

#5 3t 315t March, 2021 Ak 3t 3150 March, 2000
Partioulars R, I Lacs s, Iy Lacs
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 3 Level 2 Leval 3

Financlal assots
bnspsbmeris ] - .00 LED 348,706.11
Security dopoat - - 4432 44,97
Tvads Recervakile ] - 10,49 85 - IS 400149
Cash B Cosky Equivnlent . - agany - - 1.088.8]1
Crihar honk balances 120333 14700
Chiver Fnanckal assnld & = 430 = B 11.13
Totad Financial assots el . 12,505.1%8 L] - 53,580 21
Financial llabilitics
Hom-Current Earrowings

- - 3530151 = - 1530051
Current Bdrrowings - - 1,28, %X8.17 - LIB0IETS
Trade Payohle - 13, 00060 : 12405718
athir financil liokilities - 56,7775 - : 1.56.505.94
Total Finangial [adilites | . - 4,33,017.03 " - 4,32 RA3.4R

Loved 12 Lewed 1 hierarchy inchidns frsscisl inslriments measared using gualed prices. This ncudes Beled equily insinsnents. The Tals vaive of ail
cCpIRy IrestnameRnis which ara iraded i the shack oochanges s walund using 1ha dosing price ag of (e seporting pariod.

Lowal 2 & Thea Tair vakie of financial mstroments. thit s sl iradiad in an sclve madket is debestmined using salusdion echrigoes which madmise e wae
of abeerveble markel dala and rely as 56 a8 possinke on enllly speciic astimates. 1 all speofcard enuts oquined B Tair vaiss /o instromend an
obsesvakle. the inslrumanl is inkeodad in Laval 3.

Lanendl 3 1 1 o or moes of (hie signdicand inputs is not bosed on obsonvabie markal data, the edneonl @ inchided in leval 3. This (9 1 casa o
urdisfed equily secuilivs, cortingent consideratian ard indomeiScation aasel itchided i el




——— e e e S —————

[} Fad Walue of Financisl Bahilities paeasured at amortised cost

A5 at Fist March, 2021 s at Flst March, 2000
Particalars s, Ik Loes =, Im Lacs
Carrylrg Amount|  Fair Value Carrying Amount Fair Valk
Fenancial llakslities
Hurr-Cuprent Bormrainigs 55,901.51 35,301.51 15 5 51 3155051
Currang Borrdwings L2B52E17 | 1.2R,928.17 1,28 928,07 LIRAZEIT
Tatal Finarseial lTabilities 1,64,229,68 | 1,64.229.60 1,64, 3E0,68 1,64 220,68

The carrying emounts of trede reoghalbes, tade payibles and cash and cash equivalents are considered to be the sarma b5 their fair values, due ta short
term nbure, Thie Fisr walues far laans, inaestmsnts in preferonoe shinnes were mlculated bassd an caih flows dsceuntid wsing a current lennding rate,
Thesy are chassifiesd a3 hinvel 3 fair valuns in the faic valuo hiorarchy doe to the inclugon of unebservable ingarts including courterpanty credit risk, The i
ynlies af pam-currant bearrowings e based oo discourted coskh flows U50ng & cuFrent bofrowings rase, They ane classsifind as lovel 3 fair values i tha
Fzér valup hicrarchy dus 1o the use of wnobsenvables nputs, including own credit risk. For financlal assets and kahilities that are memured @2 fes valui,

the carrying amaunts are equal to the fair walees,

Mote Mo, %33 Fenanczial risk management objectives and policies

The Cormpany's prineipal Faancial Babftios comprise lcans and barrowings, trade and other piyables. The main perpose of tnose finarcial Iabikies & 10
firanse T Company's cpamtians and to suppon ks operations, The Company's finansial gssets inclute Wvwestment, boans, trade and other recelvablos,
and cash & cash pquivalonts that deriee direct by from s operations.

Thie Campany t semissd ta ket flsk, erocst risk and Gepildity dsic Considering onogaing CIRP, guariom al thess f=E s nol asiermainabse




N T T T I L T B TR TRt o SEM, TH " am Mgt N T RS, T RR m N N ams mm, s S m R A o mE R REmmms R R 8 A R R —— R — - —

wr 331 Nzzvped Frrig Cudlaaaes & Deiddivane
PRI AL AT B R TN R FETT PRI PR B T
pedriseal by s S LY

cenlie ant Al preEm gz L hen

talereiwnr

ol
u-y

L

e phr

Mot B L R TR T

maplrdeng

LI RITEIS TR FHOT ST o

[FEFR TRy T RN I =deeainnnlae. [EIECRE N T

This L.

L T R LI T LA T U

A amisc mmoan ! kndn

L] drrine Rl REsBe

[LRTFRY SO R T WIS T R FEL T LT R AFLERLTY [HERTTRTRELL A L L R R R
SN TIETRTS

el 1=

T

[T

I OH T PPN P

B! o Hmrnap Ll ez
[0 bl la

Ll oor A2= 0
LR L KR LY
M+
[ TERRTR TR

R IFRT IO o

ERF LY o
O T Sy RN | g

RETE R EE LI LTTY R

Atk T arEnL

han bl

- e gark o==on =ads fab-
IR ETRRY P
n Y I T e L 1]
- rdrlm"uk el
.
.
EILY T R ] I SankP=arherbanled
P Y TN AT ERFLICY [ I

T LR L 1o A1yl

PR |
FERR N T
PO T

- —
- '
[ A

s

s lama "
CHE R B N N L B

Farrhaeat Laat A c b paedl 0 Si3aag I

W a1k

M fnEna sezal [le e e




¥1 Wiy Marageem L Feinrel

1§ e i Wal (C 1O

T e Phanh Cevsd (e pp Serrriey 5 sed wal B 03T

B i v sl v o | Voo iy i ssaf WA 2215
, Trpisiom By Lt
“o maciaee) ol ag i a ket e o Rareduie of Hekleg Ay Maraghird el FodWhe par Dol | | PRd Wi Yooy Encen
Lampry J Fradaanii ALE3 aRdn BLF1ICIE
P i b ) ooy
ARTTIE LD LT adl e T
ARATIE ALND LT, Lo LAY 4T
AL L. TaI 711,88 1L
Aiwib L Treregee-ial i Wemiil Lid A ILET (B
FT TR L Al ee] L
e e ]
ApTTR AT LT A1 LRl (18 ]
Eirj Mapsgnrewi Priwas |l rirernion
Far i ekl [ TR Jasy FEE
M. Pawsan e MESi K S inty. resip J
L 23 ] iR
Wi Bk ians [Carmers Soore] b et & wef
ELATHIL 158 A (L]
e, Finiibba Clapi ke o S painry ap sl
LR LE ] B @k
Fiwsraaaken aron man
AL &3 215
LiIrdl LEER ] 2]
L54LEY il zAES 11
1151 § T H1EDET)
1157 (18] .
FL ] 5 ny
L T e T VN -
(RTEEY| [T po— 1 3

Aa pe (i Pt o gwen sk ativel e

Far lrgess S pheafa B o WP

Thamared Arccumiank

1cAlF P, LEHLEA MW T 20T TS
i

!]Eut. 1

Dagrmicd Pecret

deb e b LEETE]

Hage | Fiww
Nuld (30711 FRILL

A

AisA paai
Chisd Pl DI 8T

i o0 copn Hahnl of toeBaind



Dt Pese 3,34

132EE |OTHES FIMARCIML ASSETS

At At
chyssded in 35.63.2020 |31.00.2019 ; Raciamified borm Ao for deciassificaton
Mon -Cerent Armecs
Securthy Seodikln e with Poeerramiee duihertiniwihia
ppecific imaling fer ricsaify, Tl sy, thy cim b2
wedfented agail mpimses oid henc e ra clacifes i
EY Aoty L st Araacisl sapwin.

Salonre with Revene

8.7 E5E.55 |OTHER CURRENT ARTETE

WULT Credii ErdHement

YUrmpgured, {omiderwd Socd

Sech taw ameiz chosld be dasifiad a8 non-curmesk 1l she
Timg sgpacymens I conpaded.

#5830 ICURRENT TAN AREETE JHET]

(MART redi Entitlarrant

b= pane of BIAT Credii, E=mém swms b= Be no peossh iy in
1 year dor recoranry

Ctfiet Mon-Eot Tl Sdsads

BETY [TURSENT Tox ARSETS [RET]

Agwince Tec & T (Mt

Saich bxd mvacty shimild G cimaited nnen-carent 151 e

3570 |time emmmmacs b complatad

Such 12w asmess saould by el o non-cuerars il the
CLUENENT TAX ARLETE (NET] B 81 | OTHER DURAENT &55ETS Ui rag, Coreigered Gogd S L - R
Fiogd Dzl 1y (FASTarng within Fisd Depogis (Waring siEnin 12
o35 58 SM1.57 |Cagn and Cinh Eguialanst
Fiwzd _u.rﬂu.nu.ﬂ.?.i AE TSR
FEELT LT |} s Benk Guraiess|
Hatance in @ngaid dividend Soch amets are oo b classiad under othee band balarces
STHER RANT BALANCES 17 84 1rEa Balanios In ungadd diviglend Rooouct a5 iy raquinemenis of Sghegule 011
:::::: LLC T T T Siretia (R A |5 borroaings from relabed party. thiey ars
LA TES- BOEA ORI EE 34335 50 | 405 50 |OFTHER MOM-CUARERT LAUBLITES | Other long e Lishikbe raCiasiisd In fhe s5ms.
OTHER FINARCIAL LIGSILITES .10 i 57 HOTHER OURRENT _._.-_E_._._._.m..m.
_DE_E:E..EW_E@& 133317 | tawmat Credivors for Copil Goods Sriea Tha said Eems are fnmcal i smoee, they are Daen
OTHER FINANCUAL LIAEILITIES  |Expirin Payabie 23178 A 50 Espiafises Py ahils el vl g aech.
|adhvarsied o Tidd e pRybes ware sdfustod wih Tisde
irace Payshiey Ip5T1 | 1ANED [OTHER CLUARENT ASSETS T 145822 |payabbes.
Atdvanges in F0e recsanies wene Bijised with Trade
Triis Apcanvakio AT.35|  BELEZ |OTHIR CURAENT UABRITES ridiieohilEs
TIEE CLIEADAT FRANHCAL N
ASRETH 065 443 |OTHER CLBAIMT LBILITIES | itaff v wene dljuiied =R papabie Lo ermployes.




MNote Mo: 3,25

Fhe Fersdmen pering Rpures Bine bain nagrouged f regasfied,

A pn i sy report of seen cale sttacei
Far laynvh Sanghrajka & Co. LEP
Champred Attcuants

ICAl Frm E'I'ﬂl'l- B L8R W 100075

PO

Fihiesh Mk kar
Desgnalad Parirue
flermioership Mo, 165493

Placs ! P
Dated 30011/ 2001

whersver (onSiingd febeviay B0 confiem e e anrent yeor pressaion

Fnr and on Behalf of the Board

it
o
rt, == —
gt ~ Waopesh Kapur
ution Professionad Direcior
b Qﬁhﬁﬂm
Arum Mot Fralibha Chpudheny

Chied Finmncial Officer




Motes to the Financial Statements

1. Company Owerview and Significant Accounting Policies

M/S5 Metakyst Forgings Limited (hereinafter referred to as MFL) was previously known as Ahmednagar
Forging Limited, The change in the name of the company took on 07.05.2015. Ahmednagar Farging Limited
started its operations in 1977 and it was primarily engaged in the manufacturing of high precision closed die
steel forgings and auto components fer the automotive, defence and railway, non-awto and tractor sectors,
During the year 2002-03, the company was acquired by Amtek Auto Ltd, which is the largest manufacturer
of connecting rod assemblies in the country since 1987, Their manufacturing facilities are located at
Ahmednagar, Chakan, Kuruli, Aurangabad in Maharashtra and Baddi in Himachal Pradesh. Currently, MFL is
the second largest manufacturer of forged automotive component in India. Its product portfolio consists of
a range of components for 2/3 Wheelers, passenger Cars, Tractors, Light Commercial Wehicles {LCV), Heawy
Commercial Vehicles (HCV) and Stationary Engines. The major custormers of the Company are lohn Deere,
Mahindra, Daimler India, Greaves Cotton, lsuzu Motor India, Mahindra & Mahindra, Ashok Laviand, Tata
matars, ACIL, Cumimins India, Sandvik Asia, BEML, and Kirloskar.

Company has 15 Reglstered Office at Gat No,- 614, Village Kuruli Tal. Khed Dist. Pune-410501 {Maharashtra)
Their manufaciuring facilities are located al Ahmednagar, Chakan, Kuruli, Aurangabad in Maharashtra and
Baddi in Himachal Pradesh.

2. Slgnificant Accounting Policies

2.1 Statement of Compliance

The Financial Statements have been prepared In accordance with IND ASs notified under the Companies
{Indian Accounting Standard] Rules, 2015, The company has adopted Indian Accounting Standards from April
12016 and accordingly these standalone financial statements have been prepared in accordance with IND
ASs notified by section 133 of the Companies Act, 2003 read with rebevant rules issued thereunder from time
o time, to the extent applicable to the company. The company has adopted change of year to coinelde with
31% March, In terms of section 2(41) of the Companies Act, 2013 from financial year 2015-16 and accordingly,
the satdl financial year of the company was of a six months period beginning 01% October 2015 to 31" March
2016, Accordingly, the date transition to IND AS for the company |s October 1, 2015,

A Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (“CIRF”) has been initiated against Metabyst Forgings Limitad |
‘the Company' ) vide an arder of Mumbai banch of the National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) dated
December 15, 2017 under the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy code 2016 (Code). Pursuant to
the order, the power of the Board of directors stands suspended and are exercisable by Mr, Dinker T.
Venkatasubramanian, who was appointad as Interim Resolution Professional {IRP) by the NCLT vide order
dated December 20, 2017 and was consequently confirmed as Resalution Prafessional (RP) by the Committee
of Creditors (CoC) in its meeting held on January 12, 2018,

Az the powers of the Board of Directors have been suspended, the above result have not been adopted by
the Board of Directars, However, the same have bean signed by Mr Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanian (IRP], Mr,
Yogesh Kapur Director, Mr Arun Kumar Maiti, Chief Financial Officer and Ms Prathiba Chaudhary, Company
Secretary of the Company, confirming, accuracy & completeness of the results.

As the Company is under CIRP, the financial statements have been presented on a 'golng concern basis',
Under CIR®, Resolution Plan submitted by the prospective Resolution Applicants needs to be presented to
and approved by the CaC, Thereafter, the Resolution Plan approved by the CoC will need to be approved by



MCLT to keep the company as a going concern. Pursuant to the provisions of the Code, the Commities of
Creditors has approved the resolution plan submitted by Deccan Value Investors LP. through e - voting
process (held from 10 am on Acgust 24, 2008 till 10am on August 25, 2018) which was conducted subsequent
to the meeting of Committee of Creditors held on August 21, 2018 and the same |5 subject to approval by
the Hon'ble MCLT.

However W1 withdrew their application while the same was pending far approval fiorm the Hon'ble NCLT.
The matter was litigated in NCLT and NCLAT and is currently sub judice in Hon'hle Supreme Court of India.

In the mean while the Company is presently undergoing CIRF and the Resolution Process is undersay in ine
with the provisions of IBC, Accordingly, financial staternents for the vear ended March 31st, 2021 have been
prepared on a going concern basis,

A5 per the Code the BP has to receive, collate and all the daims submitted by the creditons of the Company.
Such claims can be admitted to the AP during the CIRP, till the approval of a resolution plan by the CoC. The
AP has verified and admitted the claims submitted by the creditors against the company as per the Code,
Pending finalisation of resclution plan, the impact of such claims if any that may alse not been considered in
the preparation of the financial statements,

The Standalone Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees and all values are rounded o the
nearest lakhs, except when otherwise indicated.

2.2Uspe of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with IND AS requires management to make
estimates, judgments and assumplions, These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the application
of sccounting polices and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during
the period. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as management becomes aware of changes in
circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in
the period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the fimancial
staterments.

2.21 Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

Considering the current operating levels of the Company, and the ongoing CIRP it is not possible bo determine
Impairment, if any, in the economic value of the fixed assets & capital work in progress.

2.2.2 Valuation of deferred tax assets / liabilities

The Company raviews the carrying amount of deferred tax assets [/ abilities at the end of each reporting
perictd, The poelicy for the same has been explained under Mote no. 2.9,

2.2.3 Prowvisions and contingent llabilities

A prosasion is recopnised when the company has a present obligation as a result of past event and 11 15
probable than an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable
estimate can be made. Provislons [excluding retirement benefits and compensated absences) are not
discounted to its present value and are determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation
at the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date adjusted to reflect the current



hest estimates. Contingent Liabifities are not recognised in the financial statements. A contingent asset is
neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements, howewer, the detail of existing contingencies as
on 31° March, 2021 is provided in Note No 3.26.4

2.3 Revenue Recognition

Revenuwe is measured at fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Amounts disciosed as revenue
are exclusive of G5T and net of returns, trade allowances, rebates, value added taxes.

Revenue is recogrised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company
and the revenue can be reliably measured regardiess of when the payment is being made. The company
bases its estimates on historical results, taking into consideration the type of customer, the type of
trapsaction and the specifics of each arrangement.

Sale of goods

Sales are recognised when substantial sk and rewards of ownership are transferred to customer as per the
terms of the contract, there is no continuing managerial invelvement with the goods. The Compamy retains
no effective control of the goods transferred to a degree useally assocated with cwnership and no significant
urncertainty exists reganrding the amount of the consideration that will be derived from the sale of goods, In
case of domestic customer, sales take place when goods are dispatched or delivery is handed over to
transporter, in case of export customers, sales takes place when goods are shipped on board based on bill of
lading,

Revenue from Services
Revanue from services is recognisad in the accounting period in which the services are renderad.

Other operating revenus - Export Incentives
Revenue in respect of export incentives is recognised when such Incentives accrue upon export of gooads,

2.4 Recent Accounting Pronouncements

Appendix B toind A5 21, Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration | On March 28, 2018, the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“the MCA”) notified the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment
Rules, 2018 containing Appendix B to Ind AS 21, Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration
which clarifies the date of the transaction for the purpose of determining the exchange rate to use on initial
recognition of the related asset, expense or income, when an entity has received or paid advance
consideration in a foreign currency, The amendment will come into force from Aprl 1, 2018, The Company
has evaluated the effect of this on the financial statements and the impact is not material.

Ind A5 115, Revenue from Contract with Customers: On March 28, 2018, the MCA notified the Ind AS 115,
The core principle of the new standard is that an entity should recognire revenee to depict the transfer of
promised goods or servioes to custarmers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity
pxpects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. Further, the new standard requires enhanced
disclosures about the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from the
entity’s contracts with customers.

Thie standard permits two possible methods of transition:



* Retrospective approach - Under this approach the standard will be applied retrospectively to each prior
reporting peried presented in accordance with Ind AS 8, Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting
Estimates and Errors.

* Retrospectively with cumulative effect of initially applying the standard recognized at the date of initial
application [Cumulative catch - up approach)

The effective date for adoption of Ind AS 115 is financial period beginning on or after April 1, 2018,

The Company will adopt the standard on April 1, 2018 by using the cumulative catch-up transition method
and accordingly, comparatives for the year ending or ended March 31, 2018 will nat he retrospectively
adjusted, The effect on adoption of Ind A% 115 s expected to be insignificant

2.5 Em o benefits

& Lang - Term Employes Benaefits

The Hahbility for gratuity & leave encashment |s determinad using Projected Unit Credit [PUC] Method
and is accounted for on the basis of actuarial valuation in Accordance with IND A5 - 19, The company
recognizes the net obligation of a defined benefit plan in its balance sheet as an asset or liability.
Actuarial Gains and Losses through re-measurements of the net defined benefit liakility,/(asset] are
recognized in Other Comprehensive Income, The current service cast is includad in the employee benefit
expense in the statement of Profit & Loss account, The interest cost calculated by applying the discount
rate to the net balance of defined benefit obligation, Is induded in the finance cost in the statement of
Profit B Logs Account.

=  Short-Term Employes Benefits

short - term employee benefits include performance incentive, salaries & wages, bonus and leave travel
allowance. The undiscounted amaunt of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange
for the services rendered by employees are recognized during the year when the employees render the
services,

2.6 Borrowing Costs

Borrawing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of
funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the
interest costs. Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset
that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are capitalised as part of
the post of the asset,

Processing tee paid for borrowings is amortised over the term of leng term loan through statement of Profit
& Loss. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they accur.

Preference Shares are separated into equity and liahility components based on the terms of the issue !
contract. Interest on llability component of Preference Shares is determined using amortised cost methad
and is charged to the statement of profit & loss and from 1" April, 2020 the interest on Liability component
of Preference Share s not provided considering the ongoing CIRP Process.



Considering the ongoing Corporate Insofvency Resolution Process, Company has not provided for interest of
term loans and cash credits after the initiation of CIRP process {.e. 15" Dec 2017,

2.7 Depreciation & Amaortization;

The company depreciates property, plant and equipment over their estimated useful lives using the straight-
line method, Depreciation on additions/deductions to property, plant and equipment is provided on pro-rata
basls from the date of actual installation or up to the date of swch sale or disposal, as the case may be.

Considering the current aperating levels of the company, and the angoing CIRP it is not possible to determine
impairment, if any, in the economic value of the fixed assets & capital work in progress.

2.8 Impairment of Assets

i} Financial Assets (other than at fair value)

The compary assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether a financial asset or a group of financial assets
is impaired. Ind A5 109 requires expected credit losses to be measured through a loss allowance, The
company recagnises lifetime expected losses for all contract assets and/or all trade receivables that do
not constibute a financing transaction.

Considering the current operating levels of the Company, and the cngoing CIRP it is not possible to
determine Diminution, if any, in the value of investmeants.

{i} Non-financial assets
a) Property, Plant & equipment and Intangible Assets

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets with finite fife are evaluated for recoverability
whenever there is an indication that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. IT amy such
indication exists, the recoverable amount {i.e, higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-
use] is determined on an ndividual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are
largely indapendent of thase from other assets. In such cases, the recoverahle amount is determined
for the Cash Generating Unit {CGU) to which the asset belongs. If the recoverable amount of an assat
{or CGLY is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrylng amaunt of the asset (or CGLUJ s
reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss.
f previously recognized impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions
used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognized. The
reversal is limited so that the canrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impalrment
loss been recognized for the asset in prior vears. Such reversal is recognized in the Statement of Prafit
or Lioss.

Considering the current operating levels of the Company, and the angoing CIRP It 5 not possibde to
determing Impairment, if any, in the economic value of the fived assets, capital work in progress.

2.9 Income Taxes

Income Tax expense comprises Current and Deferred Income Tax, Income tax expense is recognized in net
profit in the Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent that it relates to items recegnized directly in
equity, Inwhich case it is recognized in Other Comprehensive Income.,
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2.15  Earnin ar ity Share

Basic earnings per equity share Is computed by dividing the Net Profit attributable to the eguity holders of
the company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted
earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the Net Profit attributable to the equity holders of the
company by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per equity
share and alse the weighted average number af equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion
of all dilutive potential equity shares. The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds
receivable Bad the equity shares been actually issued at fair value {l.e. the average market value of the
autstanding equity shares). Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the
period, unless lssued at a later date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for each
period presented. The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted
retrospectivaly for all periods presented for any share splits and bonus shares issues including for changes
effected prior to the approval af the finandial statements by the Board of Directors,

2,16 Dividends

Final dvidends on shares are recorded as a liability on the date of approval by the shareholders and interim
dividends are recorded as a liability on the date of declaration by the Company's Board of Directors.

Furthermore, unpaid/ unclaimed dividend are transferred to unpaid dividend account and on expiration of 7
years period, same are deposited in Investor Education and Protection Fund.

217  lLeascs

Leases under which the company assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified
as finance leases. When acquired, such assets are capitalized at fair value or presant value of the minimum
lease payments at the inception of the lease, whichewver is lower.

Lease payments under operating leases ane recognized as anexpense on a straight line basis in Net Profit in
the Statement of Profit and Loss over the lease term.

2,18 Offsetting Financial Instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported In the Balance Sheet where there is
a legally epforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there (5 an intentlon to settle on a net basis
ar realise the asset and settle tha liability simultaneously.

2,19 Foreign Currency Translation

Foreign Currency Translations are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the
dates of the transitions. Foretgn exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions
and from the translation of monetary assets and labilities denominated in foreign currencies at year end
exchange rates are generally recognized in Profit or Loss.

2.20 Fair Value Measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measuremeant date. The fair value measurement is based on
the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place eithar.
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	NOTICE
	NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 44th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF METALYST FORGINGS LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON AUGUST 01ST  2022 AT 11:00 A.M THROUGH VIDEO CONFERENCING (“VC”)/ OTHER AUDIO-VISUAL MEANS (“OAVM”) TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESSES:
	ORDINARY BUSINESS (ES)
	3. TO CONSIDER AND APPROVE RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND IF THOUGHT FIT, TO PASS, WITH OR WITHOUT MODIFICATION(S), THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION AS AN ORDINARY RESOLUTION:
	Any related party transaction to be entered in the financial year 2020-21 which is during the Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process will be subject to the approval of the Committee of Creditors in terms of Section 28 of the Insolvency & Bankruptcy C...

	Sd/-
	Date : 08/07/2022
	Place: New Delhi
	For Metalyst Forgings Limited
	Sd/- (1)
	Date:08/07/2022
	Place: New Delhi (1)
	ITEM NO.2
	The Resolution Professional of the Company on 12th September, 2020 has appointed M/s. Jayesh Sangharjka & Co. LLP. Practicing Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration Number: 104184W/W100075) as the Statutory Auditors of the Company in Casual vacancy ...
	M/s. Jayesh Sangharjka & Co. LLP. Practicing Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration Number: 104184W/W100075)  have conveyed their consent to be appointed as Statutory Auditor of the Company along with a confirmation that their appointment, if made, ...
	M/s. Jayesh Sangharjka & Co. LLP. Practicing Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration Number: 104184W/W100075) would be appointed as Statutory Auditor of the Company for the term of five(5) years.
	Relevant details of where the statutory auditor(s) is/are proposed to be appointed/re-appointed as required by 36(5) of the Listing Regulations are provided here under:
	(a)  Proposed fees payable to the statutory auditor(s): Rs 7,35,000 p.a.  (except the applicable taxes and out of pocket expenses)
	(b)  terms of appointment: /s. Jayesh Sangharjka & Co. LLP. Practicing Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration Number: 104184W/W100075) would be appointed as Statutory Auditor of the Company and shall be entitled to hold office of the Statutory Audit...
	(c)   in case of a new auditor, any material change in the fee payable to such auditor from that paid to the outgoing auditor along with the rationale for such change. There is no material change in fee payable to auditor. The outgoing auditor had ask...
	(d)  Basis of recommendation for appointment including the details in relation to and credentials of the statutory auditor(s) proposed to be appointed.
	Therefore, your Company recommends the passing of Ordinary Resolution as set out at Item No. 02 of the Notice for member’s approval.
	None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives in any way is concerned or interested in the said resolution.
	ITEM NO.3
	ITEM NO.4
	Terms and conditions:
	For Metalyst Forgings Limited (1)
	Date: 08/07/2022
	Place: New Delhi (2)

	Dear Members,
	It gives me great to presenting the 44th Annual Report on the business and operations of the Company, together with the audited accounts for the financial year ended March 31st, 2021.
	A corporate insolvency resolution process (“CIRP”) has been initiated against Metalyst Forgings Limited ( 'the Company' or ‘MFL’)vide an order of Mumbai bench of the National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) dated December 15, 2017 under the provisions of ...
	At the first meeting of Committee of Creditors of the Company held on 12th January, 2018 his appointment was confirmed as a Resolution Professional.
	In terms of Section 17 of the Code, on commencement of the Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP), the powers of the Board of Directors of MFL stands suspended and the same are being exercised by the Resolution Professional. The management of ...
	In View of the above mentioned provisions of Law since the Powers of Board of Directors stands Suspended and be exercised by the Interim Resolution Professional, the Directors Report which is required to be presented by Board of Directors under Sectio...
	1. FINANCIAL RESULTS
	The standalone  financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2021, forming part of this Annual Report, have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (IndAS) as notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.
	The Company’s, financial performance, for the year ended 31st March, 2021 and period ended 31st March, 2020 is summarized below:-
	Rs. Lakhs except per equity share data
	STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS
	MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS
	While there is no way to tell exactly what the economic damage from the global COVID-19 corona virus pandemic will be, there is widespread agreement among economists that it will have severe negative impacts on the global economy. Early estimates pred...
	Dividend
	SHARE CAPITAL
	DETAILS OF DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL & RESOLUTION PROFESSIOANAL
	Directors:- There is no change in Directorship of the Company during the financial year ended March, 2021
	Key Managerial Personnel:
	**During the period under review, Mr. Piyush Kumar had resigned from the office of Company Secretary of the Company w.e.f. 08 March, 2021. The Board/Resolution Professional places on record its appreciation for the services rendered by Mr. Piyush Kuma...
	TRANSFER OF UNPAID AND UNCLAIMED AMOUNT TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND  (IEPF)
	Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 (IEPF Rules), the declared dividends, which remained unpaid or unclaimed for a period of se...
	Accordingly, during the year, the Company has transferred the unpaid or unclaimed dividend for a period of seven (7) years from the date they become due for to IEPF and shares are in process to transfer. The shareholders have option to claim their sha...
	The company has send the notice to the respective shareholders who have not claimed dividend for seven Consecutive Years and whose shares are liable to be transferred to IEPF during the Financial year.
	No claim shall be entertained against the Company for the amounts and shares so transferred.
	SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
	NUMBER OF BOARD MEETING AFTER THE COMMENCEMENT OF INSOLVENCY PROCESS
	NUMBER OF MEETING OF COMMITTEE OF CREDITORS (COC)
	POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION AND OTHER DETAILS
	DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
	FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAM FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
	COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD
	After the Commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) as per regulation 17 of IBC “the Code” The management of the affairs of the company shall vested in the interim resolution professional and the power of the board of directors/ c...
	Mr. Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanian, appointed as Interim Resolution Professional by the National Company Law Tribunal by order dated 15 December 2017 and continued as Resolution Professional by the Committee of Creditors in its meeting held on 12th Janu...
	*RESOLUTION PROFESSIONAL / DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILTY STATEMENT
	STATUTORY AUDITORS
	AUDITORS’ REPORT
	SECRETARIAL AUDIT
	COST AUDITORS
	PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
	PARTICULARES OF CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES
	CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
	PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION
	INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY
	CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
	RISK MANAGEMENT
	ANTI-SEXUAL HARASSMENT POLICY
	PUBLIC DEPOSITS
	CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO
	MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT
	DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS
	SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS
	Further, the Company had received an adjudication order dated June 28th 2019 from Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) in terms of the provisions of Section 15HB of the SEBI Act regarding violation of the provision of Regulation 31(1)read wit...
	DEMATERIALISATION AND LISTING
	RECONCILIATION OF SHARE CAPITAL AUDIT
	INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
	INVESTOR RELATIONS
	ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
	Sd/-
	Mr. Dinkar T.Venkatasubramanian
	(Resolution Professional)
	Annexure-II
	Sd/-
	Mr. Dinkar T.Venkatasubramanian
	(Resolution Professional)
	I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:
	III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES–
	IV. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
	(v) Shareholding of Directors & KMPS

	Sd/- (1)
	Mr. Dinkar T.Venkatasubramanian (1)
	(Resolution Professional) (1)
	Values & Commitment
	2. The Composition of the CSR Committee
	3. Average Net profit of the Company for last three Financial Years
	5. Responsibility Statement by the CSR Committee:
	Mr. Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanian
	(Resolution Professional)
	Date:08/07/2022
	b. The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, chief executive officer, chief financial officer, company secretary in the financial year 2020-21 :
	c. The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year: Nil


	Annexure VI
	I. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY
	I. Research and Development
	Mr. Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanian
	(Resolution Professional)
	Date:08/07/2022

	I. METALYST’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
	II. BOARD OF DIRECTORS
	 COMPOSITION OF BOARD
	Notes:
	 BOARD PROCEDURES AND MEETINGS
	The Board of Directors/Resolution Professional (RP) of your Company plays a pivotal role in ensuring good governance and functioning of the Company. The Board’s/RP role, functions, responsibility, and accountability are well defined. The Board/RP revi...
	 DISCLOSURE OF RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN DIRECTORS INTER SE:
	 DETAILS OF EQUITY SHARES & CONVERTIBLE INSTRUMENTS HELD BY NON EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY AS ON MARCH 31, 2021 ARE GIVEN BELOW:
	 INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS MEETINGS
	 INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
	 CRITERIA OF SELECTION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
	III. BOARD COMMITTEES
	❖ AUDIT COMMITTEE
	❖ HUMAN RESOURCES, NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
	❖ STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE
	❖ CSR COMMITTEE
	❖ FINANCE COMMITTEE
	❖ RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
	❖ SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE
	❖ SEXUAL HARASSMENT COMMITTEE
	B. MEETING OF AUDIT COMMITTEE
	C. TERM OF REFERENCE
	● To mandatorily review the following information:
	2. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
	A. COMPOSITION AND MEETING OF THE NOINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
	B. TERMS OF REFERENCE
	C. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION CRITERIA FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR
	2 REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS
	B. DETAILS OF THE REMUNERATION FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2021:-
	 Managing Director/Whole Time Director and Executive Director
	3. STAKEHOLDER’S RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE
	A. COMPOSITION AND MEETING OF COMMITTEE
	B. TERMS OF REFERENCE OF THE COMMITTEE, INTER ALIA, INCLUDES THE FOLLOWING:
	C. STATUS OF INVESTORS COMPLAINTS
	4. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) COMMITTEE
	A. COMPOSITION
	B. MEETINGS
	C. TERMS OF REFERENCE OF THE COMMITTEE, INTER ALIA, INCLUDES THE FOLLOWING:
	5. FINANCE COMMITTEE
	6. RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
	7. SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE
	8. SEXUAL HARASSMENT COMMITTEE
	IV. SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
	V. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS
	B. POSTAL BALLOT HELD DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2020-21
	C. EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETINGS
	VI. DISCLOSURES
	● DETAILS OF NON-COMPLIANCE BY THE COMPANY
	● DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT
	● MANAGEMENT
	● SHAREHOLDERS
	● DISCLOSURE OF RESIGNATION OF DIRECTORS
	● DISCLOSURE OF FORMAL LETTER OF APPOINTMENT
	● DISCLOSURE IN THE ANNUAL REPORT
	● PROCEEDS FROM PUBLIC ISSUES, RIGHTS ISSUES, PREFERENTIAL ISSUES
	● DETAILS OF COMPLIANCE WITH MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS AND ADOPTION OF NON MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS
	(a) MODIFIED OPINION(S) IN AUDIT REPORT
	(b)  SEPARATE POSTS OF CHAIRPERSON AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
	(c) REPORTING OF INTERNAL AUDITOR
	● NON-COMPLIANCE OF ANY REQUIREMENT OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT OF SUB-PARAS (2) TO (10) OF PARA C TO SCHEDULE V OF THE LISTING REGULATIONS.
	● VIGIL MECHANISM/ WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY
	● DISCLOSURES OF COMPLIANCE WITH CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED IN REGULATION 17 TO 27 AND REGULATION 46(2)(B) TO (I) OF THE LISTING REGULATIONS:
	VII. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION
	VIII. GENERAL MEMBERS INFORMATION
	● LISTING ON STOCK EXCHANGES
	● STOCK CODES
	● STOCK MARKET DATA
	● DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON MARCH 31st, 2021
	● COMMODITY PRICE RISK / FOREIGN EXCHANGE RISK AND HEDGING  ACTIVITIES
	● SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEMS
	● PLANT LOCATION
	● INVESTORS CORRESPONDENCE MAY BE ADDRESSED TO :-
	IX CODE OF CONDUCT
	X CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
	Company has received the Certificate from  the Secretarial auditor of the Company i.e. Mukul Dusad  and associates  regarding no disqualification of Directors which is forms part of this annual report.
	XI COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE OF THE AUDITORS
	XII  CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION
	By Order of the Board
	For METALYST FORGINGS LIMITED
	Mr. Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanian
	(Resolution Professional)
	Date:08/07/2022
	GLOBAL AUTOMOBILEINDUSTRY
	Market Size
	 Premium motorbike sales in India recorded seven-fold jump in domestic sales, reaching 13,982 units during April-September 2019. The luxury car market is expected to register sales of 28,000-33,000 units in 2021, up from 20,000-21,000 units sold in 2...
	Investments
	To keep up with the growing demand, several auto makers have started investing heavily in various segments of the industry during the last few months. The industry attracted Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) worth US$ 30.51 billion between April 2000 an...
	Some of the recent/planned investments and developments in the automobile sector in India are as follows:
	 In October 2021, Tata Motors announced that private equity group TPG along with ADQ of Abu Dhabi has agreed to invest Rs. 7,500 crore (US$ 1 billion) in its EV division.
	 In September 2021, Hero Electric announced plans to expand production capacity at its facility in Ludhiana, Punjab, to >5 lakh units by March 2022, up from the existing capacity of 1 lakh units per year.
	 In September 2021, Hero Electric announced plans to expand production capacity at its facility in Ludhiana, Punjab, to >5 lakh units by March 2022, up from the existing capacity of 1 lakh units per year. (1)
	 In August 2021, Hindustan Zinc Ltd. announced a US$ 1 billion investment across its eight mines to replace diesel-powered trucks and equipment with battery EVs.
	 In July 2021, Maruti Suzuki India announced a Rs. 18,000 crore (US$ 2.42 billion) investment in a new manufacturing facility in Haryana, with an installed capacity of 7.5-10 lakh units per annum. As it prepares to protect its market dominance, the c...
	 In July 2021, Hyundai Motor India opened its new corporate headquarters in Gurgaon, backed by a Rs. 2,000 crore (US$ 269 million) investment.
	 In April 2021, Mahindra & Mahindra announced a three-year investment plan in the electric vehicles segment of Rs. 3,000 crore (US$ 403 million).
	 Between January and July 2021, EV component makers, electric commercial vehicles and last-mile delivery companies invested a total of Rs. 25,045 crore (US$ 3.67 billion) on electric vehicles.
	 In FY21, passenger vehicles sales reached 27.11 lakhs units, two-wheelers reached 151.19 lakhs units, commercial vehicles sales reached 5.69 lakhs units and for three-wheelers it was 2.16 lakhs units.
	 In 2019-20, the total passenger vehicles sales reached ~2.8 million, while ~2.7 million units were sold in FY21.
	 In February 2021, the Delhi government started the process to set up 100 vehicle battery charging points across the state to push adoption of electric vehicles.
	 In January 2021, Fiat Chrysler Automobiles (FCA) announced an investment of US$ 250 million to expand its local product line-up in India.
	 A cumulative investment of ~Rs. 12.5 trillion (US$180 billion) in vehicle production and charging infrastructure would be required until 2030 to meet India’s electric vehicle (EV) ambitions.
	 In January 2021, Lamborghini announced it is aiming to achieve sales in India higher than the 2019-levels, after recovering from pandemic-induced disruptions.
	 In January 2021, Tesla, the electric car maker, set up a R&D centre in Bengaluru and registered its subsidiary as Tesla India Motors and Energy Private Limited.
	Government Initiatives
	The Government of India encourages foreign investment in the automobile sector and has allowed 100% foreign direct investment (FDI) under the automatic route.
	Some of the recent initiatives taken by the Government of India are -
	 In September 2021, the Union Minister for Road, Transport and Highways, Mr. Nitin Gadkari announced that government is planning to make it mandatory for car manufacturers to produce flex-fuel engines after getting the required permissions from the S...
	 In September 2021, the Indian government issued notification regarding a PLI scheme for automobile and auto components worth Rs. 25,938 crore (US$ 3.49 billion). This scheme is expected to bring investments of over Rs. 42,500 (US$ 5.74 billion) by 2...
	 The Indian government has planned ~US$ 3.5 billion in incentives over a five-year period until 2026 under a revamped scheme to encourage production and export of clean technology vehicles.
	 As of June 2021, Rs. 871 crore (US$ 117 million) has been spent under the FAME-II scheme, 87,659 electric vehicles have been supported through incentives and 6,265 electric buses have been sanctioned to various state/city transportation undertakings.
	 In July 2021, India inaugurated the national automotive test tracks (NATRAX), which is Asia’s longest high-speed track to facilitate automotive testing.
	 In Union Budget 2021-22, the government introduced the voluntary vehicle scrappage policy, which is likely to boost demand for new vehicles after removing old unfit vehicles currently plying on the Indian roads.
	 In February 2021, the Delhi government started the process to set up 100 vehicle battery charging points across the state to push adoption of electric vehicles. (1)
	 The Union Cabinet outlaid Rs. 57,042 crore (US$ 7.81 billion) for automobiles & auto components sector in production-linked incentive (PLI) scheme under the Department of Heavy Industries.
	 The Government aims to develop India as a global manufacturing centre and a Research and Development (R&D) hub.
	 Under NATRiP, the Government of India is planning to set up R&D centres at a total cost of US$ 388.5 million to enable the industry to be on par with global standards.
	 The Ministry of Heavy Industries, Government of India has shortlisted 11 cities in the country for introduction of EVs in their public transport systems under the FAME (Faster Adoption and Manufacturing of (Hybrid) and Electric Vehicles in India) sc...
	 In February 2019, the Government of India approved FAME-II scheme with a fund requirement of Rs. 10,000 crore (US$ 1.39 billion) for FY20-22.
	Achievements
	Following are the achievements of the Indian automotive sector:
	 In H12019, automobile manufacturers invested US$ 501 million in India’s auto-tech start-ups according to Venture intelligence.
	 Investment flow into EV start-ups in 2019 (till end of November) increased nearly 170% to reach US$ 397 million.
	 On 29th July 2019, Inter-ministerial panel sanctioned 5,645 electric buses for 65 cities.
	 NATRiP’s proposal for “Grant-In-Aid for test facility infrastructure for EV performance Certification from NATRIP Implementation Society” under the FAME Scheme was approved by Project Implementation and Sanctioning Committee (PISC) on 3rd January 2019.
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